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Siotlee is berchy grven fam the Twenty Elghtly Annual Geooeral Mectlag of the reembers of Ureseent Fenstock Limined will
be held on Mondsy, Seplember 29, 2025, at 30 pom. ibmagh Yilen Conberencing (“VC7¥Other Aodso-Visizsl Mesns
(UUANMTL do transact e followmg business:

QHEDINARY BUSTNESS

1. To seoeive, conssder and adopn tye Acdied Sumdalose and Consolidmed Financiol Stenets of the Company aleag
with Limieed Beview Bepon for the Fimancial Yeor ended 3110 March, 2005, aodisars Beport thereom ogether with the
Feport of the Board of Directors s, in this regand, o thomght (it o pass the following Resolution ms Chrdinary
Resolwtinm:

“RESOLYED THAT the Audated StasEdone and Consobidsted Francaal S1atciseats of the Comnpany for the Onancial
vear emded 3 Est March, 2025, Audisors” Report thereon and ithe Repart of Boand of Deectors ax Inid befone this meetinghe
and mre hereby consadened nned sdopied

1. Ta sppomt o directir m place of Mz Mitisy Jan (DN IHBOTS26) who relires by rotahon under the provesses ol the
Companies Act 2003 and being elagibde offers himself for re-sppoisiment asd, in this regand, A8 thowht G0 5 gass the
[edlowing Resohron s Oirdimary Resolmtion:

"RESOLYEDR THAT pursannt o the provisims of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Nish Jain (TN

BOSUTSRE], who retives by rolaion o (s meeting, being elgible and offers hioeelf, be and s bervby appoinged a5 o
Dhpecten ol s Cotapany, lghle w retme by mabion ™

SFECTAL BUSINESS:
5,

T appomt the Secretarial Awsdilor GF the Compary, for the term of five vears from Finsneiol Yeor 20252610 20293 md
n this negand, ol theaght G, o pass the folkewvimg Besalution as Cedimiry Resslution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursesnd o dee provisions of Section 204 and all other appliceble prowiioss, i mw, of the
Companies Act. 15 (Pihe Act™), read wiith Kule 9 of the Compmies {Appoinimest & Hemuneration of Mamgenal
Perscanel) Bules, 2014, znd Regulation 244 md all sther applcable prodsions of the Secanipes and Exclunge Board of
Imdia {Listing Obligatens and Desclosa Requiremests) Begulateons, 2003, a5 amended from dime g time {ineloding
agy siamtory wedificatomis ) or né-enstment(s) ibereal for the e bedng o foreg) and persaant o the reeomimeadation
ol the Beard ol Diesctors of the Company, M Moyank Arore & Co. Company Secretunes (Membership Mo, FOS
TOATH & O Mo 136000, be s are hiseby appoinied a5 Seedearial Auditoes of the Comgeany for a temn of 3(Five)
corsecaive years (from FY 20252060 FY 2029-20040), for camying oot the Secretncial Audin al the Company, on such
resruneration & may be deenmined by the Doard of Threctors.

RESULYED FIRTHER THAT tie Bosrd of Directors b= and s herchy suiborised o vl or obtsin frome the
Seeregarial Andivor, such odher ssvices or cenifcates, mepoms, of opimione which the Secretarial Auditors gy he
cligihle o provide or iseoe ander the applicoble lvws o 8 ramunerstion b be delermimed by the Hoaml

RESOLVER FURTHER THAT the Boond of Directors of the Company be and are birchy authorized 1o do all ssch
ncis, deeds,
enalters and thmgs and e ke all sech steps as may be comsidered necessory, proger and expedient 1o give elfect to the

piean o™
4. TOAFPROVE MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TEANSACTION LIMITS WITH SUBSITHARY COAPANY TE
AL, DO BLE D1 FINANCE LIMILLD -

Tor consider ond if thought (i, % pass, wiih or withoui modificaien]s), the following reolwice s o Onlinery
Resalulion::

UHRESCLYED THAT purseant 1ol applecabbe prowvisas of the Companies Acr, D3 (A0 el with applicalde neles
sl under the Act (il any samitory peodificationd =) ar ne-mactnsent thereof, for the tiee being i foree ). Regalation
2% and otker applicable providons of e Ssoumties md Exchonge Boand of [mdis (Liseng Obligasons mwd Disclosure
Fogairmonts) Rogulstions, 2015, ("SEQ] Listimg Rogedstions’™) e Company™s Policy on “Makrialny of Belried Pady
Trmsactions amd alen on dealiog with Belaied Pooy Trsssseisons sl ald ot bows aed regulisions, ssoeay be applicable,
as amrended. sapplemenied or re-ensaed frons e 1o fime and parssam 1o the comsent ol e Awdat Commtics and the
copeent ol the Board of Directons, and in sgpersession of the carlier resvhstion passed by the members a ke 271h Amosl
Chmeral Mesting of the Coamgany with negecl 1o molonal relatod party tromssctions with Sabsidsacy company s M. Dol
[ Finanee Linmdled fir bormoaing/as ailmg of hoas, and poyosest of iis anterest ibereoin appooval of the sembers of the
Company be and is hereby acconded w0 tee Audil Consmittee aml ihe Board of Drecios 0 awthane: the managemeni of the
Company o enter e agreomeni=) amwl'or maesaction(s). as may be appropmats, with the Sallowmg Belatod Paries 2
et wesder Secipon 30 Tiah of #hie Act s Regulation 25 of LODR Regulivim 3015 oo eoér and execie such tansscions,
iy, o such tenns el condisons as neey be it |y agreod ogon Betaeen the Congreny aind avy of the Bolssed Pamy, o
tho nmawmi i aggregnite ool excewling s minhosod ogainsd the name af vech of e follwing Rolsted Party dusiog the
period ientoned against the such Related Party:
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Sroo Weanser of relsod pary Relatipaship Nabure of | From  Apal 01,
transacti 2025 to March 31,
226 pe il the date
of 20k AGM o b

held in  calenda
year 26 (s m
I.akhj.l
I Double Dt Fomanees Lometed Subsulary Company Avalingnpmmin
taf kuan [501
i [wuble Do Finsnce Sapbasdmry Company It paent

Limised I
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ke Board of Direckors of the Company (which incluckes sree Commuities of the Board) v
exepese it povers conferved by this Hesplution(s) | tresaciomds) whether by woy of an indivodus] mmmsaction or mnsictiomg
tuken Logether as & senes of mmssctions or otherwese) ol the Company be and are hereby authonsed to do 2l secesary mis,
deeds, tnngs and cxecue all soch docusens, wsdernking 4 sy e necessay m thes egard Teom e 10 e 1o give clies
1o the nhaove resaluimn.

5. TO

i

GLOBAL MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
Lovconsudier asnl o tbayuggbi £, 1o s, with or wilboun modaliGaivosa), te Jollowme resoliben a3 on Drdinary
Feeschuiarn

“EESHLYED THAT pamssant 80 1he spplicable provisions of the Coanpanmies A, 2003 078c17) mead wath sppleable mides
1At e Wi At Dincludiog any sEaneory mediicatonis) of we-ansamenl hesnd, Tor T s e i feees), Regolation
25 nnd other wpplwshle provisions of the Securiiies ond Fxchonge Boasd of ks (Lisimg Ohblignbons snd Dsclosure
Fequiremenis} Begulatoos, 2015, ("SEB] Listing Regulaticns™) 1he Compamy's Polsey on “Materiality of FEelsted ety
Tram=aciers fmil-alse on Senling wih Rolsiod Fary Trssactions" amd all ithar Lo o regulatioes, as meay e sgplicable o
amendked, supplenented o resenneted frony timse to fime and peesem s e consentof the Awdit Comimites and the cossent of
the Board of Dircoiers, aad o supersessioa of the carlser mesolution passed by the members o the 2Tih Annual Cezneral
Slectmp of the Company wih resped wemiersal eloted porty ansactiois by (e Subsidsry aninpany ic M. Mol Clissroom
Favaie Limited wih ils related pamy 5 T Jain Sdseol of Cishel 3amagamest Fu Lol appossal o dee nsembaers Of the Compramy
he amwl B hoereby . sccorded 1o the Awdn Conamieee and dhe Peoand of Direcors o mnboree (be mansgemeay of Ma b
Clnssroom Private Limited (stepedommy subsidinney 1o enter into ogreenseniis ) ond/or ransnctionisp, ns may be appropmale, with
e folkowing Belowsd Pasties a3 defined imder Section 20967 of the Avt el Repubigon I3 of LODE Regubiion 2015 wosell,
punckase, trnsler o pecetpl of prodings, goschs, imaeriads, services o ofler shbgation s, (Cany, on such i condilhogm s
iy e amureibly ngreed apon betncon e Cinngueny and any of e Releead Party, for dhe mnows o sggregoie nol exoeeding
as nentioned agnined the nanee of each of the folloaing Reloed Pary denng the petod meniooed sgrmst the peae of coch

iclated Fary.
Srne | Mame ol sep down subsklinry | Mupe ol wlseld purty | Eelsticesdip Munure ol | Froan Agedl 401,
LT EHTE R 2025 W March
3L, 2026 e bl
1k dal of 30t
AL w b
Ll in
colemdar v
036 (Ba,
L.aklis)
1 Net Classroom Private Limted | S P Jain Schond of | L ommon Featnl income K
Global  Managemsent | Dhrocios
Trrivokis Livmiled
d et Classronmn Prvatg Cimnted | 510 Jaim Schosd of | Coomon Chber meine i
Global  Managensent | Diresior
Private Limited 2 = -
By Crrder of the Baard of Directors
For Crescent Fimstock Limited
Sl
Prizanlis Mukwnd Faval
Cranpany Seorotary & Ceneplinnce
iificer

Puczaley, Septenn ber (b, X124

Fegisiered Chfice:

A2, Bnek Kuny CHS, Ressdemial Mot

Mo 3T, Koparli Faowd, Near Ambajg

Mandir, GIDC, Yapi - 36195

UM LE)T G TP LR 6

Wehsile: wyow, crescerimsiock cons 5
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Hotes:

The Alimistry of Company affairs (“350CA") has vide its Circolar Mos 18020020, 17020 and ZR2020 dared
April B 2020, April 13, 3820 and May 5, 2000, respectively, amd clarification circular Nos. 8321 dated
dawuiary 15, 2031, and B226XT daded May 5, 203D and Decombar 3%, 2002 fsued by the Mimisiry of
Carpornte Affuirs (“MCA Circolars” jamil Circalar Nos, SEBITIOOCFINCMDIACTRT20200TY dated May
1X, 2020, SERFINNCFINCAMDIACTRI0IZNE  deted  13h May, 2021 amd SEBLVTHRCFIVPOT-
VPUIRNEAN dated  Jamuary 5, DY jwsued by ihe Securitien and Exchange Haard of India ~SEBL
Clircalar™) amd i complines with the provisons of the Act and the SERD (Listing Olligations and
Disclnsure Beguiremenis) Regulations, 015 “Listing Regelotions™), the 2850 LG8 of the Company s being
comducted through YOOAVM Facility, nhich does oot requive the physical presence of Members at o
SO VETE,

As per the provisions of Chuse 3. AL 11 of the Cenernl Coreelar Moo 207 20300 dated May 5, 2020, the mmtden of
Specinl Basisess as appearmg al Boe Mo 345 ol the secompanying Nolice, ane eonsadensd 1o Be unavoadahle
by tiwt Boand end hegee, foomn pan of dais Motice.

The Explmaiory Stakement pursuast In Seciion 102 of the Compoies Act, BIEI (SAc) seltmg oof material lac
coficening e Business indir e Mes3, 4.8 of the Motioe, 15 anfeeed oo,

PURSUANT TO THE FROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE
AT THE AGH 5 ENTITLED Tor APFOINT A FPRHOXY TO ATTEND AND YOTE ON HEBHER
BEHALF AND THE FROXY NEED MOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINUCE THIS AGM 15
HEMG HELD FURSUANT TO THE MCA CTRC ULARS THROUCH YOOAYM, THE REQUIREMENT
OF FHYSIHCAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAR BEEN DISFENSED WITIHL. ACCORDINGLY, IN
TEEMS OF THE MCA CIRCULAHKS AN THE SEB] CIRCULAK, THE FACILITY FOK
APPOINTMENT OF FROXIES BY THE MEMEBERS WILL NOT BE AYAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AN
HENCE, THE PFROXY FORM, ATTESDANCE SLIF AND ROUTE MAP OF AGM ARE ROFI
ANNEXED IO THES NOFTICT.

Enstinanonal Ievesors, wiho s Matbers of e Comgpeey, an cncooeaped 10 atleid and vote a1 the AGM theotgh
VOOAVM fcility, Comporae Members intending o sppaint their satborized represeniatives o stiend the A
thrugh VO o DAYM and lovole thereat through manate e-Voung are regaoestied 10 send & certibod copy of the
Board Resoluon te the Scrulmizer by oe-mml ol gs@imoponkpumoom with oo copy  marked 1w
mihelpdedin linkininnecom and crscaifinsioeiryahog com

En cwse af jodnl bolders aitasding the ACM., onby such poind hokder who is higher m the onder of nomes will be
endited 10 vk

Tho amendance of ke Mombers sitending she ACK through VORANK wall ke cousted for the pumpose of
reckomgg the quorus wider Section 103 of e Ac)

The Mombers cam joim the AGM m the ¥YOOAYM mode 30 minutes before and 15 manutes affer the scheduled
i af the - comeneneemment of the ACH by Tsllowing the procedure mentrosed m fwe Noise, The Mambers will be
abde 1o wisw e procesdings on Cenrnl Dhepositony Semdces of [ndia Limied s ("CISL7) e-Vosmg websine
o vl miedia eoim, The fscilicy of partscipation s s AGM theough VOOAVM wall be rnde svailabde b
atdeast 10N Members an o firsl come ls) servel basis s per the MIOCA Ciroalars,

Furiher m terms ol the MCA and the SERI Cincubr. the Company 15 sendmg this AGM Notce sleg with ilwe
Armual Repor fir FY 202422002 5m dectronic fonn only o those Meanbers whose e-mil sdddresses are registersd
with the CompomaThepasitarics, The Mobce comveming the AGM and the Annual Repon for FYA024- 2025 hrs
been uplosded an the webste of the Compeny 2t wwn creseentimslosk gon end mey also be aceesssd Bomm the
relevant wection of the wehsies of the Sieck Exchenge ie. Meropelimn Stock Exchange of Indin §imited

CMSE") 3y mELn

A per Regulation 40 af the Ligmy Begubitions, ac amendid, srcunnes of Tstod companies ¢om be tamalorred only
w dernwieninlized Lo with cffect e Apeil 1, 2009, except in case of st recened Tor smenneand, o
warspoEbon of seounties. In vwew of this and 1o efiminme all ngks associmtesd wih physical shares and for ense of
poriole mamspement, Mimbere hodding shares in phyaesl frm oore magquesied 10 conuder convieting thie
o bidiigs a0 dervaiemaadinnd form

Mlemsbors wme roquesied too mtsmale - changes, il apy, perinimmg 0 their same, postal addoess, o-neal addness.
welepheng'melile nusvhers, PARN, egmienng of pommation apd poower of amoreey, Pank Messlse &mls sach as
adgee Gl e honk aik] beanch deassls, bask accoum wimber, MICH eode, IFSC eode, ce., 1o thear TP s case the
chares are held in electronie fomn md to the BTA in cose the shares oo hold m phoysical foom.

T prevent randulent pransecions, bembens are sdvised o exerose doe diligence und mstify the Company of uny
change in nddress or demise of my Member ns spon as possihle. Members are alse advised o not leave their
demmzl accounis] domamt for leng. Ferivdic stament of hobdings skbould be obaimed rom the concerned DT und
Torbings shorudd Te veridsal from e o e

Aspaer (13 P duoies of Secteon T2 alihe Act, the Ii.u:"il:ﬂ'_.- i I.'IIIILiﬂ"!, mnmatnnbons o evidalble for the Meisbers

6
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resperi o the sharss held hy them. Members whi have nat et registered their nommination, are feagoesied to register
the same by submifimg Form Na. SH-13 The said form can be dowsbanded from the Company™s website
s reseenliinsleekcom funder Tnvestor Relaticns' secton]. Members an reguested 10 submas the said Goem o
their D amease the shares e hekd in electroade fomm and 10 dhe BT A in case the shares ane leld in physsical lorm

The fonmat of the Regisier of Menthers prescnbed by the MOA uader the A, requmes the Company/BTA
rocimd oddiymal detmls of Memders, icluding ther PAN detuls. e-mmml oddress, bant deinds for pavment af
divaddend, et A form

for eapmuring additbonal desils & svadlsble on the Compony's website wwow erescentfpstock dom (under ‘Invessor
Reletwms' sectian. Members holling shares 1 physical foom are requested o sibmi the filled m orm to the
Company or HIA m physol mode olbe mestorstion  of noomaley or m eledrame mode
e Jicipdesk it mbinlime o . as per istructions oeatsncd in the T Menbers holding shares in elocironic
Foren are Tequested 1o submil the details te their respective DI caby and not i the Company ar R TA

Membirs holding shares @ phivacal form, i ulestical ceder ol mrmes, momone than one Tolio, ste reqoestesd e send
ma the Company or RTA, the detils of such flsas fogether with the share cerdificares for consabidating theis
holdings in oae folin, A consolidated share certifeats will be issued o nuch Menhers afier making requisin
change

Members desiring inspection of statutory segisters during the AGM may send thewr request in writing to the
Cormpimy’ gl gresscpnif e ek boo soam,

Membors whis wish w0 mapea ihe relevant documents refomed b in the Notice can send o e-nmil

o crosen linsbockiivabos com up b the dite ol The AGM,

Thiis Adidd MNarlboe 15 being sent by e=mail only to thase eligifile Members who have sliresdy regstered thear csmail
addiess vl the Deposgoresths DFhe Company's B TAthe Conigaary of wh will regisier their c-mall sdidres
wiith Lk Intdme India Privace Limdied, on oo hefore 500 pom, (151 ) o0 Moy, Seprenvher (0, 2003,

Process for regestration of amadl id for chilanting Amual Report and user sdfpasswond for e-voting:

Fhysical Helding © Beml @ rejued w0 the Repsne ed Tonsfer Agents of the Company, al
i helpdesk i inkntum e cinim o Lo e Compuny ol snescentimsockidvahorcom  provabing Fedic Ma., Name aff
sharcholdder, scanmed copy of the shase cemifbeane (fon and back)y, PAN (el Fatiesied scomned copy of FAN
cindy, AADHAR (self-amested seavmid copy of Aadhar Cand) for regrsbering cimail addies

[t Hoddme: Plase contact your Depesitony Farvapent (1207 and regster your emal addres moyoar demsas
nicoumL, a5 per the proseas advised by your (2.

There Members whi heve abremdy regretered their esmunl addresses ane reguested o keep thewr emml nddresses
salidated with ther DFETA v Gmble S-Et"n']d'l'lﬂ af ey desme = Aimnal Rll‘p-l.l-lh A olEra SoTnEn el s
electroaically o thew e-musil nddress in fumre

Prociessmd manmer for Members oplmg B o-Violmg 15, 25 -

Lo [ conrplianes witl the provsssns of Sectioms |08 md other spplicable provissms of te Act, mead weih Babe
20 af the Fules and Begulatan 44 of the Listing Regulmsons, the Compaery = ofenng onby eV oting facibiby to
all e Members ol the Compuny and e basiness aall e transscted only throogh the cleclrosae vobng
ivsicm The Compaay hoe engaged the servicss of MUEFG Innse Privace Limited (RTA) Bor Beditsting c-
Voting 1o enible the Members w cast their voles elecironmicelly s well o fiw e« Valmg during the AGM
Ilrcugh their InsinMdect plnform. Bescduisonis ) passed by Members through e Yoting is'an deemed 10 bave
Been passild = 00 they have been passad #1ihe AGM.

. Members ane provided with the locility Tor votmg throvgh Votmg system dummg the W CAOAYM procesdings ot
I AGM and Members paticipalmyg al the AGM., who hae nol alresdy cast ther vote by remote o-¥oling, are
clighde w exsere teir ripght e vole o the A0M

L. Memhers who heve aleady cest ther wole by remok esvoting poor o the AGM will oleo ke shgible to
particrpaie ot he AGM b skall nod be anntled e st ther vole again ca sogh reselulomis) for which the
Mleinber has already cast the vote through remse e-Yoling

. Members of the Company baldmy shures ather in physscal Loem o ebectrome fomm as on the cut-olf date of,
Batnrday Septonber 200 2033, may cast ther wore by remote e-Youmg, The memote o-Voung persod
commence on Friday, Sepember 26 W25 a1 %00 &.me (I5T) and ends on Sweday, Sepiember 38, 2125 @
SAHE pam. (15T, The remobe e Voting modube chall be disabled by CISE lor voting therealler. Cnce the vale
nm a nesalutzan es ot by e Member, e Member shall ot be allowsd i chamge 1 subsogeenily.

Femate Evsting Imsrrnerioms:

Fharaholders are acfvised do updere frar wodlle oo amad essadl Do correcdy b thetr denu acoounts 1o aocess
rengfe o= Vodingr foriliny

g imistlinid fiod i iinsil sthageholiers hislling secuiiiees i demar maide

7
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Sharehalders registered for 1DeAS Tacibty:

ap Wasit LIRL: fitige: eservices nsdl.eons and click an “Henefical Cwner” soon smdes “10eAS Logn Seotion”,
K Click om “Heneficial Oener™ on under *1DeAS Login Sechion”

&} Mosl smccessfial iuthentication, yoia s4ll be able o see e Voting services mdor Walu added services seeibn:
Chek o “Aceian by w-Valing ™ umder o-Violing serives,

iy Click an “MUTG InTme" or “evolng Enk dispdoved alongside Compomy s Manie™ and vou will be reditecoat
lix Imsia ooe website for casting the vole during the remote e-vedicg, period.

Sharehalders nat registerad Bor IDcAS faellin:

a1} Ta regiater, vien URL: hipevaervices neadl com mid select “RBograter Onfme e [ReAS Poral® o chek on
hit e Sesivives el ommnBecaineWe b des o Breci B oo g

i Emter F-cluraceer DF I3 S-dige Cheos [0, Mohile o, Yenlicinuon code & click on “Submi™.
0 bavier e last 4 d|i.l'|5 ol vour Pank accaust / pensimie "LEPT

d Post successtul registraton, user will be provided with Logm 10 and password. Follow steps given above in ponds
{3}

Shareholdernd Members can olso downkosd NSOL | | E=mst
Moblle App “NSDL Spesde’ laclity by scanming the B
QR code mentened belyw o seamiléss  voling |

B pETIarCE. [

w) Vici R Bipe:fwwoa evoding nsd] oo

b1 Click on the “Login™ b svailoble under ‘SharcholderMamber” sechion.

o Bivter Dlagy 0B gle, youn Di-digh denst aceotnl oo held with X500 Passwoad OTP and & Venllcation Cide &
sl the scrsen.

d) Pos st een il mitteniicstion, you will be re<hrected o MDD deposipory websine wheren you wull be #ble to see
e-Nonmg services udcher Valie sdded serages: Chick on “Aceess o oe-Vanng™ under e-Voung sy

)y Cleck o “MLUFCG InTeme" or Yewrtng Imk disployed alongside Company s Mame™ and vou will he radirecied o
InstaVisle wehstle lir casting the wode sunng the emole evolng period.

METHOA § - NSP TP bl dogin

a) Wish URL: bitps Vesgrvices neflcom Soome Weh'eviting cvotmp oy joe

b Exer your § - charscier D IUY, 8 - diget Cliew B, PAN, Yerificoton code and genernte LV

o Emter the OFTT reverved oo your registered cmail 1T mobile mumber and click on logm.

) Posd suceessiul anthentcation. vou will be re-durected 1o NSO depository website wherean you will be abde bo see
e-Wolng servives dder Vilue sdded services ChHek on Aoy woe-Yonng” umder c-Voung sevides.

ey Click on “MUFG InTime™ or “evoting link displayed alongsde Compasy's Mame" and yon will be redirected o
Instaiate wabsite lor casting the sede during the remele e-voling period

IRMHVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS REGISTERER WITH © EASLE EASIEST FACILITY

Mudhod | - U051 Eash' Basiest Tachlity:
ais URL: s weh, edsfindi 2
bl vens Tah.

b Enler exaatmy veemame. Pacswaord & click on “Logm”

@ Post successlial authseticntion, user will be able 15 see eovedng option. The evoting option will hive links of e-
voedmg service providers Lo, MUFG InTime. Chick on “MUFG InTme™ or "evoling lmk displayved along=ide
Company’s Mame” snd you will be redirected to InstaVidte websine [or costing the vofe during the remodo e-voling
pennd

o waw poslimdia comy & Slick on New Svsiem

Sharvehnbders ner pegistered for East’ Easiess fngibiry:

w) To regisaer, visit URL: hipe:Yweb.cdsbindga comimaeasicokenHe gistration® asil egismntion |

hitpsiweh cdslmdn. commeesioken Registrabion Emies Hopsiration

) Procowd wetls wpdateng ds requimed Delds for resssatsm.

&) Msar suceselial regimration, meer wall be provided sesrme and pacraanl. Fallow aeps given ahove mopoanis (3-
oh

SMETHCHD X - DS evoting page
) Wisa URL: hitps:werw cdslndin cong



L rescend Finstock 1 siad At I-I:-:-pc-l Ar24.28

3

b G bove-yuriting iwh,

o) FEnter [6-dips Diemnat Aconunt Musaher (BO I and PAN Mo, and click on =S ukenid™

i) Systom wiill authonteeate the nser by sending 07T an rogisiened Mobile and Fmal s rovonded m Demat A ount
& Poss) spccesslis]l autheatication, user will bz abde 10 see eovoung option, The evotig option will hove links of ¢-
voting service providers i.e. MUFG InTime. Click on “MUPG InTime™ or “eroting Ik displayved alongside
Commpainy s Mane™ and you will be pedivected o InsaVore websse Tor costing the vobe diring the remose <-valling
pririend

Individies! sharekalders can abso fogin wsing the logn oedentizls of vour demat aceowst through vour depositary
murlicyamt regixiered withi NSDL | CDSL For e-valesg (sciliby.

a) Logm o DI website

) Adber Suheeesalial b, user sball pavigaie thaoagh “c-voling” option

e Click on eveting optin, wser will be redieciad 10 BSEL © COSL Depospaory wehsiie afier sisscessiul
aaithentication, wherein user cmm see e=voiing fenfure.

d) Past sueceslul aethentication, ehick oa “MUFG InTime™ or “evolng nk displayed alomgeadie Company s Name”
aml yo will be pedpecred ns o weleine for cassng the v duning the renwts e-vetmp pericsd

Sharchildlers haldmg shares m physacal mode © Non-Individlual Sherdolders haldimg socorics mdiemat mode os
om Ui cu-oll dage for e-volmg may negesier ad vone o listavons as emler

STEF 1z LGN (SIGNUF to InstaYode

Sharchabilers repistored Tor INSTANVIVTE facility:

a) Wiain URLC hitips s Gnstavate, linkateme. oo & click on “Logm™ under '5HARE HOLDER' wab.

B} Enver dtails as wmder:

1. User I Ener User [1b

I FPassword: Enter existing Fassword

3. Enber lmage Werlicoton (0 APTCHA Y Code

4 Click “Soliwn™

(Elisme page of e-voting will open. Follvw the process given under “Seps o cast voie for Resolutoms™)

s I0F bR B CRandoEr D 00 Mebonadnd OFy B DG SRS 10
ol M E ST TR | el ST G IRF o g T G

iizere B0 i 1S DRl B weTiear sy B0

rehioz LEER D

Lt G0 18- EPEITE B v FObd 0, TS Tesd e e O iy

Shareholders net vegistered for INSTAVOTE facility:

i) Wisar LIRLL.: B
wiith dowiks & under:
User 10k Enter User 113
PAN. Emler your I-tigd  Permamend  Acvosnl
Mumb=cr  (PANY  (Shaxbolders  whe have noi

et 0 U Dy e I
pulated ther PAN with the Depositony Particiguni -
(B Commpany shall wse the ssquence oambsr

_ L e i i o
prervisdal to yon, Bl applicshis

DB 00 Ener the P of Biuoh (RO C Do ol Incorporatien (D) (As reeomdad wath yous DECompary -
in DAERMMYYYY Tonma)

Baiik Aceouint Mumber; Eider your Bank Accound Nuniber (B fur dighas), s oeconded wich youwi DF/Comnpain
Sheireholdes Tolding shares it NSDL o, skall pavaide “poil 47 abswe

Shasehaldeas holding shaies m physiesl forne ban have e resopdad “poinn 3° amd ‘poin 4°, shall prossde thei
Foslin mumyber i “poim 4 above

Het the password uf your charce.

estavoobe inkaitisne cocin & click om VSign Up® under *SHARE HOLDER" wh & regiser

Shed [T b B Cede (0 i, G B I s 1
omm FA R | e B e e 07 e LR

VEERID

mulatide

{ The passicard should cominen minkmum % chazszciers, o lenst oee specinl Chometer (008& =), & lessi one numerl, =

(=}
T.

lzast one alphabhet and ot leas cae capiml lemer].
Emter Image Verification {CAPTCHA )} Cade.
Clck “Submed” { You have mow registercd on stV ode)

Fost snocessial negistrubon. click om ~Logie™ under “SHARE HFL.DER" wh & follow sieps given above @ poines {a-

b
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o Vi : 3 i L

A, Posi sucessinl aulhenticticn and redlirection io InstaVose mbox page, you will bz shle i see the “Motification
fir esvobing ™.

B Selest "View” won E-vesing page will sppess

C. Hefer the Resalution description and cnst vour vode by selecting vour desired option *Favour © Agaimst” (I yon
wish i view the enfine Kesoditon detaibs, click on the “View Resalition® file Imk),

I Adber sebectmp the desired optson e, Faveor / Agmirst. click on " Subanit”

E A confirmation hoex will be digplaed. IF yon wash to comdirm wour vole, click on *Yex' el 80 chinge vour vote,

click on "Mo" and scoordmgly medify your vibe

MUFTE: Shorshelders may click on “Vole m per Prosy Advisor’s Becommendation™ option md view proxy ndvesor
recanumendutions [or sach resodution before casting vobe. “Viote ss per Proxy Advisor's Recommendabion™ opi km
provides avers fo exper insghts dunng the @ Vioding process. Skarcholers mey modhlly their oo belore linal
sabmission

O o eansl yonr viste an the resaluton, you sl ot be allowssl o madife ar shange iU snbsequenly
'““'|$!|#ﬂ E!: |l"!!t|"!#' nmdluh {4t :Hlﬁdﬂ ! Corporate Body/! Meatual Faud™)

STEF 1 - Castudian ! Corparate Body ! Muotwal Fusd Fegistration

ANt URL: bt Snstaote Jinkitime. o,

B Click oo “Sign Up™ under “Costodian / Corposie Body!' Muoool Fund™

L Full up soor ennity detaile and subomit the eon

[, deslamitien (i ind eegiizatog [T s geierated wed wm 1o the Pramary coitict persi civanl 10 (whseli 1=
fillad m dthe timde of ssgm up) The seid foom is 10 be sipned by dee Auiborised Signagory, Demecior, Cosapany Secnetary
of the ety & stamped @ sent 1o mesta volelsbakntme ao.m

E. Therealler, Logm crademtmls {Uer 11 Orgameaion 11 Passwonthis sent i Prmary comine! pemon's email 1D

Wi have mow repmieral an lesasVane)

STEP T = lnvesinr YMapping

A Wien DR b Snsiavote Jmbkistine o anad ligen wath lonanVowe Login credemnbk,

E. Click on *Investor Mappisg™ tab uader the Mems Seotion

C. Map the Irvesior with the lollowng details:

Ly ‘Ivesor 107 - Davesior [0 for NSDL Geeret ot s 8 Charsetes [P 1D fsllowed by B Digie Client I e,
IOCHH0 1 23450 T8 Investar [Th foar CSL et aecount s 16 Thodl Bee oy 10

2 *Invesior’s Mame = Enter Investor's Mame as upclabed wath D,

3 “luvestor PAN' = Enter your 10-digit PAN

A Power of Anomey” - Anscd Board resalisen o Power of Arhormey

MOTE: File Kame fior the Toond resalation’ Power of Alromey shall ke - DF 10 and Chemt 10 or 16 Digii
Benefictary [0,

Fudther, Costodins and Mubaal Fundks shall #lo aphoad specimen sigratures.

[F. Click oo Sudmit button, | The srvestor & pow mapped with the Custodion ¢ Comperate Bedy' Mutnal Fand Ertay)
The sume can be veened imder the = Report Section™

STEP 3 — Steps te cast vite for Kesoluthims threoagh InstaVote
The corporate sharchalder cam vode by teen methnds. dunimg 1he remnle esaling pered

AMETHOm 1 - VOTES ENTRY

ad  Wien LTRL: bopss:Vinstevede linkintimeco i and Jagin with InsesVoee Logm credentials,

b} Click on “Voles Exiry™ inh moder the hMenu section

) Frter the “Fyest Mo ™ for wiech voo s ioocast yole

Event Mo, cas be viewed om the home page of Insta%ore unde “On-going Fvens”

di  Enter * 16-digit Diemat Account No,™

) Refer the Resolution descripson snd cast vour vote by selecving your desired oprios *Favoar ! Agaimsi” (17 vou
with 1o view the entive Resohumion detsils click on the "View Resolutan' Fle liak). Afer selecting thee desired
crption ke Favour © Aginst, elick on *Submit®,

oA confimastion bes will be displeved. IF vou wish o condinnm your vote, chek on "Yed, else o change your
vate, click an *No® and sceordingly modify yoar vone

{mce you cast your vite on tee rescdution, vou will not be albowed to modify or chasge it sehrequemly)

METHOM 2 - VOTES UIMLGAD

b Visit URL: higps: Odmsovoie lnkistiveooo in and begin with InstoWobe Login credentials.

W) Adver successfal bogin, voir wall see “Sotifseation for esvoing™.

o) Beleo "View™ icon fior “Company s Name | Event nuenber™.

d)  Eeviing page will appear.

) Downboed sarople voge fle from "' Downleed Sangple Voo Fie® mh.

0 Cast your vote by selecting vour desired apian Tavowr / Agaist’ in the sample vole Gle oxd uphad the sama
wnider Liploud Vo File™ oprioa.

gl Click on*Submin”. D wpeadod successfolly” messepe will e despluyed.
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(ke yom et vonr vide on ihe reschizon, vou will mol be allowed o meslify or change i siheequesly),

Helpidesk:
Sharcholders holding socumics in phvswal mode | Noprbndividiaal Shancholders hoklisg
soxurlies m demal mosde:

Individusl Shureholders haliling securities in demat mode:

Inelividunl Sharchilders balling secvmiiies B demat mosks ey eongact the mespecinee helpdesk Tor sny feckmical
issugs related v o through Depesiony e, NSDL asd CHSL,

| Login ype | Helpdesk demils i

ll:ll].l"-']-lll.ﬂj hlmll.ﬂh]ﬂﬁ 1 Wemibes ﬁ:urlu iy o .I'lll.ll [T ] |I‘I|'| Cm eoiach |

"]"':r:l"' e | NSDOL helpdedk by sending request o evatinggi@nsdl.co.in
MENL o il al 122 - 4586 T
icividusad Shaneh sl Members feing my Lechnical e in legm can conlac)

CDSL belpdesk by sendme regwes) il
helpdesk cvstingimedslindincom oF cornct @ ol Tree e
100 22 55 33 |

Tkl securities in
densat mode with CTSL

lForgat Pavaxord:

Shaveholderss halding secunnies m physieal pwude | M- bdwadual Shaschoklens holding seormines u desnat ol
Shareholders hobding securmes in pliveical made [ Non-ndividuald Shareholders hokling socumtics in demmn mode
have forpisteem the USER D |Legin 1] or Pessword or both then the shareholder can use the “Farget Passwond™
oyt svailabde o Binpe Y insdavore Bkl coon

E Click oo “Logm™ umder “SHARE HLDER" tah.

E Click “fargnt prssword ™'

[ Enter User 10 select Mode aned Enter bisape Venficaismn eode (CAFTCHA).
] Click on “SUBNIT.

Tt case CusSodess / Lompombe Hody!' bfutual Fund has Fempotien the USER [0V | Logm 13 or Passwand ar bath teen the
mainld':r can use the “Forpes Passward™ option svailable on: baips:instmeote inkinnme.coin

Click on “Lopm™ ender “Costodion / Corpomie Body' Mol Fund™ wh
1 Lhick “lorps password ™

Enter User 10, Orpanteaiyon [0 and Enter Image Varifscation cods (CAPFTCHA)

Llick on “SUTBMIT

e case shareholders have 2 valid anail addrees, Paswond will be wied 1o is £ her megslered g-muil address. Shareholders
can set the password of histher chisice by providing information ghout ®e panscuiars of the Secanity Chaestion and
Amswer, PAN, DURVTHH cie, The pasewond shoald comigin o mingrnwm of % charngsers, gl feast ong special dhamer
[WEE"T, al leas! oo pmeral, &l Josd ame ulphuln'l. and al leas) oo captal leier.

Tndlividusl Shaveholders holding securitics i demar mode with N5 CDSL has forgotiea the passywond:
Tnedhividhunl Sharehokiers bolibing secumises m demal mede hove lorgotien tkhe USER 1D [Login 0] or Password or both,
then the Shaechobders are advised 1o use Forget User 1D aad Forgel Paswond opticn availsble ot ahove mentioned
deposriry deprosony particimis wibsine

Ceeneral lnsirucrions - Sharchollers
2 It = simomply recommendad nod s dare your passwornd winh any odher persos aed take ommest care w0 ke vour
pm:wurd o kdential
] Far sharehobders’ members holding shares m physical foom, the detdls cm by used onby for voung on the
s umonis eoraimed ks Moipo.

Duiping the voting peresd, shomeheolders’ membeas can legm any namb=er of tinse 18l they kave voied on the

er!uh.'mﬂ:.} lor o partecular “Evend”,
. The imstroctions for Members sttending the AGA] thraugh VODAYS] are as omber:

Sharchibders ae abveasd w usdste ther mobile numlse and ensd B comealy i thelr demat accouits 1o acoess TnslaMect
faciliny

Login method for sharehelders to attend the Ceeneral Mevting throagh Instadeet:

al  Yisit URL: bitps:finstameel,in.mpms mulgcom & click on “Logm”
by Belect tbe “Compmny Mame™ and mogasier with your folbowing detuls:
el Sebect Chek Box - Datst Aogount Mo, ¢ Felio Mo | FaN

»  Shanehubders holding shanes in NS COSLL demnl sccount shell select check box = Ehemat Account Mo nml enler the

Fi-digil demat bocouml mnmber,
= Sharcholders hoklimg shares o physscal form shall select chock box — Folie Mo, and enier the Fola Number negeiered
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L]

with the compasy.

Shareholders shall select check box — PAN amd enter |0dig Permarent Account Sumber (PARN), Shareholders who
have ot opedsded ther PAN with the Deposiory Participant (0F Y Company sholl use the sequence namber provided by
MUFG Insme, i applicehle.

Muobale Mo: Mabade Mu. as updated with D17 s displaved aatomateally. Sharcholders whe have oot spdated their Mobile
Mo with the DF dall coner the mohibe o,

Ermail 1T Email Il a5 opdmed with DF is desplaved meameatically, Shareholders who have not updmed thewr Mahile Mo
will the [P shall enier the mabile no

Click “Cra 1o Meaing™

Yion nre mow regidered for Instnblesl, and your attesdonce i marked [orthe mesting

Iusmuetbons for shareholders w Speak during the Generad Meding through Tesiabfest

n] Sharshaolders who would like 1o speak dunng the meshing st register their regues: with the compomy.

b ) Sharehoklers will get comfinmaion on Gt com fins hasis depenifing upon the provesion made by the congreny

¢ ] Shareholders will receve “speaking semal mamber™ ance they mark atienclince fur ibe mestmg . Please rémemher
speaking serial number and stam your comeersakion with panellist by vsaichizg m video mesde and anfio of your dessce.
i) feher sharcholkder who has noi registered as = Speaker Sharcholder”™ may sinll ask paestions o the panellis va active
chat-haard dunog 1he mecting

I|I: r ?i

Instructions for Sharelobders o Vote doring the Ceeneral Mecting theough InstaMecn:

Chiice the cledronic voling is activated dunmg the mectisg, sharchoklas whe have sal exescimed their vote thivagh tlse
remole e-voling con casi the vole as amlee:

) O the Sherchalders ¥ pape, click anthe Nk Gor e<Yating “Cast your vade™

by Enter your 1-digil Demat Acemms Mo, | Folie Mo, and OFTF {recenced om the regissered mahile number/ registened
cniil 1d} recerved dunme regismition for [nsinbEET

e Chck an Submit’.
i) A fer successfal logm you will see “Resohotson Descripios”™ and against the same the option *Foveor' Agninst™ Far
vk
) Casst yonr vobe by selectimg approprats opsn Lo, “Favoun Agains” & desoreil. Enter the rmmibeer of shares {adhich
represenis pe ol vorgel as on ibe cur-o (1 dase nnder *Favour Agaiesi’
1) Afler selecnng the appropinale option Le Favous Sggme a8 desred and you kave decaded s vone. chok on “Save™ A
comfirmntiom bos will be displaved [Fyvouwish o condiom vour vale, click an “Canfire”, else fo change vour vose. click
om “Pack”™ mnd nccondingly madefy vour vole. Cnce yoa confiom vour voieon the resalution, vou will mot be allowed 10
oodafy o chamgs Yo voe subsayg ey,
Mnder
Shareholders’ Wembers, who will be proent Bt Gesersl Meetng threng Sratalfeet focilin and fave el casied
ihadr voue gar the Nesodwrions dirough remare o- Fodimg e ane otfiuruie nor barred from doig oo, shall e aligibde s
vufe farcagh o-Foting facility ademing e meeking.
Khearaholaer Mol wlin Jene avafad .I.I'I!'r.l.l.lgﬁ Miapaiier l\-["ﬂ."l‘r!' paelid fed Sl Caemised! uﬁ'ﬂ'q: T T m'.l;gﬁ'.l.l'i 1]
riiomel’ participmte e the Gemorad Wenteg threonph Tostalfesd. However, oy will pof be sligible fo vole agair dering
Pl siening
Shargholders Wewlyes ane pncomaped fe fofa fie Meoiwg seanghe Tiklon Laprops commtnied feoigl bvnalhand
Jar betier expericnce.
Frarehiolders’ Wehery ane regeired o e Mmrerss? with a good speed (oeeforehiy 2 WRES dowaiood streainy & avaid
w1 dlviuniaece durtee the meetive,

Please note Sar Shreobainers’ Meothers ormnectieg e Molile Oewieey er Talles or dreongk Loapfops comecing viw
Mhile Hotgus' miy erperieros AT el e dee fe Tocteadfer 0 Sefenemork, 1o freroive recommeniled o
rerde sl W-FF o LAN covmarcion & aniiqrane any dimod o afireyoid pliscies.

Helpdesk:

Sharcholders Tocing sy technal swee m bogin may comact INSTAMEET helpdesk by seraling o sequest ai
Eslmeiiin.nunms ek com or cominet om: = Tel: 022 - S90E GO 4908 61 75,
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i, I -

EXHLANATORY STATEMESNTS

A reggured by Section 102 60 the Compuames A, 20173 [lhe “Act™), the Tolleweng Explomasory Stalcment sets oul all
materinl focts roletieg e the bosiness mentivned under lem RNo. 3.4 Sof the sooomganying Motioe dated Septesbeer
D 2025

ITEM N 3

This explasasory staement 15 proveded in accordance with Regulstoon 3605 of the SEBI (Lsting Obdigations and
Thseloamre Eequirements) Bepulnbons 2005 SER] Listing RegulatioesT)

In ascsendanee with the provisons ol Sweton 204 ol odwr applicable provisiom: of the Companics A, 2083
linchudimg sny stabutory medificationis) or fe-caactmenis) thereof, for the e being o foses) (Mhe Ao’ every
Fisted Company amd certme odher prescnbed catepones of companies are requeared © annex o Secretamal Andit
Foporl. mswed by o Practemg Companmy Secretary, (o therr Board's repoat, peopaned amder Sectman 134403 ol the Acl

Furthemanpe, purssims fo recenl amerednenis to Regulstion 244 of the SER Listing Regalations, every lisied engity
= regquared o condut o Seenlanol Auds and eneex the Seoretarsal Audil Report b i somual repont. Additeeaadly, a
Based cniaty st appoing a Secretarial Audn fism for 3 maxsmum of tve jeems of five conseculivie years, with
sharehodder approval to be ohinimed of the Annodd Geneml Mecting.

Accondingly, based en the recommmendation of the Avd1 Commimes, the Board of Dinocsers an s meehng held on
SO0 May 2035 hes approved the ppoinmem o M5 Mevank Arors & Coo (Fins 1051 Begisimaion Mo,
P2OXRMIICRA M, Poer Review Moo 55237 HIA} s the Secrennrmal Awditors of the Company bar o periad of five (5)
conmecubive Years, commencing from Agrl 1, 2025 wa March 31 2001 subject 1o the sharehedders” approval ol e
Anmunl Crenersl Mectimg.

Mfe Moyank Arorn & Co., Company Secretmies: 13 o limm ol Pracising Company Secre@anies founded m 304, The
Tiren provides professionsl seevees i the ekl of Cosporate Laws, SEB] Regulitions, FEMA Regalawons mehidisg
camying ol Secretarial Andits, Doe Diligeace Audite snd Compilsnc: Audis. The fion is Peer Reviewed asd
(heahiiy Reviewed by the Instinne of the Company Secretares of India

1. Bases of Recommomdaton: Whike eeommenidimg Mayank Arom & Co. Compane For appomtment, the Board and
e Asmlil Commimes svadumed varions Geiors, meluding she fom®s capobiline v handie o diverse anil comples
buasipess envimonnwesi, s existing expenence i the Conguny's businew segmens, & midusiry simndimg, -the
cliamek: it scrves, @l s fechnical experise, Mayonk Arora & Compuny was T o be well-equipped o manags
the seake, diversaly, amd conmplenity wmsosmtad with the Sesmtarial Agelit of the: Commpamy

k. Terms of appomirsent: The lerms and condshons of Mevank Arora & Compaey appomniment ischkide a jenare of
five yoars. from FY 202526 6l Y 2029-30.

¢ Proposed Feewr The propesad fee for Secreseial Audi 12 R 40,000 g annum plus sgpbcable tives and
reimbursement of out of- pocket expenses achmily meumsed in coomecton with the Andil of the Company weith
pawer o the Board 1o revise durmg the temm. The proposed s are deermined basal on the scope of work, leam
iz, mliiry cxperience. sl the tooe and eepennee s by Mayank Aroen & Coanpansy oo condier the soudit
elffeatively.

Aobdinimal feen for statuiony cerifficamans sl other profossmml aervices will be deemmmed separately by the
mprxpernent, in comsaltation with Mavask Arom & Coenpany, amd will ke sphject to gpprosal by the Board of
Dhmeciors mvd'or the Andit Comumites. The reneneration for the subsaquent vears fom FY 202627 il FY 20630
will aksa ke appevaed by the Boond and! or the Asds Comanitios.

il Credennsls: 108 repsiraiion no P2OEIMIASNED Peer Beview Moo SUZVNIES), o Pmoiomg Compasy
Secretary, (Membership Moo FCH 10378 & CF MNo. 13608

Mis Mpyaok Arors & Co,, Company Seerctaries has provided it consent 0 set g5 the Seeretariol Awditors of the
Compey end hos confirmet that the graposed appeintment, 1F mede, will be in complimmce with the provisions of
the At mmad ghe SER] LODHE,

Accopdingly, eovsent of the Members is sought for prssmg an Csdenary Resoluion as se1 om ol lbem No, 5 ol this
Nodice for apponntment of Secrolanal Auditors ol the Compaany for the penod of S{Five) vears elfective rom Apeil
o 2025 mpoo Marel 300 2000 The Board of Dereciors recommsmis (e Opdinssy Besolenoi o lem Mo, 3 far
appeonval of the Members, Noae of ihe Direcors, Key Manogerinl Pasonnel o their relstives ane m ay way,
fimencially or otherwase, concemed of micresied in the smd Ordinary Besolation sed ot af liem M 3 ol the
acoompanying Mol
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JIEMNQ. 4

A per busaness requerensenis in oncler o et adonnsstirative expesses, the Campany bos-avaded lean from bs
Diouhledet Fivance Limited, o related pory and subsidiary Compmny of Crescent Finsinck Limated

bl Dronhbadon Faamce Lo i o Bebaed Pasy of she Company within the mesaing of Secon 20701 of the
Comnparies Act, 2003 and'os Bopulimen 23 of tse SEBL (LODR) Kegalations, 3015, Regalation 23 ol the Lisong
Remmlsiions hns been amended 1o provide that  shorebolders” spproval shoabd be obiemed for relmed porty
trunsachons which, moa foancid vear, exceed 109 of the annual consohduted mmover af he hated emliky as por the
last andited Imancinl statements of the listed enlity.

Thus, in terws of Secion 1588 of the Companies Act, 20013 and'or Beguintion 23 of the SERT (LCGDR ) Begulanons,
2005, thise mwanssc s weukl mgnive the appreval of e members by oway of a onlineey Besolation. AH rekaoed
oty irassactis of e Conpgaeny a5 Sk are al ann’s kength sod b he opdbiony cotrse ol bsiness,

Purther, il nelaed pary transsoeoms are wlenaken ofier obamieg prior spproval of the Al Compatvee. AR
relabed party Immsclions hove been imenmmossly agproved 3y The Sedil Commatee aflor saislying isedl thal the
related ity SramEsctons arc al arn's length and in S oodinary course of Tusiness. The Awdil Comertioe of e
Liompany reviews on @ gquarterly besis, the detatls of all refated perty mansactioms ensered imin by the Compomy
durimg the previows gumten parsiant (o approcvals. The relaiad pany ramsxticns bepweon e Company &xl i
Indiam sihafdiaries amd beragen the [ndiag sabsiiaries and Belr related paties are abo appeoved by tlie midin
caommimess &l e respective sabspdiones (wherever appocsble)l consisting of e naaporiy of indgpasdeni
diseciors. Funther. the manssciions mviered earbior ase being mtified m accondance with the appeoval of the
Mlemrbirs of e Compiny

The details as roquired under Regulation 23(4) of the Listng Begulations reed with SER] Cinoular and tho mebenal

ralated party tmmsactne for whech the approval of the shaehalders is hoing sought fall e the fodlommg two
CRREOT e

Infrmation pursmsnd fo SERL cocslar mo SEBLHOSCFIRUMILCTRP 0210662 dated Sevember 220 2021

1. Transsclion with Subsilinr:

L Dretails of summany ofinformaiien provided by the Mansgensent to the Andit Commiliee

s sbheadiary, msluding witang ol Hs domism or misms) {finansad i ulbsadiary. Loy

] qu.-{.l“‘llu: fetared] ety sened oA delniznship with tee Baved ciaty oo Pol'e. Doulsledon Finemce Lirniad,
a1 il

=, Fwarand Jaln (Promone -
“wigmiss Direcior

anw ol vhe disector or key mamagerial personesd whbo bs eeliaed, (D my
il mamire of the relationship

rs. Privanka Kuval 5 Commieg
uEnpany Sewrctary & Complenee
AMazer i 1enms of Sectan 203 (3) of
ompones Aot 20038 rend wish clhase
02D (o Commgaty

retary [demificmion Mumber)

anere, maberial terms, mosctany videe ond pariscalans ol comtracs an As mentivned 1o Uie resokien
gt

il of Trmssixm Avmouns mmennonesd inhe resalution for
comespomding pericd
crceninge of sarusl conselidated mmover comsidening FY 202524 0% a1 T Hs

the immeodmbely procelmg fmancal yemr

i.hhlilip‘h'uh Fire thie tiamesiictiioes [ takew for Business prunpose anid 1 meet i
day to day_expenses
1aiks oof erapsaction rolasng v eny boans, mier-oodpaonste d gposits, Vinseoured Loansvaided fomn Ms Doulsbe T

dvances or myvestmu e made or given by the listed ooty or s Finomco Limted ot an istercst rate of (%% pa
thedinry:

b raale ol thee sovencee doff Tumds m commection itk the progused Epsecion oA
here ooy Imamcanl midebtadnes s is moumad wo muke ar give lesms. mier- MA

E:mwrnl-: deposins, mlvaness or imvestmenis

- nature of indebtedness;

- cost of funds; and

- tenure
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e applicable tomms, mcludng covemanis, lesure, nlerest mie md nepaymsent WA
sladule, whother seeured ar msescursd; iT seemed. the sere of secarity

i the puepess for which ghe funds will be utilized by the altimate hepeficiary HA
of swch [nuls pursuant 1o the RIFT

i FMerceninpe cakulzied oo the bases of the subsidiary's ammunl mever on a 1754
searinlone Bash

5 Asumemoent ihis the valuation or sther extemal repor if mvy, relied NA.

upeon by thee listed emtity in melabon o the proposad temasction will
b el avnalshle through regastered vmmi] addres of the
aharchuklor

o, Any otheer inFormssnon the meay be selevam No

ITEM M. 5

As per the Business requrement, M/s. Mef Clossroom Private Limited, 2 related party and o step down subsadaary of Crescens
Finssock Limised

M Mot Classroom Private Limied i1 & Bolsod Papty of the Compeny withn the meming of Section 2(76) of the
Compunies Agt, 7013 andior Beguibation 33 of the SEBL (LODR) Regulaipons, BHE Regulation 27 of fhe Lising
Reguliions has been ameidad 10 provide thal dharchokler:" spproval dhould be obtvmed G petwted paniy tansactions
whkech, in a financial vear, excesd 1090 of the onnasl consalelsted tumover of the listed antity as per the T modied
firinoal slabomenis of the lsbed entity.

Thras, in werms. of Sectin 158 of the Companses Agy 2001 andor Bagulation 23 of the SEBI{LODR) Regulations, 23,
these ransnctions would require the spproval of the membes by way of a ordinory Resolutiom. Al relaied pany
transpctzions of e Compey wnd s Subsdissies ame ot urm's length and m ke srdinary cotirie of busimess

Further, all rebeiex] party Bansactons are undeniaken afier obtaining prior appronal of hee Awmlit Commmnes, AR related
party trassactions nve been umanimously approved by the Soedit Conmatee nfter sulislving itsedl that the related poasy
transxchions are al arm's length aml in ghe onlimary coamrse ol husmess. The dudsl Commanee af the Company seveea= ana
sty bBowsds. he detibs of all relaied paty waesactions cotoed into by the Company dusing the: previous querte,
prsunl boits approvais, The reloted party mmnsactians between the Conpeny ond its Indion suhsidinnes and between 1he
Indian sehsadianes and thewr related parties are also agproved by e awdd commmdiees of the nespectve subsadinnes
(wherewer applieoble) comsisting ol the maponty of independent carectins, Furiber, the tmnsactions emlered cardicr are
besmig ratfied in sccordance with the approval of the Mernhers of dse Company,

The ditails & rigured under Kepudation Z3041of b Listing Reguldions read witk SEB] Circobr sad the manmnal reiatad

party iransactioms fio whick the approval of the shrehodders 15 being sough fall ino the follpwmg two casegories
Information parsuant to SEE circolnr oo SERFTOC FIMOMDECTRP 2010062 doted November 22, 2021

Nratisamctin B twoc i sibailiary ami ts rekated paity of the subsidiary:

I, | Detads of sammary o inloemation provided b the Mmpgement to the Awli Comnunes

‘x. Mol Clussroom Prvate Lmoied [ Slep-dvwn Subsudhny )
BUPLY amxd 5 P Ram Schoal of Glalal Mamgemest Prvae
imited (5 P Jom i Reloted Pamy),

elmicnship: Subsidisny onid e relnizd porty of the subsidinry
or holdme enlaly:

T, e of the direcior or key menngerial personne| WA
who s relatsd, o any mwd natene o nelotonskap

o [Man of the nebated parry sl 1 eelaienslap witl
the hsted emity or s ashadiary, mckoding notre
ol s concern or mierest (Amancal or odwerwese)

cviiie emig mxcived by NOPL s of ensal
neawelicense fzes towards the use of o lemsed property
et he grves s business cender ta S P dmn Scheal of
ilohal Mamagement Private Limiled on mm arm’s kagth basix
vl il the arhigary dovrse of bnsiness of the sep-down
hasdinry CompanyiMet Clnssroom Privaée Limied),

The arremaements ane conlinaing busness trnsactions.

< Wt imatsrial bermes, momsdany vl and partsialars
W eanmos oF erngemenl

ul ol e dhorebesldes w |H'i.1|1| u|u|_1|'t rlhr It s
Security hepemsit: 272 Lakhs Bar Imancial vear 2005-2025
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A [Walee of Trrascison The maeiary talue e ramsacions inwals revenie fom
speratioms 12 M bakhs
Thet ot far five Finnneial vear sarting from FY 2524 (o
Y 17-3% is estimsied 1o be upto Rs. 1500 Lakk
i, [Fereeniage of aanus] consefidaled maver 21.47%
cunsidermg FY 20053~ 24 &5 ihe immedmiely
pavoaling Tnancial year.
2. [hshBostion firthe tmsudtion Reticnale for dae Coenpany sastimabality mthe kog run
E § Aais of ransaction relatmg o ey loms, mio- HA
ale degrovals, advames oF invoestmeents mmesle
Eyen By the listed anlBy o D15 subskliary
i peiaiks of the source of funds 8 compection with NA.
e propsed. emsschion,
Ik whets iy Taanesal mdebindness 5 menmed o make of N.A.
give lonns, inter-corparaee depasts, advancoes or
mvesiments
- maure of indebiedoess;
= gosl 4 hanids; pnd
- TREiife:
il pipplieable  wmm,  incladitg  covenssia  lenume, NA.
jmicres. mic mwl  repoyment schedule, whether
peocieped or upsecwred, Al ceswmred, the panee of
oLy
iv, the purpoee for whsdl dee foids wall B wilieed by che N.A.
alimate . bepeficiory of such funds purscant 1o the
IRTT
4. |Percentape calculaded on the basss of the subsidiney s 79.56%
el turmedyer an o slendalone sis
4. A sintzment thal the volunton oroiher extermal report, N.A.
f amy, retied upom by the lsbed ity in nelabion to - the
prropesed trasation will b made available taough
prepistered cmail aklress of the shareholder
5. | Amyother iformation that may be rehemne NA

The menstary vabue of the ramsctions proposed 5oostipzted on the base of the Company ™ curment tminsactions sl

Tulizre hussaiiess,

The Board is of the opimeon ikat the tramssctions refered in the resolution would be m the best mierest of the Company,
The Board sceordimgly reoommends ik Sposinl Fesolution p T Mo, 4 of the ascompanying noixe Sor your approvol

Parsuont b FRegulation 2545 of the SEBR] |Lisong

Chligations apd Disclosure Requereenis]) Regulotions, 3015

{heremalier refiared 10 as “the Listimg Begnlasoms™h amd/or Sectsan 18H of the Compames At 2013, all relsied pactie:

alall ahazan From voteng oo auch resabilion

Wime of the Ihreciom. Key Manngerial Persormel.

ihetir szzocmies nnd thewr relwlives are concerned or intereshbed.

fimmcinfly or atheryise, in fhe resobssmns w4 forh in Trem Moo £ of this Rotice, sccept 1o the extent af their sharcholding

am fhe Company, 1 iy

Mumhar, Sepriommbir ., 2025

Regrsterad Cfice:

A2, Sneh Bung CHS, Eesidential Pl
%0374, Koparh Road, Nesr Ambaji
Mundar, G, VYape - I96 195, Websise:
L ,|{3!!:||ﬂi:|5!5'! Lol
OIS TG TSTFLC03 2464

By Oieder of the Board of
Direciors Fer Crescent Finstock
Limuited

=IK-

Privanka Raval

Company Seevetary & Compliance
Officer
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Hegulalisns, 2S5 and Mecrclavial Sia

- nppnimtmeent ol e Anmwal Ceeneral Seedng

M nmse of the Direcenr | Mir. Metish lain
!
L]} | AR
Duulification & Fyperiemce [Mr, Mitish ain 15 the son of Labe Dr. Shashi Chand Jain (Chairman

Emerimus of DCW Limited) and prandson of the Late Shriyans Prasad
Ham, parliamentarian, industrisist and phisnthropist who was
soslerred the Padma Bhushan in 1988

linte of birth 15,02 /1861
Nationality [ndian

[LEEEE Aq]nﬂ'mh'll.'nl oy 9, |HIE
He- Appisiminscni

Termy & condifions of appeinfimimi ¢ % ame as 1hat ol the original appointment
resd[Ip o m emt |

Details of remumeration sought to be A

paic

il remumeratin last dreawm, if

iippllcibsle

M i e ol .|I\'I.'|:1III=I el il Ml ol |5

e chars |

atfeaded duelig the F.Y. 2024-25 }

Directsrships held bn other compamics [l Cimclen Prvans Limed
sl L] endities Metmsney Privane Emiled
froan which risigmed in past thave vonrs {as Positire Bipsciences Limibed
om S5 Adarch, 2032

Chadrmanship’ Membership of ibe ;Hum.'
Commuitiees of the Bowrd of Direcisrs

of orlser listed companics {as om 31
March, 2025)

Mumbar of Skares hedd in 1he Company | 19.6% 120

Disclowarc of I'H.ﬁl:hidlm:u between Fhrecior ol coanprim vl ::::l'ltl'l'l.ﬁrr al’ M, Bearat Jasn
directors inbor- Se

Debarred from holding the Officeal o
Directsr by virdae of any SEBR] order
or any other such authority
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DRIRECTORS” REFORY
I thee Members,
Four Dhrecior's presan ther 238% Anmaal Repoat of Crescent Finstlodk, Lated (e Commpany) along with 1he sudited

ficaneinl stabaments for the Brmesl year ended March 31, B3 The consolilsted padoomanoe of Uie Comguny and
s b lvarues has bk vefearod 10 whergver s usmsd

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF THE COMEPANY

& summary of the Stmdalome & Condoldated fmoncial perfomanes of your Compasy, for ihe moncal yeor aded
March 31, 30235, 18 ax wndur;

(Bs. In bacs ‘

Paribcalae dalune Comenila

2025 2024 2025 2024
Income
Bevamiug [iom operalions 5290 11.515 150245 21505
Oither Iecome 1,557 Rl 3541574 1R g
Tatul Incomse [EGART 14,004 [, 0491 % 152562
Expenzes
Lipscenlani L':l.]'ll:lll‘!'lhlhu KL IS57 K.E16 IR P4 2,208, [0
Depeecitiion & smimizanen i - BN | Rk
Total expenses 2|57 L5H. 61 4 (ENETEN e
Profit/(Loss) hefore Fimamoe Cost & Tax 8.138) 146,307 T TTE
Finsnee Carst 7132 BITE ) (148 |
Pradit hefore Tax 15.270) 1 20.482) 171450 | TRIE)
Tax dxpenms s - i 12.907) 206 5
Profbt'[ ] mes ) b dl6e vear K 15.270) [Z4.4HI) PRR44LT i 10LGT

DIVIDEND

In view al e lamses el by he company vous direckrs ane amable 1o eeommeand any docdend For the venr
v er mevacw

COMPANY'S PERFOBRMANCE
Cry Saandalene basis, the mevene from operations s Bs, 25200 in FY25 compamad fo0 Bs | 18]S lacs i Y24, The
bass fior the year is Bs, [53.270 ks o compared 1o the previous vear loss of Bs. 24 483 Isee in FY24

i @ corsehdaied bass, the revenue froow operatiots for FY23 s an fa 1080245 lacs as compared to the prévious
wenr B 215054 Incs in Y 24: The Proft afer inx nttribotshle o sharebalders is B 300047 [ecs as compaied bo profia
meurmed m e previs year Bs 61067 locs inFY 24,

RESERVES
The Boart da not prapese to ramsfer sy amouesi o Geneml Reserve_

CHANGE [N THE SATURE O F BUSINESS, IF ANY:

Your Conypany is m peocess noenier i new smness gelivities inonderen grab bosaves oppormitics available inthe
field of expont= of goods,

TAILS OF  SUBES
FEETFORMANCE THEREOQF:
The Commany his | {ooe) Direct submdiary amd (2} o step down subsidianes as on March 31, 2025, There ane no
uEsOCinE companics af joinl venhare companics withim the meaning of Section 2(6h of the Campanies Aot 203
1"Ac1™) There has besn nie material charge m the hosmess of the sulsidianes. Pursaast o the provisions af Section
L2 ol the AcL & ststement contamng the atleml leatures of [nancial staloments of the Conmpany s subsidimees m
Form AOC-1 1= anachid as Anmexune A todhis repont
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Further, guarsuant fo the provissns of Section 136 o the Act, the fimeeetl stalements of dve Compuny, comsaidaed
i sl stmements along with redevant dovnments and separmie owdiled fnoncinl stolements i respeet of sabsidianes.
are anvalible on il website of the Company.

IE P{as] Ts:

e Cromnpany e non astpied any Depesite witldn the ssasang of Section 74 of the Companics Avt, 2003 and the
niles made thens mmder

MEECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursumet to Soction 138051 of the Act, the Board of [hrectons. o the besk ol its knowledge and obility. conlim that:

L In the praparation of the mmual sccoumts. the applicable sccoamimg stmibards hmee bem flkowed and there are na

st Gt

il The Darecters have selected such accounting policsss and spplied thewm consistestly and wode judsmens and estinsies
thit nre reasorable and prodent s a5 10 give a roe mmd fnic view of the stabe of offoirs of ke Company 6 the end of the
limancinl yenr sl of the loss of the Compomy Sor tha) peried;

. The Darectors have tken proger aidd sfTeeseas care fon the mumntemasce of slequae sceonmiing reconds in aceandance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguanding the assees of the Company mmd far preventing aed desecting vl and
aiher imepulantics:

iv. The Dicctors have prepared the ansual aceoinis on @ gomg comzern bais,

v. The Dirceters bave laid down moernal fnsacial coutrols w be follvwed by tbe Company and soch micrnal Do
codirods are ndequabe and aperanng elloctively;

. The Directors have devisad proper sysaems 0 ensure complionce with the provisims of all oppliceble lows and that
arich s sl ime adegisnie and apenting allecively.

s

Based oo dee framewoek of intermal Geacial conraly and complisnes systens estahlished and namiamed by the
Compuny, the work performed By the miemal, sniuiory and secroanal ondsiors and extermol comsulisnls, mehidmg the
audn of mierm] financael controls over Enanciz] weporting by the statulony audities and the neviews pafommed by
mpnagenent ol e pelevant board commiitees, meliding the and conmities, the Boand = of the opimon that the
Compuns's inkemal Fmanginl controls were pdequate and e fedtivedunng FY 2425

MAN
THE IATE OF T s =

Mo matermad chamyes amsl sommitmenis affecimg the Arameml postism G0 the Company scarred betvwesn the emd of the
limnncial year 1o which these fnancial asiemets relave aod 1he date of this repor.

) : QEE HE RECH |
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE COING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OFE
EUTURE:

Mo sigmicnnt mnd matenal orders were passed by any regulstors or caurts ar inkbanals mpactng the going oomeem
sinlus and the Company's operatonss o fstre.

| I
RATICNS

I

STATITORY AUIMTORS AND AUDITORS REPORT:
e Mianbers of the Company al e Armunl Gaeal Mecimg held oo Aogust 362004 approved the appomimest off

MU Ciudn Chhedn & Co Clarered Accoantants {ICA] FEN 100059) as the Statwtory Auditors of the Company, for s
peniadl of Five Wewrs. commencmg from the conclusion of 27% ACGM hold office undil the conclasion of 3% AGM. The
Al have represenied thas pursumi o Section 141 of e Companies At 2003 they are md disgualified aml continue
e eligihle 1o sen as the Audiles ol e Commpany

Mo franads bave bivo repomed by the Smnoory Ashitors dieng the Financial Yer 2024-2003 purasien o s provisos
al Seciom 14501 2) ofthe Ad

e Wepees given by B Godo Chbecds & Co,, Chartered Assoaniants om e Finnneial Btolemseets of tls Company
for FY 2024-25 dires not coddain ainy apualifecason, resepeaton or sdverse remorks asd forms pant of e Anmal Repon

The details rebating W [ees pand 10 the Siahsory Awdiless an: grven @ e Node Moo 23 ol 1he Foomoal SMakemenls
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Furssamt to the provisions of Secton 204 of the Coampanies Act, 10013 and the Compasics (Appaintmens snd
Bemumscrabion of Manapensl Personnel} Rules, 2004, the Boanl of Dhirectors sl appoinied Ms. Mayiek Amn =
Statmiory Audivor for the serm for 5 vears subject e approval of membens in the Anpual General Meeting,

Bichve are ke lew chamrvations mode by Secretirial Aodsioes abonp wils mamogement responses. However there were
10 U b ficsetions, reservations of sverse remarks

CHservatinns el Mamagomen! respinses
L. i e Ansueal Bepon for FY 202 3-2024:

e Mo the Annwel Repeor, fell disefoumres were nof peeddad b reloiies fo Related Parny Tramsaciion sppeoval e
Fevaltion wo. & in accordeece with e SERT cirewfor SEHUFACFTAC I A RPIRI 66T dnien’ Nevemiser 27,
(1R

Mmagement responses! The amd gaps have been laken i ngenuet, the sharvation fioe tles vear b been resolved
im e clrent year.

A Parswant fo Pava I o) Scaedule 170 e SERT ¢l ianng (hdeasiany ang [isefoare Segwivemioniz) Nepwiaioes,
JME, whe gfffemwation thar 57 Saged memiierr and serlor mmamegemens o atleed d the ontpany s Code of
Clondewed e ot been incisaded in e Amaund Report.

Mamngement responses The said gaps have been iken imo occonnt, the observation far this year hos been resalveid in
1 chrren) vear

o i acveriores wink Rognlarian TR0 af dre SERD (@it OOipaitony omd Diseioore Roguifresenid Segoiinmms,
2003, the Crwwplicorce Certifioms foe pof feen ponennd B the Anmwand Repart. of) s reguioedd sesafer Section (870020
ez’ wihe Bwle 5700 of e Compereades cdmoinuey v Bemimmeragor of Menogerka! Pessoarely Bules, 2004 e
atacisvmre perfaiming fo Mhreciers” remmeerssion bea o beon provided ot dsonm! Repoer,

Mlamzemenl regromses The sad gops bave boen aken mie account, the observalen S s year hos been resalved an
b currenl year,

2 Ay per Regulmbion T6T of tee SE8F (0T Regwlorous, 2008 wthe shoves alfaned i promoier ander the
preferemiid feswe carriesd ol chirtag She Y 0233024 were regrired 0 be (ockedsin far @ period of T8 maonihiy
Hiwarver, the acnral fack-io periad appdisg wes onfi 12 moeis, Frstier e alforees did and sal, reangfir, pledge ar
atberaize dispose of the srarer dering the vedwced lock-tn period

Mlamigemenl respomses: Thouch the sonsl lockiin pemsd was submaimed for ondy 12 owehs, oose of the prometer

shares bave been traded for period unit] which it was actually requoed e be locked o oae 1B monihs, Hence company
T vy bl Deckeod mthe snd shares and s non sconglinnee: has been recorded,

A, W= {Wivg of SHEE wink o stock Exeframge for Appoinfeeir fe AN of Seenal dwditor, Stamraey dadisoe and

Koorelarial Awdior

Muanagement response; Smsce the congpany e hstal with MSEL portal, the e was anaware of the ubliy ta be wsed
For thoesasd  appomtmest. The sand gaps have been taben ioie accaount, B observation tor thas vear B been siscdved
i e current year,

The Report of Secretarm] Awsdit in Tore ME-3 i seoondssce do Section 204 of Companics Act, 2000 mnd Secretarial
Compliance Repoat m accordanee with Regulatien 244 of SERD (Listing Obligatans and Thsclosure Reguicmens)
Regpulatonz, 20005 Inr the limencaal year ended Manch 31, 2025 15 armewed herewith ond maked o5 = Anneamre=E™ m
ihis Femuat

The Swhorized Share Capinl of the Company s R 8 0000 MHK= The Ksoed, Subscrbed and Pod op Capaial of
e Comegeny wis Be T HERS 2500 g5 on March 31, 3025 Thers wis oo requmement of (eesh capial miissden dunmg
ihe wear under review.

] Issue of equiny shares with ditlerential nghts
The ooy has i issmicnd apniry: shires it dafferen sl mghea dunng the year ander reves

b Tsmime o wwat equaty shises
Thie Commigese liss it dssned aveeat ecuiiny shares: dunng e year under review.

] lasue of employes aock optione
T Crmigearry lisa e prrovaded sy anock optiom schense 10 the emphineos dunag the vear under revise,

) Pravision of money by comspany for purchese of s nwn shares by employess or by tnassees for the bemedin of
employees This provesion is nol opplicable to aur Company.
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Pursuant i Section 9207 b read with Section 13403 0] o Be Act, the Amnuval Retwin as oo March 31, 2025 i available
ot thelloarpem s withsite al bebaw link: Hlip e cdesc ol I'm-m w b cimmpesosmie Shorgholibern-Clorngg

CONSERYATECES

OF _ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OG0

As the Company docs mal bave any manufactunng acuvities, disclosue of Informaton i scdordance wigh ihe

provisioms of the Act reganding Conservation of Energy and Technology nbsorption is ot applicshle fo the Company
The Informaton Regardmg Conservatiom of Energy & Technology Absorplion = provided For in Ansexure O

Foecign Exchanpe Earmings and Ougn im FY M024-25;

Amoumi {Be In lakie)

Total Foreimn Exchange [nflow

INIL

Twstnl Poreign Exchange outfbow

INIL

The provsions of Cosporaie Sociel FBesponsibilities undes seceion 152 of the Compamies Act, 2013 ore not applicabie

Tt coipaiy

(A O hanges i Directors and Key Mamagerial Persosnel decing the Fieancial Year muder peview:

Durmpg the penind endier review My Genesh Iver resgned on 300072004 ad Mr. Bivacoudm Khan holding DEN:
(19 450F wes appombed == Independent Disector who woe rezulanized on 30,068 20248 in s place.

Addionally, Me Mebnnddin Kkas, Coenpany Secetiry amd Coenplianes Oficsr of the Company rosigaed on 1%
September D024 aml Me Prvanks Makund Baval (Mo, ASGIET) wes appainged o Company Secretary anil
Complinrce Officer on 6% December 2004 in bis place.

(B Refivement By Rodation
In accordimee wiilk the provisson of Seciemn 152 af the Act Mir, Winish Jain shall be liable for retivement by rotaison
whix sholl he eligible foe re-appomtiment,

il Daelaration by an Indepemdent Dipectar(c) and re- appointment, of any

Thir lzdepemndent Daecloms bave submetied (berr dsclosmes i the Boanl thae thoy (WG all the roquiremsents &
atipislaged m Scctica 18906) ol the Canypanees Act, 2003 and Regobason 160 D0 of the: Lasting Repafstons a0 a8 W
auetify rhesmsclves 1o he appoaniad o= Bdependent Directioes. The fnkependent Dhrechims have akar conlimmial tha

they have complied with the Company s Code of Bossmess Conduct end Fihics

(0] Statement by Bsard regardisp nfegrity and cxperiise
The Thresmoess Bave submidmed ther saiemsen wepsndeng s opmios on the imagmny, espenise, sxperices DEclndng
proficieneyd of the mdepedent divecters appoimied dosing the vem a5 mendined  nnder Companies (Aceoimis)
Auneradment Rules, 201 %

[E]  Rey Mamaperin] Personne]

Pursnzng i the provisions of Sectiom 202 of the Act the Eey Managerial Personne] of the Company ms oo the date of

thix Heport nre:
Sr Mame Dlesignaticn
Mo
1 Wr. Widvadhar More 'l._'l.'l'l.nlb tame Pirecior and CFO
a My. Privanks Raval Compumy Lecreinry and
Compliance Officer
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Turmg the vear ander feview. sin (6) Boord Mectings were eonvened and beld, the detmls of whxh are grven in b
Corporate Covemance Bepon. The intervamg gap Bewsnn the metings wons willin the period preseribid mde il
Companies Act, 20013, The detwled information shon compositeom, mectings and siendines mre prosided in the
Comporate Governanee Repaorl.

MOEEY ] : 3
The Boord of Dinectons hos carmed ain an smsl svahiation of i gen perlsmmmes. bl sommuttses, and 1ndividunl

dipetogs purszst @ the provisices of the Ace SEBL Listing Begulations and the Guidamee Note on Beard Evaluatzm
issped by the Securives and Exchang: Boand of India oo ey 5, 2017

The perfoemance of the Beard wins cvaluaned by the Bosnd afier scekimg inpans Tronn ald the diresters on the basis of

crileris such ae the boand compoition and simecture, effwctivenese o boand procveses, mlormatios asd Bmchoning,
e,

The perlormanc: of the: commmess wis evalased by e Board sfber seeking mpers from the comminiee members an
il basas of cribena ssch a5 the omposition of comminoes, effectivemess of commbives weerings, e In & separalg
llbl:"l';'h_l:l nf inlkpl:lllh‘ll hrecines, Tha |'||.'l'.f|'r|‘.|'||l'u:r |!|'||||l.-||'||||.'!'|.r|'||.‘:l'l:l dheeetore, 1he Charmizs of e vty el
the bosrd & & whisle was evalioted, tking inbo accoust e views of execmyve directors md non-execueve direcors.

The Board urd the MNoimanon and Remansuion Commatee reviewed the perfommance of mdividonl direcioes o the
hasis of criterin such as the contributicn of the mdividual direcor to the beard and commiitee mectings fike
preparedness oo the issues W be discussed, meaning ful nnd constructve contmbalion and imputs mmeshngs, elc,

Pirtommunee svahuium of mdipendent dmectiors was divse by dhe smtme bosnd, sxchuBng the indepenilent direcier
heitgg evalimied.

L) I A L i R SR T

Purauant ur Repilstion 34 of the SERT (LODE) Regubaioes, 10035, the Corparse Govensmes Repom G e year
ended March 31, 2025 along wily o Cerificase from the Sunoey Aidsiors of #he Company rogandsg campliance
with the conditinns of Capomie Governance as stipuloted snder Scheduale V' of ike SERE {Listing Ohligaions and
Dischsre. Rogmivmemiz) Begulatons, 205 forms part of the Annuad Beport . A Sepasnie Bepor vs: Corporale
Giovermance asmesed ax A nnenny =0, Copeseste Giovenne s Cernlicas alall S min of Abbsaune- BF

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSHEN AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Mamagement Dseusson and SAnelysis Leport on the aoperations of the Company, & required under the Eegulation
3Dy of lhe SERT (LODE) Regubations 2005 is pronadal in a scparate sction im “Asnnczare E7 wiiich e an
iniggrad part of Annual Bepor

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Comparmy has disly constibulad o Aucht Commmatice, The deinds of 1be composition, altendames ol s messtings
il other detnils have been fumnished os a pan ol the Corparme Goverminece Pepon

The pravisices of appoii ol Tt Avdien smd maisiensnee of cont poeond wsler Seetin 148 ol the Comguarnics
Aut, 2013 s not applicable o the Compamye.

RETAILS OF ESTABLISTIMENT OF VICGIL MECTLANEN) :

The Company has esiphlished o vigil mechanism asd oversees through the comminiee, the gemmine concems expressed
by the employess md pther Directors, The Company hos also provided adequiie safesguards sgams) victinvization of
employees and Eiroctoss who cxpress ther concerm, The Coanpany bes alsa paovadid daect aceess 1 the chamman of
s Awdit Costrieaite: o fepofling 1ssmes coiceraing b imendses of co dnplosies and the Compaisy,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
The MNeminatian Renmuneraion Commuttee (NRC of 152 Beard 15 i ploce and the compesition of MRC, atendonce o
s mezelmg md vibor detmls have bee proviled as part ol e Compomate Govemance.

The Momrmation and Remumeration Commifiee kas considered the folloning Gcors while formuhiting the Pelicy:
{13 The level amd compesition of nemeneratinn = reasenable md sufficient (0 abtrect, retmin md modivate Dirgclors of
the qualdvrequired ko nun the Company successfully;

(1] Btati o af s tmneration t perBormane e i cliar il eeets appdoprids per i bemdlimarks: and
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[ i} Kemunemiion o Dheecioes, Bey Mmageriel Tersoosel sl Senoer Mmagensnl madves o babaes
betagen Axel sl meentive iy rellectng shoit aml ling-tenm perlirmance abgssives appmopmiete B the warking of
the Company aod 05 goals.

[i¥] And the policy = made avinkbble om the Comgany s websiie al poomw arescenilinsiok. com

FPOLICY ON IMRECTORS" AMPOINTMENT ANTF REMUNERATION ANDOTHER DETALLS:

Uhe Comparn s palicy o disectors” appoditmemt sl semirceation and ollse nrames provided o Sectwon 1 7803) of
e Awt his been disclosed i the Corparste Governance Repor, which is a part of this repen

Hi1Sk NIANAGEMENT:

The Board of Directors of the Comgpeayy ks Gomed o Rk Mansgement Commattee to frome, mmplement and monitor
hee sk management plan for the Company, The Comminee &= responsible for reviewisg the risk mmagement plan
and ensaring s effeciveness. The Awls Comenities bas adeditional ooversighdt in the orea of foancinl nsks il
contrals, The magor nisks lenbficd by the businewses and funcisms are systematically addnessed shinough mitigaimg
FTH0ETE Of A o hasis,

The development and implementaizn of sk nanagement policy has been covered inthe Managemeni Discussion ani
Analysis, whicl foos part of this nepor.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND INTEENAL ATDIT

The livemmal Finaneinl Costrol. with relerencs 1 Gnanetal stenents, i desgoed ol ingplemented by the Corrgaay
ane glegquare. During the ver under seview, e material of serious obseranion kas boen meoeived froa the ol
Auditers of #he Company For nsullicency or inmdequacy of weh contreds. The details patmning w0 mmemal innsciol
controds and her adegescy have been dschised m e Mamgement Discasson & Analyss Beport Srming part of
e Agmiml Keport

In rerms of the provisions o the Sexus] Homsssorem of Wormen a8 Work place Freventiom, Prokibition ond Bedressal
Act, 2015 The Company hn: fommed Intemnl Conmpliazee Committess wl s Corpombe Office o Mumbni,
kaharshira. The Eoand nlso has opproved a pelicy for prevention of Sexzal Homssment of Work place. There weme
no Coivipvisds (ibed sill date usder ihe s policy.

Mo case was reportod (o the Commanies during the year anler réview,

SECRETARIAL STANDARD

[unng the vear under review, the Convpany his comphied aeh the apphicable prosteoms of the Seoreiarinl Sandards
ismaed by the Instinne of Company Secretaries of Tedia.

REPFORTING OF TRADIG BY INSIDERS

[ Commpany has a Code of Comda, {oe repalating, Monionmg snd Reportng of Teading Ty Dsders (“PIT Poliey™)
far connected] persons, designated persons sl the mmsiders (eollecsively the “Tnsiders™) 36 defined under e SERI
{ Peoduibition of Fsider Trodingh Regulations, 2015 FIT Regulnbons™), The Pelacy provide ndeganie salegmmnd agains
vietmeeaion. The Audit Conmitiee revieas the Instituisonal Meochansm for prevention of msider mdog. The
alorerneriimed pobney 14 available on the wbsise of the Company ol www eressenllinslechc om

1 1 . 1 -
Farmscalars of basns, pearaniees and ivesimsing Bave been daselosad o the Tminncial sinemens

= . i

Phar Helaged Party Tramsssesions (0P Tx) wese entered moadmery course of bsmess an an orme's length bases and wene
m complance with the provissans of Companies Acl, 2003, The statemend of B Ts wenr revieeed by the Audn
Comwniniee o0 & quariedy basls, momibas spproval of the Ande Commities was shizgined for dee REDs of the repetivive
maiure:. There are ne material significunt relsied pany mmsactions made by the Compuany with Promoters, Dhreciars,
Key Mmapenal Pasoanel or other despmibed persons which may have peiential conflict with ihe imierest of the
Comgrey ol lange. Aceordmply, particiafes of conlracts or wrangerseats wilth relaed paries refireed 8o in Sackon
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TA 1 mlong with qustificatiom fin cofering nito sich contacis or armngenents m Foom AUC-2 oes med fonm gt of
b peport. For details al Ui tremmssetion with selates] pany el i Mot pore 23 of the Bonngial statcments

The Pobicy on Relared Party Transsctions, as reguined uncker the Lising Begulstzons, & available onthe websive of 1he
Company al s sresomiifinsiods son

| S0F ES
Dhisclinmes with respec o il remunersion of Direciors and employees as requirad under Section 19125 of the Ax

read with Ruale 5 of the Compenies { Appainmment sl Bemuneranan of Monageriol Personnel } Rubes, 2004 is snnexed
1o this Annual Beport og “Annexere F7,

he Conppmrny s ned emnploved any mibividial wisose emuveann falls wls the purnes of the st prescnbed
under the provisions of Section 197 of the Compaies Acr, 2013 resd with Bule (5] of the Campanies {Appeintmem
mnil Bemunerntion of Managerml Personnel} Bules, 2014, Any shareholder interested in obtaining sach details may
wirdle s U Company Seeretany of the Company,

[n verirs of Secticn 1970140 of the Act aind mides made teoe under, daring ey unda sevienl, so divector has
received any commssion from the Compasy s the spid provisiom is not goplicable o the Company

TIME SETTEEMENT AND YALUATHEN [HMNE WITILE TAKING LOAN FROM TIHE BANKS OR

Duing the yenr inder neviea thete were s sich instaeds mocoddad whees sy difliaree: was found heweoen doued
of the valusson done g the e of ove time setlement st valdion done while taking loan fiess the bans o
il mshmizms

BASKREUPFCY COTHE 2006 IMTRING THE YEAR:

Durmg e vear undes sevaew, there was oo progeeding pending under te lselvasey Banknggtey Code, 2016

Your Dheglors plaoe om record their sincers thonds 10 banbers. boaness pssocsades, tomsalimis, mmd vanious

Ciirvernmmenl Authontses oe ther conlizsed suppet extmded v your Company™s activitios Saning the vess under
e,

Woid Dhaectors ol !:.'knl‘l'ﬁl.'h!dg,l‘:l p:ul.l'."l'i.l"].' thie sharehoklers foe 1k PIATE T aal podilideice peposed o Yous
Compary.

Far aml @n beball of the Board of
Dipectors afCrescent Flistock Linulted

Vidlvadhar Mere Bivarrncdin  Khan
Place: Mumbai Whalc-time Divectar & Imidepe milemt

CFD Directar
Date: May 30,2025 DIN: 10243651 DIN: 09448909
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ANNEXURE A
Form AOC-1

(Pursmim i Ersit prowise e sh-section (30 of Seetion 12% rend with mide 5 of Companies (Accounts) Roles 2014
Statement conbilning salient fearures of the Ouasciol statement of sobsidiariecnasociite compinies'|sint ventares

it <A Sahel

n
{ Amountin Bx,)
1 B - i ; .
N Fartiialaws leiails he-pails Iketinils
Pelsbedar Fuemee | Pasimve Hsmaenoes | Mot Classamnm Pravele
| same ol 1he suibsxdiary [ piwnined | iwwined [ imieexl
| Drireel S ||:'\-i-\.||ul:. ] |";-I|.'|'-| WET !-.II|:-«.H1i:II5. | |5"I|.'|'-| T Sidbidinm
Reportng perod for the
1 sxrhenid ary ennesmnsl, o Aprl 1y P s Mureh Al 1 202 10 Rlacch Al B, 2024 10 March
s diffesent frvan the haldmg Z] M| 1 31,2025 F 2025
-\.'-\."'l'llr'wll"'.- reporting pe il
Wegrorleng currency aml
| '-l\..llull_h. relie @s o the lusi
1 date of the relevanl Fmamcs] MA KA HA
i war m e caso of Forvgn
suhsadiancs
i Share caputal 175 L. 26, 11,454 110D 2437 74,404
5 Beerves & sumplus "] 7%,68,510 (10,24,44,130) 16,64,86,180
] izl asscis HiE11,77,580 27.42,880 43,76,24,070
i Totul Laahilities 1117,82,470 10,39,92,920 2.,83,63,030
i Invesimsenis =1.711,67,640 98,000 28.,92,55,410
) Turnisver 141#,12,580 1,36,000 8.35,59.480
(LK} Pritfit bl 1asitug £1,39.910 (66,37,960) 3,06,68,940
1R Prensissai for Lo E,11,130 Nil 4,88,080
12 Profit sfier Laxation 1028780 (66,37,960) 3,01,80,860
13 Pi |~|:||-n.| Dividend Nil Nil Nil
14 h ||-IJ||||.'|'||'\-:||.||IH 50 4395 52.77% M) O

Saine of smbsidiaries which are ved W coanmence spereations — MNose

Sy ol smbaigdizndes which havie been ligmsted arsalid during the year - None

Part B Asseciates nadd Juint Ventmees — Nt Apnlicable

Faor aml an belall of il Haarid
W1s Creseemd Finstock Lindied

Rivazeudin Khan
[hireciosr
DA ¢ CRIggasait

Vidhy sdhar Mare
Whaletzme Drecior & CFO
DN TUT4E365]

25

Privanks Mokund Exynl
Company Secrelsry & Comghonce Ofboor

Mem Ko, AGE0AT




MAYANK ARORA & CoO.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

FORM NO, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2025
[Purswant o Seoson 20600 af the Companles Aor, 2003 and riele No, 3 of the Companies (Appoinimenr
and Remrimeration Pervonne!] Rules, 2004)

To.

CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED

A2 Snch Kuny CHS, Residential Plot Mo, 374
Koparli Rond, Mear Ambaji Mandir, GIDC,
Vapi Gujarai- 396195

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Crescent Finstock Limited, (hercinafter called "the
Company”). Secretarial awdit was conducted in 2 manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts stamtory compliance and cxpressing our opinion thereon,

Based on my examination as aforcsaid and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Awdit, we hereby report that in our
opimion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial vear ended on 3 15t March, 2025,
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

(1} The Companies Act, 201 3 (the Act) and the rules made thercunder;

{11] The Securitics Contracts (Regulation} Act, 1956 ("SCRA" and the rules made thereunder;

(1} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

{iv) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;

{v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct lnvestment and Overseas Direet Investment (mod applicable to the  Company
during the Audit period);

{vi} The following Regulations and Guidelines presenbed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act')-

{a) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeowvers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b} The Secunitics and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Bepulations, 1942

(c) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requircments)
Regulations, 2009;

(d} The Securities and Exchanoe Board of India (Employvee Stock Ophon Scheme and Emploves Stock
Purchase Scheme) Regulations, 2008 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2004 notificd on 28th October 20014 (not applicable to the
Company during the Audit period);

{e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008
{mot applicable to the Company during the Aundit period);

(fi The Secuntics and Exchange Board of India {Registrar to an [ssue and Share Transfer Agcnis)
Regulations, 1993; and

(g} The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2000 (ot
applicable to the Company dering the Auvdit period); and

E 1m +91-22497 35566 - ) +91-gazaz 54458 ) csd@mayankarora.co.in W, imayankarora.co.in
ﬂ Office No. 101, 1st Floor, Udygg Bhavan, Sonawala Road, Goregaon (East), Mumbal — 400 063, India.




(h) The Sceuritics and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securitics) Regulations, 1998 (not
applicable to the Company during the Aundit period);

(vit) Oher Laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Company are as
follows:

(a) The Shops & Establishment Act, 1945 and rules made thereunder;
(b} BombavTodian Stamp Act

In case of Direct and Indireet Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Service Tax Act, Excise & Custom Acts |
have relied on the Reporrs given by the Statstory Auditors of the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following:

{a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and
(h) The (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20018,

During the period under review and as per the explanations and representations made by the
management and subject to darification given to us, the company has generally complied with the
provisions of Act; Rules, Kegulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc, mentioned above subject to the
following ohservations:

1. Obhservation in the Annial Report for FY 2023-2004;

al dn the Avnual Repore, full disclaswres were nol provided inorelation to Relared Party
Transaction approval in Resolwion wo. 6, in occordance with the SEBI civeidar
SEBEFROACCFDACMDIACTRAF2G2 1002 daved November 22, 2021

f) FPursugm to Para 0 of Schedufe Voo the SERS (Listirg Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regnlations, 2005, e affiroraffon thot all hoard  members and senlor
ranagement have adhered to the company s Code of Conduct has ot been fncluded in the
Anmual Beport.

¢t In occordance with Regwlotion 17¢8) of the SERI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Regulremenisy Regulations, 2015, the Complisgnce Certificate has nof been anneved io ihe
Annual Repor.

di As required wnder Section 1971120 read with Rufe 5000 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remumeration of Managerial Pervonnel; Rules, 2014, the disclosure pertaining fo [hreciors’
remneration has not been provided in the Amuial Report

2. Ax per Regulatiom 167 of the SERF (TCIDR) Regrifations, 2008, the shares allofted to promaoters ander
the proferential sswe carvied owl diving the Y 2023 2024 were requived to be Tocked-in for a period
of I8 monihs, However, the actual Tock-in period appited was only 12 moncks, Further the allofiees
aicl new sell, framsfer, pledpe or ofherwive dixpose of the shares duringr the reduced fock-in period,

3. Newn-filing of XBRL with the stock Exchange for Appoiniment in AGM of fntersal Audivor, Statieory
Anditor and Secretarial Amditor.
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We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company s duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors.,
MNon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of

Directors that took place during the penod under review were camed owt in compliance with the
provisions of the Act

Adequate natice is given o all direetors o schedule the Board Meetingz, apenda and detaled notes on
agenda were send a3l least seven days in advance, and a svsicin cxists For sccking and obeaiming furiher
information and clarifications an the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

Majority decision is camied through while the dissenting members” views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate sysiems and processes i the Company commensurate with
the size amd operations of the Company o monitor and ensure comphance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Further, there were cortam ¢lerical error in the Compliances which is reperted in Sceretarial Comphiance
Repaort issued by us for FY 2124-25

We further report that during the audit period, the following specific events / actions having major
hearing on the Company’s affairs had taken place:

1. Mr. Mchouddin Ebhan resigned from his role as Company Sccrctary and Compliance Officer,
effective September |1, 2024, Subscquently, Ms, Privanka Raval was appoimnted into the position
on Decemtber 12, 2024,

2. Mr. Ganesh Iyer stepped down from his role as Independent Director on August Z, 2024, and Mr,
Rivazuddin Khan was appointed to the position of Independent Director effective the same day.

This report 15 to be read wath my letter of even date which is annexed as Anmexure I and form an integral
part of this report.

For Mavank Arora & Co.,
Company Secretaries

Mavank Arora Place: Mumbai
Parimer Date: 29/05/2025
Membership Mo.: FI03738

COP No.: 13009

PR No: 592372024

UDIN: FO10378G000436793
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To

ANNEXURE-I TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Members

CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITEDR

A2, Sneh Kunj CHS, Residential Plot Mo.274
Koparli Road, Near Ambaji Mandir, GIDC,
Vapi Gujarat- 396195,

Chur report of even date is to read along with this letter.

1

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company, Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correciness of the contenis of the Secretarial records. The venfication was
done on test basis (o ensare that correct facts are reflected i secretarial reeords. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provided a reasonable basis for cur opinion,

We hove not venfied the comectness and appropniatencss of financial records and Book of
Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have oblained the Managément representation aboul the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events ¢ic.

The complianee of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, roles, regulation,
standards is the responsibility of management, Our ¢xamination was linited to the verification of
procedurcs on the test basis.

The Secretarial audit report 15 neither an assurance as w the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficicncy or effectiveness with which the management has conducied the affairs of the
Company.

We have reporied, mn our audit report, only those non-compliance, especially in respect of filmg
of applicable forms/documents, which, in our opinien, are material and having major bearng on
financials of the Company

For Mayank Arora & Co.,

Company Secretaries

Mavank Arora Place: Mumbai
Pariner Date: 29/05/2025
Membership No.: FI0378/ CP No: 13609

PR No: 59232024

UDIN: FO10378G000436793
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MAYANK ARORA & CoO.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

FOREM MR-

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT

FOE THE FENANCLAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCTL 2025

FPrraand do Sectior 20400 ) of the Companter Avt, 7003 and nnke 9§ of the Comprres
Flppardermpnit and Bemeanerarion of Mirapernd Perranme) Rales, 20047

To,

OUHBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED,
Mo ddd. Anpesabae Thowsand Lights,
258 [, Chenmai=f, Tamil Mod,
Inchia GINREG

1. howe conduceed the secrstnnal andit of de complanc: of applieabic smviory provisions and the ndherence f0 goed
gumponale pragices by IHKHBELEDOT FINANCE LIMITELR, (hervinafier sallesd “the Company”), Seerewmia] mxlis o
corchicied in o manmer thal provaded oz & reasonable basis {or evaluating e corporate condocs datuiory compliancs and
expwessing o opinion thereon

Binsedl o my venfication of the Compamy, hooks, papers. mmute boaks, (omms and relems fled md olber meconds
mambamed by o Company and aks the mformaten providad by the Conspany, s officens, agents and authorisnd
representatives dorieg the cosduet of Secretarial Auditand subdect to lester ansexad Berewith, We hereby repor tha in my
oqinson, e Compaay bas, daning the sudit period covering the Gnoncial year ended on 31 Masch 2025, complied wath ile
applicable siatwiory provasuns listed hereusder aml also thal the Company hus proper Beand processes and complinnee
mechanism in place o the extent. in the rapmer and subject 1o the reportng made hereinafier:

1 have exanmined 1he books, papers, mimule books, lomms o setums Gled ol atber reconds mamtaioed by DOUBLEDOT
FINANCE LIMITED " the Compumy™ o dve fmaneial year ended oo March 31, 2025 accosdme 1o the provisions of:

(i} The Compantes A, 2005 (the Acty e the niles made therermder:
di)  The Secorities Contraets {Regufanion) Act 1936 SCTA ) and the rules made temaunder,

(i} The Pepositomes Act, |99 and the Fegulntions and Tye=lows imamed thereunder, (not applicahle te the Company during
the Audit period)

(ivd Foseiga Exchange Mmnsgement Act, 1990 and the miles apel repolations mads thercundar o the exient of Fordgn Dhregt
Invvesimeenit nmd Orverseas Dired Invesiment, [nat applicable to the Company during the Asdit perioad):

(vl The Begularons snd Guidelines presonibel under the Secwmiies mmil Exchange Boearl of India Act, 1992 CSEBL Act™):-{nat
applicabde to the Canspany during the Aol peeind];

(vl Oibser Laws specilically appliable to the Company as per the rereenlatioms madi by the Conmyrany s as follows.

The Shoms mnid Extablishment Act, 1942 and ndes made therenméer;

Professional Tax Acr 1975

The Reserve Bank At 1554

ter-Hanking Fipancial Cospany - Nom Swsiemstiedly Tegonamn Mon-Deposii Takiag Company {Reserve Bank)
[hrectioms, Mk

Pagrment of Gratuly Acl. 1972

Evmploves" Provident Fusd Aci. 1952 and Miscellmesus Proviskoos se 1052

gEnea

LR

I s ol Direct and Indirect Tax Laws ke locome Tax Acl Sevce Toax Acl, Excise & Costom Acts § hrve relied oo the
Blporss prven by the Sastatery Audaors of 1he Company,

1 have also exanimed complmnce wah the appliuble claase of 1he fitheing
a.  Sevretnsd Sundaeds isseed by The Testiuee of Company Sccrctaries of Tnding el

b The (Listing O gatin and Dvsclisure Requirements ) Regubitions, MO oot applicilide fo the Canspany durlng ihe
At perbod)

e e +91-22497 35566 +91-93242 54455 ) cs@mayankarora.cosn [ www.mayankarora.co.in
] Office No. 101, 1st Floor, Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Aoad, Goregaon (East). Mumbai— 400 063, India.




Durimg the periss] under review and as per the coplasations and representations made by the management and
siibject to clarification given to ms, the osmpany has generally complicd with the provisions of Aet, Rules
Kegulations, (smidelines, Smmlards, ete. mentoned above subject o the fllowing sbewmatinms:

Tive fhwecioes” Repard for e Fiveacial Tear 20252004 dows pal inctade conimim disoliemes ae saickaed ailer Seciion
134 i v Civmianites Age, 00 3

I furtker repset that:

The Bemand off [Mreciors of the Company was duly consainied wal prope Dulamee of e Exearive [hresons, Noan-Exsculive
Mhrectors mmil Independem Diecors. N changes ok plaoe in compositom of dhe board of Dhrectors of the Company.

Achegquate nonaee & given woall Dedeoes oschedule the Boand hlectings, agenda and detnled pots on aganda were s¢nt al
beasn seven days i sdvanee, ood o sysiem exivs G secking aad olvmning umber information md clailications on the
ngenids ibems heford the meeting and o meanimgiul panicipaton s the meeling.

Mty deciseon 15 camied thnmgh whiks the disseniong mwembers’ views, i any, are captuncd s reconded as pan of (he
minutes.

I further report that there are sdequate systems md processes m fho company comesensurate with the size and operations
ol e eomegany v menir sl snoue conglasee winl apgliceble ks, mibes, regulatiors and guldslines,

1 furtbser repsrt thint during the sudin porsod, there wore o instanoes of,

L Pulsdi s Righis | debentuie Cswes aguiy.

Il Buy-Iack af securities.
I Mo decisions taken by the Mombers o porssasioe s Seetion 1580 of the Companses Aq, 2013,
IV, Mg ! smal pamstion © reconstoction ok

Vo Forewn welmical colluborims

This repon is fr be read with oy better of oven date wlhich s saneued a5 Anrexere | and form imtegral part el ihis repori.

Far MavanhArors & e,
Comipany Seeretinies

Mayank Arora Phace: Wl uinlesi
Partner Mot 11AE20ES
Membership *o.c FIBITH

0P Na: 13600

FR Mio: $3350054

UTTHN: PO TS0 Y 4605

31



Ta,

Annexure I

The Memibers,

DOAURLEDMT FINAMNCE LIMITED,
Mo 045, Ak, | wousand Lighis,
2o Floor, Chenmni=G

Chiat wepot of even dite ks oo femd along with this lenes,

I.

Mamienance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the mansgement of the Compuyy. Coar responsibility i= w
srpmy s am apm o on thesg seerelanal reconds hosed om eur sudin

1 hewe follvaced the owdl proctsces smd processes 1 were gpproprate to olbsioin reasenshle pssumance obow the
wotvertness of e coments of the Secrctonial records. The verification wos done on jesl basis w0 ensane that cormeot
faets arw roflocted m owweretarinl meomls, Wo helieor thar the prwceses and practicus, we followed prodnded 2
ressonable basis for our opirion.

T have nat verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Beok of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever roquired, we hove obimined the Manmpensar representoison aboat the complimmes of laws, ks md
regulations and bappening of events et

The complipnee of fe provsisons of Corporate ssd other applicable lows, mle, sgulation, stedands & the
sespomsibility of monagenssnt. by exomenstion was [muted to the venfication of procedanes oo the test basis.

The Servtarinl audit meport 18 nesther an wssurmes as T e Dohere vishality of the Company nor of the efficeney
or effectveness with which the maasgerment bas conducted che affairs of the Comprny

1 have reportsl, 1 our sudit mepert, ooly those nom-complianes, especially 0 nespest off [ling of spplcabis
Toevra/documenes, whach, o opmem, are material aral havise mager heormg om Emancials of the Comgany

For Mavank Arora & o,

Company Secrctaries

Mavnnk Arora Place: Mumbai
Partner Date: 11/08/2025
Membership Mo.: FIDATE

O M,z 134600

PR Mo: SURY 2024
UDIN: Fo10378G0005T4665
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MAYANK ARORA & CoO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

FORN ME-2
SFECHETARIAL AL'DIT REPIYRT
FOH THE FISANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, D025
(Pt b Seevkon 20T o e Comghanies Aer, 200 5 wind sude B af e Cosghuie
fAppoipinel s Bempnennion of Misaperial Peeseamell fulvs, 20747

To,
NET CEASSRODN PRIVATE LIMITED
P2, Akn Villa, 12725, Visolthap Sl Cros Smeet

Chill Magar Cheolaimedu, Chennai
Tammil Sahi GOEHIT

I, hwve eomduceed the secvetunal audit of dee compluece of applicoble sammory provissons and e adbesence o goed
corparate praciices by NET CLASSROODM FRIVATE LIMITED, {letenafier called “ibe Company ™)L Secreauial asdin
wis gomdocied is o manmer that provided ws o ressonable basi for esalvating the corpomise conducts staasory comphimos
oiwl e pieising our opimsn theicos.

Binsed om my verifroation of e Comopany, books, papers minmuee books, fomms sod retams fbed mod olber seconds
mnintacned by e Company md abo the infommation peovided by the Companry, s offivers, ageos and authorioad
represenives duriess the copduct of Seoaetrial Audit and subgen o lener ansexed berewitly, We herebw repon thm inoms
opindin, e Company bas, during the sudit povod covering the fimuncial year ended oo 31 Masch 2025, complied with i
npplicshle stabsiory provisams listed hereueder mml alss dlat the Company has propor Beand pruocesses and complinnes
mneebusasen in ploce o the catenl, in e momeer and subgect s the regormaig mede leremaficr:

1 have exammimed the bovks, poapers, mimule books, foms ond selems filed aod other reconds mamiamed by NET
CLASSROON PRIVATE LIMITED “the Compasy ™ for the foaneial yeor gnded on Muorch 31, 2025 aceonling 1o 1the
| e o

i The Compnnies A, 013 (b At p i the nides made thereander,
(i) The Seounties Conmacts {Repulatiom) Acl 1936 ¢ SCRA") ond the rules made doneunsder:

fiip The Digprosaionss A, 196 and he Begulations and Bye=laws framed ereuiska, (nol appliatile o the Coppany during
the Andil previod)

(v Foreigs Exchange Manggement Act, 1900 and the rules amd repolatons made thoreunder o the extent ol Foropn Danect
Investmeent il Clversasis Direst [nvestiment; (nolk !ppljnH-r in the UCampany durimg ihe Aeslit perioadj]

iv] The Regulnboms and Guidclines presanhed imder the Secvmises ond Exchonge Beand of India Act. 1992 (*5EB] Aei™):-{naot
applicabls to the Usmmpany sluring the Smlid peciod);

ivi) Chiber Luws specifically spplicable o the Company as per the resrcenisions made by the Company me as fidlows:

a, The Shape and Falabdishmaent A, 15940 amid nales macds thereunder;

ls, Profesweanl Tox Aet, 1972

a Indann Stamp Aot [ BSHEE

& Pavment of Greatunny Act, 1972

e Fmaployes:” Peosidens Fond fer, 1952 el Miseellineows Provissons aer 1932

Iz ease ul:'DllH'l uied Indirect Tax Lows like Inecame Tax Act Service Tax Acl Excise & Cwsionn Aees 1 have relied on the

Hepuorts prven by the Saanitery Audiiors of the Compamy.
I havwe also exammned compliance with the applicnble clusse of the follnoamg:

n Secrsanal Samdards isseed by The lesiimee of Company Seeretanes of India; e

b The (Listing Obkeation and Desclosure Roguiroments) Begubitions, 205 ot applicable to the Company daring the
Anidit peviad)

E )9 +91-22497 35566 [ +91-93247 54455 7Y cs@mavankarora.coin [ www mayankarora.co.m
) Office No. 101, 1st Floor, Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Boad, Gorepaon (East), Mumbai — 400 063, India




Ihirimg the peristd under review and as per the eoplasations amld represendations mude by the mansgement anad
siihfect to clacification given o ws, the campany has generally complicd swith the provisions of Act, Bules,
Regulativms, Gulbelines, Sawdands, efe. mentiannd above subject to e following chservatioms:

Tiee Ihrector” Report for the Fimmweiad Year 20252024 doee aof iwciade contaim disoleore ar mandared undler Sochion
{34 o tee Clinarpan s Ay 2005

I further repert thint:

The Beant of Diregiors of the Company was duly conssinaed with proper balanee of ke Exeastive Dizeciors, Nom-Exsouiive
Tirectors sl Independent Dhreeiors,

Agdequate notxe g ogiven o all Deectors e seledale the Bosnd Meeungs. apenda and detaaled notes on sgends were sent al
bt sovien days i edvance. and a svsden eniits for seekang sad obmnang frther infocmation md clisilicstions on the
ngenda itemss hefore the meeting nnd for meaningfiol pasicpaion M te meehing.

Mupray discision 15 cumed through wisile the dissentng members' wlews, oy, ore captured and rocorded as pan ol the
R D]

I fwrther report thnt there ame sdequale systems aad processzs i the company commensurate with the sie and spemtions
il Thar compamy Lo nisenibor and ensire comgplance with oppliceble lows, miles. regulatons and guidehmnes.

1 further repert thnt durmg the sudin pemod. there were no instances of:

L. Pubshe / Bights | debentures st aguiy,
Il Bus-Eack of securiises,
M. Majer decisions inken by the Memhers @ purseance 40 Section 180 of the Companies A, 2013
IV, Memger | asmalgaunition | rensinssiion o,
V. Foreign weehnical eollhormmns

This mepaort 15 4 b resd wath oy better af even dale which i aaneved 22 Annexore | and fom sniegeel part ol ths repart

Far MayankArora & Ce,

Company Secretaries

Mayanhbaara Place: Mumbal
Parimer Daie; 1 IRNZS
Membership Mo FIRETE

CHIP Na.: 15400

PR Mo 28252014
LN FOIE TR T 445]
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Annexure 1

To,

The Meémhzes,

HET CLASSKODA PHIVATE LIMITED,
E2, Akn Vil 12728, Wimabhaji 3od Cross Sieet

(Bl Nagar Chesalnimssdn, Chennai

Tarmil Madn GO0

ey repont of even doie i w rend olemg with this leter,

1, Mabbemanes of secreiarinl reeord is the respovsibalay of ilie mengemen of the Comgamy, Che responsbilin is o
CRETEss 80 aprimion o these sooretanial revords hised om ouradin,

L2

1 e fiollaead e ol peacikes sl paotesses §5 wWerd agpropriale o obmalin reasonsble asicrance abou the
coppeaness Of e cameiils o e Searcuiial ieconds The venification win dime en e besis & ensiie thal woiieg)
facts we reflecsed in secremninl reconls. We believe thot (be processes and prucices, we fllowed provided o
reasonable basis for our opinion.

. Thave not verfied the cormectmess nd npgroprinteness of financial records apd Rook of Accommts of the Compamy,

4. Wheiever requireil, we have obains! the Mamgensnt eepreentalean alwal the compliones of bws, naks ol
pegubativies and happending af evenis e,

5 The complimoe of e provesions of Corpordle @l aother applicable lwws, nales, repuloben stimdands & e
respomsibiliny of managenene, by expmsmion was lmited w ol venlisaion of procatuares oo de s basiy,

fi.  The Secretrial sedif report is ne#ther on esumoe as o e Arwre viebdlity of e Company nor of the eficiency
or eifectiveness with which the rmaagemmi bas conducied the affairs of the Company.

T 1 have reponied, moour @ndit repory, ealy those pscoanplianoes, especially in respea of fling of applcalhe
form'documsens, which, m aur opimsm, are material amd havizg maper bermy om fmancisls of he Company.

For Mavank Aremd& Co,,

Cirmpnmy Secretnries

MuavankArnen Plite % Tumbad
Pariwer Mhage: | LR ZOLS
Memirership Moo F10FTH

COF Moo 13609

I'iE Na: SU22024
UDIN: F010378G000974451
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MAYANK ARORA & CoO.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

FORM MR-2
SECRETABIAL AUDIT REPORT
PO THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 202S
{Poeravcel f Soctinn 204713 el e Conprariies oo, 2002 pmd safe ¥ o tbe Comgmries
fllprpfentinrent el Bem sneroyon of Mawagneital Periesimed) Seefes, 20047

To,

FOSTTIVE BIOSCIERCES LIMITELD
Mofdd, Annasalar, Thoesand Lights,
Chenpai-6. TrmalMods

ki GIHNHIG

1. hove eonduciod tha secrofanial avdit of e complionce of applicnble datutory provissms and the odhormes o good
goapomte practices by POSITIVE BIOSCIENCES LIMITED, {hereinnfier <nlled “the Conypany”™h Seoretanial asdil was
corducted 10 o manrer thal provide] us 8 epvonshle beais lor evaluating S corporale eondacs, safuiory comphanes amd
CRpreAsing our opanion tereots

Biawcsl o my vemifiasdion of the Company, bocks, papers. minute books, foyms and retms filed and other records
muamgened by b Company and ol the infomation providad by the Conspeny, s officers, apgeitss ond awsthorized
reproseniniives duneg the conducl of Soorefarial Audit snd subgect o Jottar pnaeoced Boreeith, We hemeby ropost thn in my
opinson, e Company bas, danng the mudin porsod covening the fmancial yoar ended on 31 Masch 2025, complied with the
appheable staisiory provisens Hated hevunder aml alse that the Company s proper Bound processes and complinnes
migchanisen in plece w0 the exient, in the mapser and subgect o the regoring made hercinaficr

I have expmamedd the books, papers, rmmde baoks Forme and retums laled dand other records maambtamsd by POSTTIVE
RMMSCTENCES LINMEITED (“the Cangany™) for the Gmancsl vear snded om March 31, 2025 acconhing 0 the proncisians
uf:

{1} The Compumies A, T013 (the Act) snd the nules made thenguancder.
(il The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 19586 " SCRA" ) and the rules mode Beereunder

dni}y The Dheposanes Aty 198 sl the Begularions sl Hye-lise framsel therainder: (ol appliealilbe o the Company dudng
the Audit perind)

ind Foreigs Exchange Manggement Act, 19990 and the mudes and regulasons mode thereunder o the extent of Foreign Darect
Invvesarend sl (hvereeas Diredd Inveament, (not spplicable fo the Campany dursg ihe Asdir perinad);

iv]  The Begulobons snd Guidelfines presonibed under the Ssomities md Exchonge Board of Indis Aot 1092 ("SEBL Ao ot
applicehle ta the Campany during the Auslid perind);

i) Other Lows specifically spplionble so the Company as per the resresenistions ssde by the Company s as fodlows:
The Eheps and Establishment Aet, 194% and rules made thereunder;

Professionn] Tax Act, 1475

Indasey Seomp e, [ROS

Farment of (Grabuimy Aot 1977

Fomp ey Provident Fosd Act. 1952 and Mascallansous Prrvissons ac1 1052

O

I e o iz aind Indbireci Tox Lows like Inoome Tax Act Service Tax Aoy, Fxcise & Ousiomn Acis | have relied oo ibe
Haports pven by the Siatutery Aubitors af the Company,

1 have nlso exanmmel conmplimnce widgh the applinble cliose of ibe fillooamg
n, hecretanad Standards soseed by The Instaine of Company Secretanes of [ndia; an

b The (Lsting Obkganan osd Desclosure Reguirement=) Regulbitions, HES jnof applicehde o the Company during the
Andit period

e IE +91-22497 35566 [ +91-93242 54455 ) cs@mayankarara.coin 5] weawmayankarora.co.n

[CJ Office No. 101, 1st Floor, Udyoi Bhavan, Sonawala Road, Goregaon (East), Mumbai — 400 063, India.




Ihirimg the peristd under review and as per the eoplasations amld represendations mude by the mansgement anad
siihfect to clacification given o ws, the campany has generally complicd swith the provisions of Act, Bules,
Regulativms, Gulbelines, Sawdands, efe. mentiannd above subject to e following chservatioms:

Tiee Ihrector” Report for the Fimmweiad Year 20252024 doee aof iwciade contaim disoleore ar mandared undler Sochion
{34 o tee Clinarpan s Ay 2005

I further repert thint:

The Beant of Diregiors of the Company was duly comstinaed with proper balanee of (ke Exeastive Dizeciors, Nom-Exsouiive
Darectors end Independent Dhrectors, Mo changes took place in compositin of the beard of Dimectors of the Company,

Agdequate notxe g ogiven o all Deectors e seledale the Bosnd Meeungs. apenda and detaaled notes on sgends were sent al
bt sovien days i edvance. and a svsden eniits for seekang sad obmnang frther infocmation md clisilicstions on the
ngenda itemss hefore the meeting nnd for meaningfiol pasicpaion M te meehing.

Mupray discision 15 cumed through wisile the dissentng members' wlews, oy, ore captured and rocorded as pan ol the
R D]

I fwrther report thnt there ame sdequale systems aad processzs i the company commensurate with the sie and spemtions
il Thar compamy Lo nisenibor and ensire comgplance with oppliceble lows, miles. regulatons and guidehmnes.

1 further repert thnt durmg the sudin pemod. there were no instances of:
L. Pubshe / Bights | debentures st aguiy,
Il Bus-Eack of securiises,
M. Majer decisions inken by the Memhers @ purseance 40 Section 180 of the Companies A, 2013
IV, Memger | asmalgaunition | rensinssiion o,
V. Foreign weehnical eollhormmns
This mepaort 15 4 b resd wath oy better af even dale which i aaneved 22 Annexore | and fom sniegeel part ol ths repart

Far MayankArorad Cog

Company Secretaries

Mavashdorara Place: Mumbal
Fartmer Date: 11A0B20I5
Membership Mo FIRETE

TP MNe.: 15600

PR Mo: 29252014
LM FOIE TR 74375
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Tar,

Annexure I

The Members,

PFOAITIVE BHSCIENCES LIMITEI,

M5, .‘I.mma.'l:.'['hm.lm'ull.ighl:.
Chennni-é, Tamil Madu

M pepaont of ¢ven dae v o pead along wath this Teten,

I

14

Mainvenamee of seceetarial recard is the respopsibiling of the mamagement of by Company. Crar esponsiility is o
R E A ol el Chese secnelaniad ieeoids Bugeseeal o oo it

| e Jollowed the nedi groctboes s processes a5 were agpropriale w ehinin reosonsble asumnce abou the
cosroctness OF e contents of the Secretrial recerds. The verification wis done on Lest basis o onsune that correct
T awe rellocted dn secvetaria]l povombs. We belicos (hat e pocesses and praciices. we foflmsd providiad o
ressanabde hasis for our opaniom

Thiave nol veridied tie comeamies and apgropriseness of Qnomdal eeoonds asd ook of Accowiis of the Campuday,

Wherever requined. we have obinined e Managensent representamon aboat the complimnes of lwws, rubes and
pegulations mil happooing ol ovenis cic.

The: complinmoe ol e privisions of Corpormie &% ather applicable lows, nules, regulatiog sumilonds B e
respunsibility of munagensnt, My coommation was [Eneted o e venfication of procedoes on the et basis.

Thee Sevretarial sacdin cepor 45 nemher mmassuranee a5 10 e Gnure viebaloy off e Company nor of e elficwney
of effectiveness with which the rassgemenn s conducied the sifiirs of the Comgpany.

1 have rgorted, i our sedid repart. omly thase mar-complisnes, espscially. in mespect of Dling oF appleabic
forrms/docmmenis, whoch, in ous epmem, are maleriol amd havisg mager bearmyg on fmancials of the Company

Far MavankAvorad (o,

Campany Seerelaris

MayankArora Place:Mumbai
Partner Date:11/08/2025
Membership Mo, FIOETR

CUTP Nes 13600

"R Moz SSIRMIEY
TIFEN: FOIOATRL0 @8 TIITS
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MMEXLRE-C

CONSERVATION OF EXERGY

| the steps takem or Enpact on corservadion of enerpy Il
2 lhe sleps ke by the conpasy for stilizing alernaie smrees ML
of
I HlErRy
[ i ibse capital invesIICRE Gn eniTgy Colmervaling equipments NIL
[ECHNOLOGY ABSORFIION
5P N, EEE.I'.EE Details
B U T o owarchs techmodo gy ahsaipimon NIL
p the bemelins demved hke product anpeovemont, cost redution. B
11 il il i1 1 1R TET]
I3 i e ol wmported techmaology (imporied dGuirmeg thee D thres MIL
Mears
| rechoomed Erom the heginming of the finnneinl year)-
{a the details of bochnology mnporicd NIL
b the year of inpan NIL
{ich whether the techinolopgy been fally shsorbsd NIL
{edyaf mm fully absarbed, areis where absompiion has ot ken NIl
phace;
il the resisons Beguid
4 Tl espendinge mewrred oo Fossanch and Beselopmsem !}

39




Crescent Finstock Limited Annual Report 2024-2025

ANNEXURE I
COREPORATE GOVERMANCE REPORT

The Bosird af Durectors preseet Company's repon on Corperate Covemanee i agcondanes wilh the provisions
ol 1 Seenrinics s Exchange Boad of Indw (Listng Ofligaons and Desclesane Boguinmenis) Rales, 2005

(' Listing Kepnlaiims™y as ancedal. for the voar ended Manch 31, 2025 md die soport comtzmns the detaids of
Corporate Civemanie Systenm

1 COMPANY™S PHILGSOTTY 08 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Compamy s philrsophy om Compoante Governmos is mimed m ensomng that the obgectives of the Campany
wre well defined ofong with tamely measuromaont and monitoring of the pecformionss agoinst thoso
hjmives. B ewvisopes e nnsinmen ol o high level of renspuency & wed ocoounbalioy i ke
functianimg of the Company ond helps the managemaent i ke @fficiens condocr of the Company s effirs
atil 1 protecting s isdere of virsis pasticipants ke shaselicldems, emphopecs, lenders. cliants, e, and
il Lha samwe bie ploces dise emphasia om compliamce of vimous stulidory s,

1} {ompositien of the baard of directors & ENE

T Beoanied of Dimeetors provides sieategic decion and inast o the opesataons of the Company. The Beard
of Nipectars of the Company ko an oplimem combiration of Fxecubive aed Mon - Erécowe Directiors. As of
314 March 2025, the Boand of Diredors comprised of weal Five Dineetons ol of which o om Mon-
Executive Independent Derectors, g MonsExeoninve NopeIndependent Direciors and one Executive
Dhircctor. The Compary oomyslics with e nomns presorthed under the SEBL (Listing Crhlsgatiors and
Dsclesane Roquuemenis) Regilatoms, 2005 as ansemibed [rorm fisee fo tmnc S the comsubation of Boand of
Irmeitors.

Al Dreectos ol the Cnrpasnty who weee oa the Heard ax om the date of the kst Ansvusl Gemeral Mbﬂmﬁ
et o Angus 30, 2024 sivemled e Aol CGienead Moeeneg,

Xune of the Dhrectors m the Board hodd ireciorsbaps im more than ken public consparaes. Further, nome ol
them is 8 member of mose than fen commstiees or chairman ol moce thim Byve commetiees acrnss all the
prehbe companies in which be or the is & Direcior, Neeessary disclooes regarding Conemiites positions is
aiher pashlac companses axon Morch 310 2028 kave heen made b the Directors. Mone ol the Director exeent
Mr Bhtich Fan esed M, Bhard Jam, s refatod 10 ssch cther

Indegendkanl DHicoon are sem-exdsulne directors & delined under Begubsison 1601HB) of s SEB]
Listing Regslations and Section [4M4) af the Act The imsscvman teane of iindepadent directon # i
ciniplaamde wilh the Act All the Indepindent Direclors heve comlmmed tha ey et the crteria af
imilependence as mentwned under Repgubtion 1601 (b of e SER Listmg Repulabioes and Soctwm E40906)
oof the Ael.

i} Beiel profile of the directers and KMP

1. MR NITISH JATN < PROMOTER DIRECTOR
Iir. Mitish Jain is the son of v Shesha Chamd Jaim (Chmmaan Emermos of BCW Lmaied) and gmndson of the
Late Shiyars Posad Fain, porliomentacion, indusbealist asd philimibroqis who wes confernad the Pados Hhushom
e PFIRR. He pursieed lus asdergraduse degree foom Sydeshom College, Momba Dlnivessiey, and an MBA From
Comell Univeraty, LISA, The foray inbo te Shars oking basiness by Creseen) Finstock Limited was entincly
dher I hs eminedive. However, in FY 2020-21 he survendensd the Compamy's regeiraton @ brokmg membes
(tmdingcbearing celf-clernmp membership on tee T & Vensh sepment of the BSE Limsed) ol the Stock Exchange
o aooiay of n Inck afhozimess. He ghen founded e businesz schoal Ene which he is the revipient o tevernl mwards
i recogeation of hicefoms in modemtising business education and promoting global emplovabiline smpag hisimess
pradhmies Tn 2000, bee swoon the Caalsanding Confribetiom 1o Educabon Awand b the CMO Asin, aned the Aowand
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i Excelbece by the Austrlin Indin Business Councal in 2014, presented by Her Excellency Jube Bashop,
Mlimister for Fooeign A fTnirs, Awsrolin. Wetish s pecognised s having global impact in the edcalion secior, n
14, e nas selpotsd by the Indias Prime Mimiger Nasendm Modi o jain hic sficsd delepsson of CEOs o
Ansienlmpast e G20 wmem. Over three days, Mr, Mitgsh Jam, along wivh aiber chief executnve alFicers, husmess
lemders mwl visionmmies from lnchas, pomed 1be PM i presenting is "Make m Imdin” campuign b SAastealin’s
bsiness commmmity. In 2010, BMr. Nitish Inin was named Game Changer in Edocalion’ - Forbes magasine's
Middbe East editiom and subsapuently o 201 7 by the CEOG Middle East

LOAIRS, BHARATL JAIN - PROMOTER IMRECTOR
Polre. Bharan Jom Mre. Bharain lamn completed her schooling fom Prsantaton Comenl. Kodumkanal and gradussed
from the Sydenham College of Commeeree amd Eccoomics, Mambaa. and is n Chartered Accowsant from te [CA
Engbmd amil Wales. alier whech she worked with E&Y i Englund and PWC USA, She bas immease know ledge
nmal practical expemence in Andk smd Taxstion, She is o key decision-makes in sirstegic md risk manogemens
nelivity i the basiiress of the 5P Jam School of Global Masagemem, Shie also is & writer inchsding authorisg o
besnselbing nowel Lucky Everpday, which porirays the spisinal ounsey ol o wimaa Saced sl suepising lif
challenges. She 15 a key docisivm-maker m dmtegic and ik management scivity 1 the business of the Company.

MR, VIDPYADHAR X, MORE - WHOLE-TIME MEECTOR AND CHIEY FINARCIAL OFFICER
M Yadyodiar N, More s g B Com Gradueae and has mere (e 3 decades of Didusinad Expenicmes and
muuges fnanecinl operntxms of the Company. He has good busioess soumen, g admimistniion,
decisivn making and lendershap silis,

o MR FOHEN BSOUEA - NON-EXECLUTIVE INBEPENDENT DIRECTOR
Py, Rvhie EY Sevies aPiey less it os Tax Accouniont s ahrosd, he sanad as Tox pesetitione e Momdbe
o onverr 3 decades bringing in his Tax expertise bmo the comany s opermlons

EALH. RIVARDIDDN KHAN - NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPFENTIENT DIRECTOR

Mir. Brvamuddm Khan s BCom and a Law graduate. Ele has over 3 yean” vast experience of being associatod with
Law Firm in the ares of Covil, Crminnl ond Corporate Laws. Fls experfise coants heneticial in the begal fromi om
Oy s aperations,

& MRS, PRIVANEA MUKUND RAVAL - COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER
Mirs, Privanks Baval s an Assoctic wilh BUS1wiith odoeahle bachelbor's degree @ e and scooumis. She bes an
cxperienee of ¥ years mn Corporate Governanes omd Insurance domam Her exgperiie couns benefial Foo
eifizctive Corpoenie Govemunoe of the compauny.

iy Amtenslamce ot the Bonrd Mectings, Lest Annmnl General Mesting wud [Eirectnrship U ommaitte:
membershipls) aflirectors
A (6] Boarl Mectngs were held dunmg the yenr and the gop berween two meetmgs did not exceed one
lamired and twenty dmes. The said meetmgs were held o
May M, X024 Augen 02 04, Aupis (4 2004, Novemher |4, M4 Pecember (06, 2004 anal
Fubmuary 17, 21625,
The previons Amual Gienemal Meenng of the Compery was held o Sagosi 50, 2024,
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The= nevesonry quomem wis present for sl the meetngs

The mames and codeporees of the Dircchas oo the Boosd, the smmber ol Disvclorships sod Coapmiabise
ChairmanshipsSMemberships held by them in sther public imited companies ax on March 31, D025 are geen
herein bedow. Dhher directorships de mot inclmbe directorskips of privite limited compamies, foreign companics
wndl conipanics ander Scction § of the Act, For the parpese of determdnstion of Bole of the Board Commbitees,
chabrpersomsbip and membership of the Awll Cemmiiiee and Stahehalden® Belatboaslip Commidiies has been
coendibered me per Regulstios 26011k of SERI Listing Hezulstinnx

Mame Affendamc | N of Membership / Adtemdance Mo ol Sharey
¢ af Boarnl directarsh Chnirmunship  of l el
Mectings ipsdn ot her Comnitiess AcGe AL held
:::: e | (melating s ::tslm Wh
s Compam) * 2024
{excluding
this
Cumpany]
Categ I Al Dhrectoe® Cheir Member
ary | n mag b
il e
il
Executive Doeeien © Fon <Exccoing MNon- Dl pesdent [hezeior/ Promoters
Py Miissh Faan 119.69,126
(Dhmectar Promsotar fs ] | . | Tes |
[hin: NFRGTEIG)
Mrs, Bharati Juan | A2RGAL
| Directon fi i3 2 . % =
Pt [hm:
HISIF7420)
Mr. Vidbvadhu I INIL
Ml fr (] L] i 0 Yes
[ hole- Teme Diredor
[hm: |G243651)
Man-Fxecmtive | Independent Derectars
dr. Jolm Anioey [zl © F" & 3 3 Yes
(Din: 01877999) | INIL
Mr Ganesh I INIL
Shivarmmakrshan 1 I {a 0 3 No
Tyer
[resi gl o
3007 M2}
(Dim: EFZ T
Mr. Rywrudibm Khan P 3 Yes INIL
(oppeinted
02.08.2024)
(Din: 09448909) 7

*Exchnks alternsic dwociorships, diroctorships m privessforogn companics and imarest o fimns'ether bodies.
** Includes mesnherships Chammanship of ondy wadit and sharehobders” grievances commtes

SR Hl.'l.11'r|.1'||1|i|:| does il ncbales |.‘I|||i|'||li||.'-||ip i 1 Fehperhve commaliie
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1] Disglosure of relaticpship bepween dirsciors ey s

Except Mr. Mitish Jmn and Mre. Bhamti Inin{ Promover Davetors ) bomg Sushard and wibe. nome o tha odver
direiors are related widh cach other.

by Mumber of shares and comvertible msinuwents held by Non-Executve Deregtor:

Ason 35 March 2025 ewoopt for BMr. Watish Fam snd Mrs, Bhamii Jom {Prometer Directors), who halds
1SS 2 (231255 anal 12BG414 (164 1% Equay Shores, nome of the MossExceutive Dinccors leold my
share/comwemble insminvenis in the Compasy.

¢ Sensrate Meamg of lekependant DHresione

As slipulnted by the Code of Independemt Directors imder Schedule [V of the Conypanies Act, 2013 and
Regulotion 253} of SERNListn g Chligabions esd Disclosure Rogairements) Regulatons, 2015, o scparaie
mectng of e [ndependent Direcioes of the Coespany was held o FPebiaary 12, 2008w review the
performance of Nomeindependemt Directors (mochidmg the Chaarman) and the Bosnd as s whobe and the Bow
of information hetwesn the Bosed snd dhe Masagemeant of the Comgany,

AL the Tndependest Directors of the company were present for the mesting.
djf  Swaiemen of Dedarmioa by the [ndependent Darectors o Daneoior:

Al Independen Threclons heve grven dechmnion thal they aseet the Critenaof Independence, as lsd down
under Sectivn 149 &jal the Compames Act, 2017 osd Regalstiom PS1HY) of SE1E (Lssting Obligations smd
Diselormre Requirsiments) Regolations, 3018

Tl Board of Directors, afier due ssossmont of the veracity of declarations. received from the Independen
[hrectons ny the exiens pissible, ooofioms ey, Indegendent Prrectors fuliill the cosdimom specified in
Regulation 2551 of the aferesaid Begulations, snd they ane medspendesi of the Mansgement,

el Direviars Famlmnaaizon Prognmes:

The Commpaiiy wwlotabes il inikes nesssary proveioa of an appiopnate mdection grogam Tor new
Thecihirs amil cngomy foeming e eaisting Dicclore e pew directors ae mirmdoead o lhe congumy
ctiltups, through appropminlc triining prograems. Such kisd of taimig progsans balp o develop relaionship
i thee dime loes with the compay amd familizneze tbem with company processes. The munagemen provides
suehy infoematice and tminmy exther o the meeting of oprd of Direcsors or af other cocasings.

The induction process is designed to:
o  ild an andersimding of the Commpany processes ad
¢ ldly eqpup Darecion o periorm thew role oo the Board elfmeinely

Upon apporntsenl, Dircctors meceive o Lomer of Appomimoml sening oot m detml the oo ol
appeitmind, dubivs, respemsthibiies and sxpeied e commutmenis. The detadls off Director s midueten
nnd fomlirrzasan nre svmlabie on tha Company's website ol woow Groscgptiinsiogk com

B The Compamy has obhmimed the cedificare of Nope-Disqualification of Dhreciors: as required under
Repulation 34 (37 s Schodule Y Pasa O clavse 10 G) of the SEBL {Lasring Obligatons and Discosene
Reeqpuitemicin) Begulatbons, 2015

B Skl M fo e Directons:
The Baoard oof Disaciods of the company comprises nembers who biuig & fequiied skl sd eipeise for e
ellwctive functiming o the Compary. the Board md ils Commetoes. The bl blow summurizes key skills
aed expertise the Bnanl possesses:
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| SKILL%

SKILL DEFINITIONS

| Strategy and Serategic Planning

Ahility to sdentily asd cnitiolly amess sirmege opportmities and thereats o e Compoey
vis-

e i Conpany s ohpectives and develop smilegies for the Cnmgany's lomg lemm growily
el susLanabaity

| Busirgss Acsnem

Al s devve ssaeiess i the markeet snd Feemolaie pobesss. Bor enbanomg makel shane; abiliy
o understand  beminess  emvmonment and econemic ond  regelaiory  corditions
impaciingdMarkeis

| Lendership

Ulnderstunding o f eperations and crgarn misml prooesse<, shality to develop tadent and ensure)
suceessful plamnmgs, sb=hiy o lmmy shost orgeseational clangs amd improvement; ohiligy 1w

| TREEIRE C1inls

! Industey Fnowledze Expervence amd Enowledse with reipect o industsy

Technology Alnlay s annegate cranges w0 Technolepy: dive process innimation

| Fmancial Skills Expertose on financial wanagerser, capiial ollecotson, finmmcisl reponing rocuirements,
phelityto evabosie merger | noguisition decisions and execuie the same ellecively,
i kg
iepraien of openiieds

| Campomie Covemeance Abiligy 1o maknaes mransgement aceoumahiliny snd Freubaee palicies o saleposnd imensars

of
the Compmy sml Sherchalders; undersianding of conerol envieonments ssd absdity 1o enaird
nilberence 1o highest sandards of Corporate Geovernance

| Legal msl Regulatary

Understanding of Lepal and Kegnlatory Framewarks

These skilks ‘compelencies are hroad-bused. encompas=ang several aress of expeniseexperience. Ench ditector may
passess vaned comhinations of skills ‘competencies within the descridbed set of parameiers and ik is not necessary that
all ghe Directorspossess all the skalls! competencies Hensd theein, 1a the sable belos the specafic aneas of focus of
sxpertize of milividual board menshers have been righlighiel

Wame of
Irirecfors

Skl CompacncicsEapenis

L

]
Plannin
£

Stralegy | Busames Leidershg | Endusiry Fechnalog | Fimancia | Corparks Lagal and
and 5
Sirmlepr | Acumen = ¥

Enouledpe | v 15kulls {Roynan Hepubator

Wlr. Mutich Bein ¥ee
{Drrecton -
promoter)

L= Nes Yes Ye Yes Yes Yes

M= Yes
IiharnaiiJan
{lbrectar -
G

e Wes Yes Ye Yes Yes Yes

Mr Yen
Rivamaddan
Khim

e al
AP
Independeni
LAipgcian
2. 08 2004)

M Wi [Yes No INo Yes Yes
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Mr. Yes No No INo No Yes INo No
Joh

nANDDY

¥ 500

lndependens
[hirecsar)

Yox i Yex [Yes No [Yes No No
e, Wadyindliar
B Bl

Appoinded  as
erector & CHF

SONCH R R [

h) Confirmation on the Independence of the Independent Directors

Al she Independent Directars have Rormnished declamanons sinting they meet the critena of independence g lnid down i
the Companies Act, 7003 ond Lstmg Regulotions. The Board of Dhirectors herehy confimms that im thetr opimicn, the
Inclperslient Danecieas fullil] the cosditoms specaliod o the Listing Bepnlalioes and are Independent of the Mmapemen
The Company thraugh fsmiliarization programmes hos wpdansd che Independent Directom with nemse of Indusary,
baismuess of the Compuny and their rodes, respensibalifies. nghts m the Company ete. The detail of such fmliariealion
pragramme 15 ovailzhle 8 the websate of the Company al waw crescentfmatock com

There are thres Commiisess & om Maech 11, 3025, thei hasbheen foamed comsidenng the necds of the Compasy amd
best praciices m Conpormie Governance, details of which ore s follows

L AUDIT COMMITIEE

Jerms of Relerence

Dvemight of the Company"s loaocisl reponiag process aid the declaine of id Gomnenl auleomstion o easore ot the finencial
stnbenpend Is comme, safliclent and anedibile;

Recommendation for sppeanimem, repmmemtion and e of sppoimtment of sudsars of the Compmy

ipprovel of paymem w0 stetory ouditors for me other services rendered by 1he ststuiony auditors

Reviewmy wills the memagement, the somnal fmmcial sisements sml mshiie™s sepent theraan belore subsmsoion boibhe BEoand e
apgpivval, wll peigissadan relenémas we

Mntters requzired 1o be incleded in the Drector’s Respoasihility Staterneni ta he sscloded i the Boord's s2pert in terms of clavse
&) of sub= Seaion ¥ af Section | 34 of the Compmmies Act, 2001,

Chaages, il any. m sceoamzing pelicies and pesctices and gmisans for the ;ame

Mg accsuntmg enmes myvoloeg cizanes lascd om ihe exorene of judgmen by masmgemean

Significant ndjusioeents made 10 ibe fimancial stabements ansing oo of nedi finding=

Complames with litimg and othar kgal mequironois schaimg o Emancizl shicmenis

Ihsclceare of oy relmed pary fmnsacinoes

Cualifications mthe drafi audi repoe,

Revewing, with the mangzement, the quanerly finanecial statements befone submission to the board Sor appeoval;

Bevew and moniter the auddor's mdependence und performemee, ond ellectvoness of sudl process

Approval or any subssqumi modilation of s of e Company with relaied parises

Seruilimy of iber-coipoaate losss and inyestments

Walustion of endemalings of assels of e Company, wheievd iU is necosan,

Evaluanon of il mancil costeel aml e mmmagemenl syslems,

Beviewmg, wills the mamgemeni. perfommance of slalwry and miernal auditers, adequacy of e mbernal conieol systoms
Rewiewng the sdequecy of intensal sudis funcison, iFasy, iscluding the simeieme of the imemal sudit depariment, saffing sml
semirraty of the official headag the depamment, peparimg stmcine soverges ol Fepoosey of isomal sudin;

Dimcusswm with wermal auditors of @y significom findings and Sllow ap there o

T mewiew e famsctioning of the Wlestle Dloswer medbanism
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¢ Reviewmy the (ol mlormtion:
o, Manspesenl discission sad mmabvsic of finsseal condfion sad reculs of openions:
b Stateenenl of signibenl el perey massdicasin: defned by dhe Audd Comminaz), ssbmitied by mansgsment:
o Mansgomsent letbersletiers of internal contm| wenkeesas i=suad by the ammony avditor=: md
Intermal sudit repores relating s miemal control weaknesss

W) Compostye, M of Members snd Chasperson

The Audis Committes presently comprises three members, o o which oo menrhers ase Mon-Freowtiee snd Independent
Darectars inchidegy the Charmn. The Comguany Secretary aets as the Secretary o the Awlit Commdttes

Mir. John DY soura, Clearman, Indegemdbent & Mos-Essourive Direcsor

Mr. Ganesh Shivarimabsshea Dver, Momber, Independent & SNom-Exeoutive Direckor { Ressgmod woe DL OH 2024)
M, Risnzuddin Khan, Menber, Inilependent & Nom:Exzcwmive Direceor (Appoinied we 02 08 2024)

Mie BEaca Jaan, Membsr, Nos-Incdependent & Mor-Excoanve Direcior

Lo

Al mymbis prases knewledge of companle Fmance, secounds ond coaprorals lewe,
b Meting ad Ateslae o the v

Turmy e e under review, the members met Sax (6) ames on May 300 3034, Awonst 0F, 2024, Awpesl 14, Bovember 14, 2024,
December 6. 2024 nnd Febimary 12, 2025

Thie wiiemdence of each menber a1 1he meeling B pves helow:

Mane ol Member Ihesignafi No. of No. of % of total
on meelings meehings Meetimgs

Ikl aftended arbemided
diiting il during  the dmrisg the vear
¥ear year

Mr, Joke [ s Clurmonn 6 6 100

Mr. Camesh lyer {Resigsed Slensher 1 1 100

woe [ 507 2034)

Mr.  Enamddin  EKhan Wenr 5 5 100

[ Aproanied w.el

02.08. 2024}

Blirs. Hbarats fam Mundher 6 6 100

5 The Audit Comamitiee was re-comstituled ot Boord af Directors meeting held om nath Ange=t, 2024 wherein
br, Rivoruddin Khan, Independens Prirecior of the Compainy has been appaimed os o member af the Comimil

The Cammmitie mvites the Head of the Finpnee Department, the igmal & Stasiony Asdsors g paicipaie i thy
mecting. The Company Secneiary acls as the Secelury b0 de mesting,

[T Chaimtan of the Cantmaties wos prescnl o U lasl Al Gemeral Mecing bebd on August 30, 2024,

[ Ingemeal Avdisors
The Company has appoimed 3. Muamania & Associntes of the Comgany 1o review the Intemal Contmal Syetems. The
Reoport of the Intemal Auddor along with theer sugpestions is sshmded om0 periodse basis before the Asdit
Lo e o s comsideration.
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A lamn ol Bekices

o To ideniify persons wha are qualified o become Direotors & EMP and who may be appoinied in senwor
mrnenenl moceprdance itk the crleri laid down and e eevanmind o dbe Board thr appomnimest il o
renseval

& To carry cat evabustion of every Dincsr’s performance,

&« To formalnie the cntera for determein g gunlifimbons, positve arribhmes ond ndenendence of o Direcor, and
ceomieimesd G0 the Beard & policy, sehating 16 e revmne catiod for the Dircetons, ke sranagenal pessonnel snd
clher employees.

¢« Ta fmeufale the engenn for evalusiion of Tsdependent Threctors and the Hoard

e To recommmendfevien semmerationg of the Mamiorng Dhrestoe) and Whole-time Dhseetor{a) hased on ther
petformance and defmed assossnrent critera.

e To ensure relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarics.

& To carrs ost aiy ather funetion s 0 matdated oy e Board Giom tmne St asd'or enforeed by iy staioey
ot arsendmsentar mosdi ficatson, as may be sppheable.

#«  To perfrem such ather funcisoes & may be secessary or appropmale for ihe periomance of its duies

B} i i * ik
The Momanation & Remunesaiion Commises presendy comprizes three members, om of which two members of the
MNommenation & Kennumerstion Cormmatiee nclwlimg the Chismmam are Mom-Execative and Independemi Direciors and
o mnerher 18 Nemn-Esecutive Mos-lndepesden Dineeror
1. My, Camesh Shrvaramaborishaa Iver, Chairnmn, Independent & MonsExecutive Darecvor (Besigned 30007 .2024)
L Mre. Phaaroid Join, Member & Nogel vecutive Direciar
1. M, Johin [0 'sies, Closmesn, Independeast & Mon-Exsoutive Directar
4 80, Rivasuddm Khen Member. Independent & M- Executive Dector
(Appomied)2 08, 3024)
Al wemhers possess spproprime bnowledge of corporate finance, sccounts and
cugpniEis lans
0] Bestmg and Attendance dunng the v
Tharmy the year under review, the members met three (3 tinees on May 3002024, Amgus 03, 3023,
Devsnher {1, 20004 The silimdanes ol ench membar o (he mestmy s grees haloms
Mme of Member | Designation | Mo, ul | Mo, of mectings | Yo nf paieal
|
ieetings held | attended during | Mestings sttended
during e | theyear ilurimg the year
| year
By, s Dyer | Chairirsn | 1 100
Resigned on 30007 HI2S |
Ble. Jihin IV soum ; Chairmsan' ] 3 100
| Ml
Ble. Bharati kam | Member 1 3 100
Sdr. Bwyvarddm Khm | Member 1 2 100
agrpoanied e (2.0 20023 |
uj i s, - I = .
Durmg tlie vear under reveew tbe cvalaton process wes chearly definad watl sper e ontena and a siruchgeal appsoach.
The resulis were used to mfonmn decisions showt the director's continuation on the board.
Bl Bammvratios Police
1

The Whide-time Dhirector of the Compamy is pniﬂﬁrulmlhn by way of salry, perguisites sl pllownness o=



Crescent Finstock Limited Annual Report 2024-2025

apgraved by the shanchoblers in Anpil Gaseral Mectig and gayment m uiesss of the limis évisaged e
Schedule Vod the Comranias Act, 2013,

L Mon-Eascuine & lodepoulcnt Directers am beang pasil a sitting (oo for abtenshing Boand and Awdit Commites Mo lmga,

Detagls ol Benpareraiion pajil e all the [ieeetces
[Amonml an B
Name of Fieed Salary Comuslaln | Sirting Fees Totul Service
Darecior n Comirsct'
Medice "erind
el Vil alBir )

FeNICHp N 127 K0 A ! 122240 Costmokant
. Mitsh Jam - - - - Fetirement by rutstion
|:rr: Bhart - - - - bisrirerinimt lny Kot
b Jisltii - - JOEHNE LIRRAILT] Cofmenial
1 s

; N 10,000
hir. Canmeesh Qyer 10,000 il
[Fesigned [ | .
0,07 2025

. - s Fp o
e, Revasudd IH Comtzctisl
brant

appointed
02.08.2025

1 Stakeholders Relntionship ©ommittes

The Coomibes 15 comsbiubed 1 Ime wath the provisions of Begilabon 20 af S5 Lstmg Begolamans and Seclion
I TR ol the Act

N I [ Rskract of Sukehlens Relionihis C

Tir Lok i nadssmg sharehobhes aad invegon " complams ad o expedie e processol redessal of complamis.
Bk tmsfa of shars, nod-reeipt of Baloned ded, pon-recap of declrad dvidends, e and ssmy oul iy
other fimction us s mandaled by the Baoand from tme toctime and (o endieeed by any dnmbory notiGoatson
o iedmeent or modificetsom, as may be applicetle.

The Smkebalders Belaionsiip Commines esently comprises three members:

Mr, Jokn DV scmea — Climum, Independion) & ban-Eseentave Divecsor
s, Bhara Jain — Member, Promoser Disecror
Plr, MNiesh lain - hlenhey, Fromeber Tt

2l B -

b Mt i

Duming the sear under review, The mesmbers mael theee (35 Bmes o Moy 302004, Aogoet 02, 20248 and February 12,
2025 The atiendanse of each member ol the meeting 15 given bolow

Maimy of Member Iresigmation | Mo, of Mo, af mectings | % of ol
mectings ekl attemiled Mlevrings artemded
during the durimgths year during
Yeur thic vear

Wir Tohin 17 wwe Chamman & 3 100

Wefirs. Bhzrat Tamm Ml canibar 2] 3 100

Mr. BMaish Juin Member P 3 100

By Nop=& | vom o the Comphonee Olficer

Mre; Provanks Bokund Baval, is the Compaey Secretane and Complisnce Offfice of ihe Compasy,

El  BadvssalalComelsin
Sharcholders may send their complaint for reglggssal o the email T crescenilinguekicmbpeam
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uring the financul year, the Compamy has reeeived ML complainte from ke shareholders. There was nio
pending comaplamt from amy shorebsolder os on 31 March HI25

W Sepasie mectiegs of the Isdependent Do
In comphimee with the provisons ol the Compammes At BRI mmad SEBD (Lastng Ohligiicss sed Dhaclesunc
Rogurmmenls) Repulations, 1015, o siparate mectmy o Indepenibent Directors of the Commpany was held on Febmanry
12, 2025, wier alio, o disouss the followmg:
N Tix peview the perfimmasce of eoeamde pessdent direcioes amd the Taasd i n whsle,
= Toreview the perfimmasce of the Clairpersen off the Compamy
= T assess The quality. qustity snd limelines of Quw ofinlbrmahon belwem the Compasy s management aml

he Baard that is mecessnry for the Beand 1o effecteely and ressimakly perdarm their disties

The Independent Dripctors have expressal theie satsfection ever the performance of the other digectors ad the
Boardd mwhiole. They have also cnproisad theie wtisfact os over the qualiny, guangity snd bew of inlfomnalsss between the
Company management and the Board / Commuuees of the Board.

4 GENERAL BODY MEFTINGS:

(4] ; i 1 meetings were held:

Financid Year | Daie Location of the Meeting T imme

313334 Mgt 30, 2024 Held dwough Viden Conferencing / Oiher Audsd 3 00 i,
Wimnnlhlsana

3323 Sendpmber 29, 2023 Held thrugh Yider Conferencing ( Oiher Auda 5 g0 .
Wikl Means

1 e el September 300, 2022 Held through Video Canerencing | Other A FAHI i,
WisalMeans M\ﬂ]

(B Whether auy special resclutions paseed e the previcns three Anms] Cenerd Mectings:

Bl s fle sposial tesolutions, which wer pisspl m previons thiee Aniiad lenemal Menizg Al eesolutions 52 ow i 1he
respeeiive

A Augist 50, 2024
L Regulansmon of Appoasimes of Mr. Ripneeudn Khaa as Independent Direcior of the Company.
2. Approval of nelated purty transection Witk subsidsany compamy
A Husiness ramsaction between sohsidiony snd relaled party
A - Sepsember 3%, 3021
1. Appomiment of M Vidvadhar More as Wholesitme Director of the Company
2. Isswe of Equty shames i Preferentinl hoss
2 wr 3
. Heappoinmest of Mr. Chandramohnn fakmoln @ Whodstime Darectar of the Compomy

. Re-appoivimses of R Johe Desrua s an kdependast Daresior af the Conspemy w e 13,10, 3022
. Approval of relaval pasty monsacizon vl subssdzry company

All the resalution specified m AUM notices were passed by the shareholders

Noospecial nesolutions are propescd 1o be passed through the Posial Balled azd any Specinl Resalutioms proposed o be
pas=ed (krough Postal Haollet in the cament yeur will be dome in aceordince with the pronisions of the peeseribed
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L

SENE

Amnial Goneral Mectlng

Monday, Scpernbser 29, 2025 al 5.0 pum.

Vemiie

Video Conlerencing (W7 ¢ Otber Ausdio Veunl Memns
(AVM)

Flmaisial cilradar

Agml |, 2024 o March 31, 2028

Boak closwre dabe

Sopienvhor 21, 2025 wr Sopriember 29, 2025

Liating of egmity shares on siock exchanges

etropoitan Seock Exchamge of bndin Limibed with elfect o Seplember

A 14, ZIHEE,
MEEL Stock Cobe SX40
Demat 1515 Mumber for 2D & CHSL INEI4TEOIRLS

Marketr Price Data

The Compony got listed s ssconbies o e Metmopolitom Siock
Exchange of India Limited (MSED with effect from September 14, 2018
amd srvde them heshares weré tradid oaly oneo on BMarch 12, 2020001 B
12 per shyary,

Registrar & Transfer Agent

M/s. MILT LINK INTIME INDEA PV, LTI, (3, Shars Dynammid]
(Endsa) Private  Limited merged mto B, LinkIntine Indis Pt Lad.)

C - 100, 247 Park. L B 5 Manp, Vikhrol West, Mumbai — 400

CEEE, Tel: (X2 40 262 70/ S 644

Eamail idd: i |

Demaderialicdion of shares and Bgmdity:

Jus om 3# hlarch 2025 abont 766 % of e Compamy's equity peadeag
capisa hied bheen dematerinlized.

Share fransfer sydem

The shares of the Company be transéemed by converime their holding,
ima depwienalioed form md sffecrieg the tresche o demaieriabined
Iﬂ.'ll.'.

Any guory on Anmmal Report costact
stenrperare oflice

Mis Privaia Mukuad Raval, Company Secretary & Complianee (Hlice
Coninct mo OXF HIRETGET

Email: erecemfinsice kigyahomgom

Adidrei: Kolunoor City Mall, First Flooe, Preomer Rood, Borda West
Mlimban KO

Listing Fecs

The Amreal Litimg Fees has buen pand for the 177 20242025

Disclosiiie  fer  scourities  That  anc

suspended from fradimg;

LSl

SHAREH(ALDING PATTERN

Categenies of Bty SBarchalden as an March 31, 2025

Catesmry Nupiber ol equity | Percentage of holding
shares

Prisiminges & Promofer
=i B
lachian il 0
Fisncipn 2255580 41.53
"ahbc
Issittuiiom Q35130 11.93
Fireeign b33 13.32
Centtal & Stale Government | £ 0
Mum-|nalvlwhors ZRGAED 33.21
Cuxinifhan ( 0

L Emplovee hepcfit tm g 0
TIFL AL | THIRSIS 100%

50



Crescent Finstock Limited

Annual Report 2024-2025

ii. DS TRIED TR0 OF SHAREROLDENG A% O% 31st MARCH, 2025
: - i Dumhber of | (%) of | Total
Shaziv of Numiaal Valee Holders Halders bR % af Ll
LIPED Ty SHi 18R 953134 1321506 | peiRe
SO01 Tk [0HKD 249 1h.35% | 1RG0 1%
10001 TO 20000 105 b Jurty 1 4470040 | .55
20001 TO 30000 31 01T TEEDED 0.a&
30001 TO 40000 8 0% 285150 136
ML Y FOHMRON 25 (s I520550 1.94
| MDD T AHOWE I 19 [ Ry SAE2E 1) PEN
TOTAL | 26270 108 TEMWEIS0 | 10w
1. Top ten equiry sharchnlders of the Company asom March 31, 20252
S Mo, Name of the sharchelder Moy of eujmiy Pereontige
ahares hedd of Hnbiling
I WITTSH IATN 1 WG 26 25.17
3 BHARATI TAIN 1385414 16,44
5 TTIE PAkE OF HEW YORK HELLON TGRS o916
4 LIFE INSUBRANUE CORPORATION OF INIDLA | 636025 #13
5 IFEAEGORF (MALTRITIVSE DIMITED 345132 437
Fi THE FONGEROMNG AND SHAMNGHAL TIEILT TS
HANEIMGOORP LT,
7 OUINCY OVERSEAS LIMITED 206375 2.63
# MANDESHOR CHATURVEDI 136525 1.74
i GEMERAL THNSURAMCE CORPMRATHIN OF 103530 132
1MELA
1] ADMINIETREATOR OF THE SPECIFIED | 68837 0.88
UNDERTAKING OFTHE UMNIT TRLIST OF
INDLA - ASSET RECONSTRUCTT O FLINDD

i Iematerialimtion of chares amd Bguidin:
Asom Murch 31, 362 Gl 10,009 Equiiy Sheees agpreganing 1076 .68 % of the fotal issued and paid up shares Capital of the Company
wen: held on iemaierinbisd fone

¥ Omestamding GORSA DR Warrants or asy Comvortible Imstramenis, sonversimon date and Bely impact om cqiiry
Ao date thee Cosmpany s o isswal GRS ARy or iy efler Convertible Instmments,

wi Commadity price visk ar forelgn exchange risk and hedging nethvicies |

The Congpainy does vl e in eommmodiness. The Coemipodiny grsee sesk ond cominesdiny lesakgmg scvitness ane i agiplicable o

the Cronapeery

vit,  Planr Locations :
The Company 1 nol 3 manefactunng compam: bence diss not bave any Planl Jseatian,

vill. Address for enrespondesce ¢

The company bns e reglstered offlee adidiess at
Py Ci1ESLC,
Cotupeany Kevps its baaks of soooumis 2t Kohinvor ity Mall, First Floor, Peerer oo, Bl Woes Munsbeai. Mabarashia, Idia, 400070

Iw, Lise of all cvabic parings obtakned by the entity along wich any pevisions thevein during tee pelevant Snanclal vear, for all debt
tstrameds of swch entity or any fised deposit programme or any scheme or preposal of the Eed emtity involvimg mobilisatiom of

Vabad Y, Ciqaral, Fndsa, 1346125

fumils, whethor in lmilin or abrogad - Wen Applicihic
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1, Isclesure on seaterially sipnifieant relahed pRETY Iran=acrinns that may have pecuial canflior with the inreresss
of the Coampany af large :

Thens were mraterinbly spuficant winied pafty misactene cxieral mio by Compary with oy sudsidmees, owever ne aszh
Iratnsasstivm provss o heve amy pobmiial conflics with mben of the Company al Lege
Trammctions with the relaled parties are disclesed in Nole Moo 23 1o the Acooumnis in the Annusl Beport.

L Deetadls of nen-compliance by the Company. penalties, sticrees imposed om the Compasy by Seeck Exchamges or SEBL
or any statumey autherity, om any msbter relsted 1o Capiial Markets, doring the lese thiree vears; X101

3 Vigll Mechanism - Whistle Blower Policy:

The Conpany hes adoped o Winsdke Blower Poluyw Vigd Mechamism amd lis cuablised the pecessary mechamisn [
ihrestors employ ees 1o report concems aboul unetbncal ehavioe, The Folicy bas been uploscked on websie of the Company at ke link
ww ereseentlinsteek com

Mo peravmmel have boon demsed sceess 1o the Aedil Commiles pnd'or it Chamman
i Dhechesure of Cimmodite: Price Risk anad Canemoddite Hedging Activities:

Thee Company dicses nol trade in commodities. The Commusliny price risk s comanodity bedging scrivities are not applicable 1o the
Compary, Therefore, de said disclosure w no mpplicable 1o the Connpany

S Dhetmils of utillzation of Tonds aksed theoagh peoferestial alommient or qualiflel sioions placeimscat as speofied anider
Regnbition 52 (TAk

The Compairy bas oo | any farch thevasg e preferentinl alboemesn o quali Ged st placesent dureg the vear wder review,

h, Whether the baard hail nat sccepted apy recommesdation of any commiteer of the Bosrd which is mamdatorily reqmined,
In the refevant finascis| year:

Maring the Frnancisd Year 24-25, thee Poard haz scceptod oll the recommendstion of #s commitiee,
7. Fers to the Stdutory Anditor

TTee ditarts reladed o fees peaad o the stotulony sudsiors are goven m the Note No. 23 al the Finascial Stalement

0, Deschosures in rolamben to the Sexns] Harassipent of YWoaen a8 Workplace (FPrevention, Frosbition apil Kedresalp Act,
LR H

Chamng the EY 2004-25, no essmplamt unidir ghirvis s podicy has bean razetval

%, Ibzchsure by Fisted entity end its subsidiaries of *Loans and advances in the namire of loans s firms’ companies in nkich
digeciors are bntervated by name snd snioant®;

[hanng the 'Y 2i24-25, tbe Compny has not gven azy “Loons -and Advances™ m the soiere of Joan 1o FirmsCompamies in which
[rmegtoas ane interested,

1, Pretails of meaterial subshibisrics of the ©empans, inchinding the dase snd place of incorporaden and the nnme anid daee of
appinmmeent of the staiutery suditars of seeh sulssidiaris @ The Compay ks oo makerial subsidisny @ on repoing dase

Mamy al My uf Tt wl [EETES ol

Sulsisliner marpermiom incomrporalion apgrnnend ol
Statwiory Audior

S, Dbt Lheifiin 16/62/ 19gd 10.08. 3024

Fuanse Linuicl

11, Cemplianee Cerificate with Cokporale GLoierianee Hegiirements:

| B cnna B e mey LT the Hl.lhu_llg Ihrazior and Chaet Fusanewal Odfeer ol the L'1||n|rﬁi_l|'. . |.-|||q-|.';.l:l.|.'|.' of E-Eal.l.ﬂiml 174 Ej remd wath
Pt 13, Sehedude 11 of the SEBL Liszing Regolotivers: is sresel Deve wath os o gam of dee sepoi. M. Meyank Arom & Coo Jave
woriliad il The Compaiy' has complaad & ih e conditions of Corpocibe Ganvernanes asstipuated in Sdsshile V' of the SEBI Listmg
Regulateims and the sml eerificae 1 annexed b the Bepod.

e Compeny has reeorved a cerifiane from BMYs. Movank Arom & Co Practising Company Scerstanes, Mumbm that none of the
Daretans oo the boand of the compamy Bave bean debarmed or dizqualified from being appeinied or coniinsng & Dirccior of the
Cnmparmy by the Board Bfmmisny of Corpomie Adfars or emy such

12, Dechosure on Non-Unsdatory Reguivements of Regulation 27 of SERI (LODH) Regulstens, 2805

[he Company' has comphied wath all the mandoory reqmensents of (his claase, The extnl of sdopism of mm- mmdalory
reqoremends hus been staled separately m this Report,

13, DHschwore olshores hell in sispepse aeooni:
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A g sepilation S0 resd with Schebebe Y ol e Listizge Bogibnices, as oo 31 Mapch 2005, 1% shares of the Compaey ané [visg
i the Unclnaned Suspecss Escrow Aaciaunl

14, Mapszemeent discession ani amalysks report forms paet of this Asneal Kepar

Dvirtimg thee ear 20242008, thete wios s pormalty, sincberes o] on B Compony, by emher the Stock Exclangesor SERI
sy nther statuony mudsoritses For nonscornplisnce of oy maeer selaesd gethe Capial Madkoets,

T MEANS OF COMMUNKATION

The Chearverly. Telf Y eardy and Annanl Fesults are periodically submitied o Metropelitan Swock Exchange of India Liesited
in nrcardance with the SET1 Lisimz Regulations and are poblished n newspaper of Financial Express im English natiomwide
el Comarati, The wehene of the steck exchonge 15 waw meed i, The imformaison weganding she perfonmance of the Campany
i& shared watl the Sharchoblers vade 1be Asmoal Repor.

The official news relemces. mchding the guamedy nnd amemal remilis sge sko posted om dhe Company's wehsie
e eiecikistack. eoitn i “Sharcholds"s Comer' seetion.

The Areunl Report, Chasrterly Resulis, Sharcholding Patiem, nimation of Board Mectings and other relevant infonmation of

I'h-ri'-l'utq'lun_l.l Wi j|.|:-.1l1l 14 Ii|h|:|. ST Ih:llllph SSEL |'H:'Il|l| sl e ['.'-\.'l'|||1.-'|!."|. welwmie o mvestor inlomeios

B COBE OF CONDUCT
The Hoard ol Dhrectors has adopted the Code of Candesat for oll Boand Menbers mnd Senior Manapament of the Compamy. The
wid Code of Conduct hes been commmumicnted to all Board Members and Semior Momgement and they heve confirmed 1he
ecriifrlionee with the Code of Condect. A declarstios e that exient sigeed by Diectors has been aniezed w the Al Bepon
off the Camgany. The Code of Ciasduct las also bean displuyedon the websine of the Campany.

%

MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Ihis 15 4 conlirm that the Company hos adopied 0 Code of Conduct lor is Homd Membsers and all Sensor Mansgement
Fersenmel. The Code ol Comluet i posted om il Company's sk e

I eomilonn s the Comrigasry Bias i respeet of ihe oeneal year eoded March 31, 2023, veveived s deslamation of Complismis
wiih the Code ol Comdoc fromall the Members of the Board and Senior Manpgement Personnel

Fisr the parsase ol thin dechiration, Sensor Managemen! Team means the Memher of the Management one level helow tla
Board ol Directors as on March 31, 2625.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Phrcctors  of Cireseeil  Figsteck

Limited
Vidyadsar More Riyazemdin Kham
Place: Mumbai Wheube-time Divectsr & CFOF ladeprenalent
Dhrecior
Date: May 30,2025 DIN: 10243651 DIN: §3448909
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ANNEXURE E

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
AMALYSTS:
ECOSOMIC REVIEW
Celobinl Ecomsmic Overview

The globad ecomonsy 15 prosecied w0 expenence o shrdown, with growth expecied o be lower than n 2024 Trade poley
umeertaimty, partoalarly the mopact of new US made policies. 12 2 significan fotor, However, some analbvabs also lighlighi
|:;'||H|l|'|.'u.1'|i.1i.|":ll 1 SoutlsSewh erade and :l.-ﬂ_il'ullﬂ "I|I.|.'E:uI:i|.'|II..
Gluhal seanomic prrath is expecied 10 he modernie. fom 2.9% m 2024 o 2.4%0 in 2025, with the slowdown baing brasd-
Inaceend pirerss laath |L:'.-l:||:‘|]1r.lJ and ﬂ-:\..l.'l-u]l'-g ceoaisss e po this 5|l.l'|l.'lh rale Fmssock I\.':’.l:l'll|!|.|||:il|::-| cosidered o nre
cimiiius ipvesimeznd appoech, Bcosing m vahiesasened investmens aad poicnially divessilying poross regions i milizaiz
rish.

Indian Feamnmic Oherview

Indm’s ecomongy 15 o vibenl mized econpamy, with a segnilicam presence of Saoth povme snd public seciors, along with a
siromp relmnce on intematinnal trade. 115 curmenily the ffib-lorgest eommnmy ghvbally by nominsl CEE, projecied 1o become
the thmd-largest by 227, Incia's economes growth is doven by <innegg domestic demand, 2 thaving services. seclon, and a
prowmp pnddle chiss, [he lndian ecosonyy s prmssn by drven by domsesie cossuspiym . and invesiment, socsuming. fof
T0P% of coomnimic acivity, nda hes expericnced robist growdh in recent vears. with 1 forecast of 6.2% growth in 2025 and
6.3% m D26,

Diespiae chalbengng ghobal cosditoms, lndia temains the world's Gtest growang major coosony, goamg o a rapd clep of
B2 percest in FY23 24, Simee the pandamic, urban unerplovment s improred gradusdly, sspecinlly Tor female workers,
lafling from 143 percent m FY21122 o @ percent in Y2425 Unemployment aong uchan youth, however, remained
elovated at 168 pencend m FYZ2425, I the medium o, grawth 5 expeded 1o neoman possiove, especiully m the services
sectar, reechang 7 percent in Y 24025 and remnining strong theowgh Y 250240 and FY 2627,

ISBUSTRY OVERVIEW

“hi FY 2020-21 be Compaiy had to sivemder als segistration a5 a bookmg, member (madwgtclansngsel=:learmy
membersbnp on the F & (fash segment ol the BSE Lanitedy of the Bombay Stock Exchange,. doe o some immmsssieney
weith am el liny ertena m relation o Met Wisth Conijsilateen fomsat il o presenlsad by D L. O Gugta Uommities
umder SEB Circulor Roo SERVTRYMIESIVDOPDER P20 04 duted . Jomuary 11, 2019 and Exchange mice
s, 201900 1e-32 daked Jopuary U6, 2009 and 20100259 dated Mmch 235, X9 10 contizmae os a Broker.

The Composy has ewtered indo sew bosowess octiviy im FY 3021-22 and simving wowands grobbig new business
upporeEnities avalohle in the feld of exports snd  mmpoeris of goode and prochects, Exporimg prodecis cam mrgefy contribuie
to micreasmy oar profils, This 1= mamly doe o the foreien onbers, o they ame nsially lager than dos: placed by (be local
Baivers Whale leeal coscomwrs by o few products or o pallel hismesses shrond oftentimes order a contamer ol prcdiicls
wineh mevirskly kmuls 1o mmeressnl pralit: Moseover, 5 our peedncic are somadderal imigue o imseovatve abraad, ous profiis
e ineremss rapidly inope ume, Furches, ss we gl keow shal expon snd dmpon is an ever-rismg secoor, beoes the Company
wanld miends 1o capitalze this appartsity (o the bettenmeni o the Company s o whode.

Totermal Contraly

The Caivgaeny haa mvested in eosoring that s miernal audit snd contrel systeme are adeqeate aod conmensorate with b
nexture of bmsinese and the sz of A5 operations. The aternal conbrod syetzmn i sopplemested ty intemal audas, as well g
repular reviews by the mamEgement

Key Fimoncizl Katis

In sccomdance with the SEHE (L sty Obagations aml Disclosune Bequiemenls 2008) (Amemdmeni) Regulations, Z2HE, ihe
comupany 15 required bo give detnds of significuni chanpes ichonge of 25% or mone 05 compared o e immedissehy previons
finmeial veariin kev sectoraperific finsseisd | Srandnlone) ratio.

Particulars F.Y 2og4-15 F.¥ 1023-14 Reason for Yariwmoe over 28%
Debears Tumoves il Hil A

Ratic

Ivensey Tumeser | L7% 14} oo due (0 meremse inosales dunog P 24-25
Frtio E::I.i.lmg m reduion of nvenlory
Interest Coverape S| S +

Rlamici

et Prodit Margin -1 -7 Hmproveed du b reduction in beses
Cument Katio 244 P E P ines less than 23%

Renum on Coplnl “IL3 - 3% npisved dhog o rechicinnm of keses
Ermmlowed

Heumon Mo worth | -0043 LT A o e Tlan 25%
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Crescent Finstock Limited Annual Regork 2084-25

Risk and Concern

Impert-expart businesses face various risks and concerns including political instability, economic fluctuations
cuivery fuctuations, supply chain disraptions, and legal and regulatory compliamo: issues, These risks cai et
profitability, imelines, and overall business operatiens. Common piskes mvobved i impaort business with global trade

Include delags in oustoms clesrnees, political unrest o mwading nations, cersency Mectations, supply chain
disruptions, and compliance Bsues by local regulations. Whereas export business include macrmeconomic fishs, such
s thee risk of mflaton; political risks, such a5 vl unrest or coenamic |mnctions @ a given countoy ar regio; aml
business-specific risks, such as the potentlal for decreased market demand and changes o usomers'
cridabworthisess,

Material development in human resources [/ indostrial relation front incleding no. of people employed
We contimue t have cordsd and barmuniaes relstionship with our employees.

Far and on belalf of the Board of [Mrectors of Crescent Finstock Limited

Vidyadhar More Riyazzudin Khan
Place: Mumbsal Wiwole-time Dirvector & CFO independent Director
[ane: May 30, 2015 Dif: 10243651 DNz R4 BSOS
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AMNKEXLRE F-

Informntion as regulved under Sectbon V9L of the Companbes Aot 2013 read with rale $(1) of the Compasdes (Ap polstment

& Kemueeration of Manngeral Persopael) Rules, 2004:

1N [l Bonrd alfinms that the remuneration pod iz as per the Remuneration Policy ol the Copguoey
[T} *a Inereasa m the Muoden Bemanemtion of the Eroplosess (Ra. In Lakhs)
Mehan Remuneraison of all te Emploree: of the Company fm 2.69
il Pl ¥eur 2034 -25
Median Renumeration ol all e Emplogees ol the Company Fin 5.68
the Fmancil Yenr 2003-24
i Imcreass i median neommenation (010
Tz nurmber of permmiment amploves on tre molls o company as X
i Wfaren 31, 2025%

“Compamy Secrvtary & Comgpliance CFficer is on payrel of M
ihrowgls it,

« Daublelled Finance Limed aml being padid remaieration

[ the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remumerution il thi empbayees ¢l the company [or he fnamscial
yenr; gnd percentage mereise of the Rememeration of sach Diregier, CFOY, CEC, C5 or saseger. i0any 0 he fnmiel year

Minine af [rcctisr Becmminie rating Bainuncration Yo Increase In Rt o rewmimme ratisg
for Cwrrent far Previows Kem in FY 24248 | fo median
Your Yeear fruvan Y E3-24 remimneraiion of all
2T4-1025 22T0T4 canployes

Excoutive Birectors/ KNI .

Mr. Vilvadhar Mone 1.22 122 0 L |

Whinle e Dhnector ane CFCF

N, Mehmuddm Kbas e 131 n IERT

Compimy Secrelury ond Complance

Ceffice

(resizned oa 1 ].09:2024)

(U paymllof Blis. Doubledol Fimance

Lid)

Me 'myvankas Raval i 16 - 1,59

Loy Secrtany asd Compliance 1.55:1

dficer

(mppoinied woe . 122005

(s paymall of M/s. Douabledsl France

Ltd)
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
|Im terms of Kegalabos 1 T(E}of SEB] {Listimg (Bbligations and Pisclisare Bequirements) Hegudatons, Z015]
o terms of Begelstion 1708 of SEBI (Listing Obligaiions and Disclosumn Reguiremeni=) Begulations, 20035, we hoeky
certify thar

{40 We hawe reviesacil Trumcinl stsemenes aml the cash flow sttemend For the voar ended 210 March, 2025 10 s bod of
oair knowledge and beliel that:

(17 thesn stpsomoents do not comtain any moerially unbnao statement or pmil omy materinl fect or contmn sSatemsonts thol
meapht b maisheading.

(27 thess msmements tagethier presesat o true and fasr view of the Company’s allass ol ane m ccanplisee with esasimy
ntccantiag snisdonds, applicahbe ko aed regubation

() There are. tir the best of our Enoniadge and belief, no trapsacisons entersd imio by the Company during the Financiol
Year D02A-2% whnch are fmudulimt, (Pegal o vsalatns o the Commparme’s conle of gondect,

(L1 We aocepd rewponsihility For eatablching snd momtminmg mbermal oomirods for insncial reporiog amd that we bmve
evalumed the effectivensas of e imensal contrel systems of the Comspony perainieg o inoncial reporting und we hove
dhnslosed 1o the Audibors and the Ausde Comemiitee, debiciencies im the destgn or operutsm ol such intemal conimeds, o any,
of which we are eware md the steps we have taken or propose o ke to reetify e dediciencies.

(I W havve malscnied &n the andidrs amid the Audii commitbes
{17 rgnaficant chamges m inteneal comred aver firanel reponting dunng the vear,

(23 sigmibicas changes i scoouniing policies dorng the yeer amd thal the saoee have been disckosal mothe noles 1o the
fimnrcea] shatersents; amd

(35 meapors of significant Gasd of which we have becom awane and the iiveolvemen thereia, (Dany, of the iaikssdmnen
T A empdayee having nsigmificam rode in the Compam's mlemaol centrol systamn over firanom] reporting,

Sl
M Vidymdhar & Morc
Whie-time Darector nad CFC
DIN: 0245651
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF MRECTORS
{Prarscnra? fo Repeadaioee 34030 ared Sedeedule B Por O Ol FTORT oF the Secvrinies amd Exchiomee Baoel of Teclla (i
il tpations and Mivelacore Beguelvementul Negelalons, X035

Ta,

Thi Members of

CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITER

A2, Snch Kuny CHS. Restdeniial Plo o374
Booparli Road, Near Ambaji Mandir, GIDC,
Vapl Gujarat- 396195

Iy ooy opimion aned B0 dhe best of oy informstien, venificoioas (including Disectors Identification Number (DIN) stafus at the
ol wwwomen govond sl aceordimg o our exammation of the relevant resonds and infirmstion pooveded by Cresceni
Flnsiock Limied ¢t Conpany” ) bovneg COFN: LS EI FRTPLOD3EHGE and bascd om regresenintion made by 1he
Mnnagement of the Compamy for the period frea £ Apnl, 2034 o 519 March, 2003 for the pampose of issuing 0 Cernlilienie
s per Regubabon 3403y of the Securities md Exchangs Bonrd of Indsa (Listing Obligations and Dischosare Requircments)
Repulmtwns, 2013 (“the LODE Regulaiions’) read with Farl © of Schedule ¥ of the LODHE Regulatons, | hereby corlily that
NONE of the direetors on the Board of the Company have been debamred or disquahified from being oppoanied or contining
as dircerors of companics by the Seeurtics and Exchasee Board of India or Minisiry of Compoeate Affairs 00 any such
staliilory authoriey lor the perod g on 319 March, 2005,

Doy responsibilivy is oo express an apinion on these based on our verificnton, This certilicate is nedher an assuranes a8 o the
fuwture viahility of the Company ner of the eflicieney ar ¢fectvenese with which ihe monngement las condoeted ihe affurs
ol the Compnny,

Far Msa Gl Chilveds & Ci,

Chartered Acconmtants
FRMN: W RIS
Mr. Romak .P.Gada Pince: Mombai
Deeslgmnted Parteer Dt 2700 202 S
WL Mo, : I4GHES VD™ Mo 2S146R25ENITFSUGTI0
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ta

T Boaied of Direcuas

CRESCENT FINSTOUK LIMITED

A2, Spehkue) CHS, Ressdential Phit Mo, 374
Kopardi Rosd, Mear Ambajihandic, GITH,
'l.-'|r|_'.|i Cignral- 55 S

I hove examined ol the relevind records of CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITER (‘the Company’) for the purpose of cericfymg
complimes with the conditions of Corperate Governance under Chapler IV 1o the Secantiss and Exchange Board of India | Listing
Cibbigations apd sclamre Requeenenis) Begalaions, 2008 ("Lising Regulations") tor the Hnanceal vear ended March 31, 20025,

The compliance of comditicns of Corpenue Covernance 15 the respossibi ity of the Managenenl. My cmmmation wes Hnibed o
procedures and implementation process adopied by the Company for emsuning complionee with the condifions ol Corparate
Ciovernenee, This ceritficate is pathe an audat e an cxpressaon ol epinin on the Finmcin] Siatements of the Company,

[ 1oy opimic and 1o the best of my information and sceording fo e explanstions and mformation fomshed o we, | certify thit
ke Company has complied will all the copdittons of Comporate Geverrance as stipulated i the said Listing Regulations, exeepd in
respeet af [pllowing shseranion specified helow
I Mewfiling of XERE witk the sivek Excfearge e Appoinimess in AGM of fnsernal Avalior, Satmtory Asdlivor ared Secresmtal
Awuidirar,

I fusther sinte that sch complioes is neither m aswwrance oz o the fitore vinhilin of the Company nor the efficseney or
olfectiveness with which the Manapemest has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For MJs, Gaada Chieda & Co
(Chartered Accountanis)

FEM Mo, W1GM59 Place: M ombai

Mr. Ranak PGl Dhaie: 02000 2G2S

{Desigmated Partenr) LIDIn: IS146EI5BMIFS T34
M.mee: 146823
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Tor thee Mrmalirrs of Crescend Frostock Limitl
Borguiit it thie Audin of the Stamdslene Fuiamclol Statemets (iplnben

We have andved the staxlalong fmmczal stabemments. of Crescent Finstink - Lamutod (M1be Company™), which comprise the
Balance Sheet oz 8 21° March 2025, the Statemen af Prolit asd Loss {mcdudmg Dther Comprobsensave Inoome L Stlement of
l'|l-g.:\ i |":|_|:||I:- sl Sateren of Casd Fhows For 1l Wi thei ended med potes wthe Aiancal saaremaenns, ill.'||h|i||g a
smmary ofsignifican acevanting policies and otlvar cxplomory infonmation,

I coar opamion el b the best of cur mformetion and nccerding to the explanmtions given 1o ws, the aferesaid standolese linancial
smlernints give e mlormanicn ropined by the Companies At 2003 (CAct”) i the manier o megumad aml gae a trss ad
Amic view m conforuty wath Che asaouiuyg prawighes gencrally socepiad in b mebading Indian Accouming Svamdands
(i A% specified under sectman 133 of the Act, of the stme of alffars of the Company ex ot March 30, 2025 ord ss foss
(ine: hidmg ety Comprebensne ineno) aed 518 Cosh Flow Statement and Chanpes. b Equary Forse vea coded o S dig.

Basis for Opinion

Wiz comdugksd our auds s aecondanee with the Sundands oo Audizing (545 specilied unidr sestion 143100 of the Cotpanks
Agl, 2013, Char respomsibilities umder those Siandonds are Purther described in the Audilor’s Besponsibalities for e Asdii of the
Fiiaiicial Sumenents secia) ol vu g, We aie ileperlent af the Cornpany s sccorbanes w il e Coule af Sy bavesd by
the Imstiwie of Charered Accoumtants of India togethe with the cthacall meuiremenis et are melovan o our asdil of the
finuncial sptemmemts under the peovisions of the Companies Acy, 2005 and e Budes there ander, and we bave fulfilled our
wiher elhisal reapesabilings moacconiames with thess repiremsents and the Ciade ol Eibics, W belicve Tl U amlit evidence

wi baveobsamed 15 sutTiciont and nppropriote (oproyvide o basis for cor opinion

Koy Ausdit Mutters

H.l:f..' it mrmisers e thivee numiers thal. e o Ful'l:n:m'n'l.d_[ul]!nlla'll. e al vl leﬂi.-..um:lll g g of the Tenneal astemni
of the oument period. These matbers waere nddoessed in the dombess of cer mechi of the finmesal stalements ns o whole, med i formasg oar
opinan dervon, ond we do not provide o separmiz opmion on dbese matiers. W bove determined (e mailers descnbed Below o be the

ke el it pmtners 3 b coprermimiesied o our Tepaot.

S, M, By Amadit Satter

Amditor®s Resuomer

| Apaniracy of Feeoginilion, SrasEReEnes,
preseatation and disclosnres af reveanees oud ofirer
relwicd balances in view af adoption of Ind A¥ 115
“Revenue from Cotilrach with Ciifemen ™ (new
reTEiNe accoiiing standaedp

Thaaz sippeliesmtion T this pew Fevenine aesi g
ehaudand wnaohies conain ey judsasents relating to
dentiliatiom of disting perfonmance oblgabon:,
determermtmin of iranssetion priee of e dosifiod
perfvmeamee ohhgrtione, the appeopristoees of the
brsis used 10 meedeare neyEmee recogsrd sed over o
paerienl, AckEnonally, new nvas nccounling slendard
ot b | et il diiverbves collation of
indormation in eespect of disaggregated revenue anid
pemmids over aifiich the remunizing performonoe
ishligaitions: wlll he aimhed subsequeent 1w ihe halines
bt dase

Leincipal Audly Procedures

W asspmsand thie Cormanmy s priciess 1o identify the ingract
ol mdapizon of the new revemie socoumting standied.

O it gppooads comsstal tstmg of the disizn mxd
eperating effectivenss of the miermnal controls and
substaniive teshag as lollews:

*  Evalueal the desten of mlemal comirels relating o
wmplemenmiion of the new  revemE  sccouning
aamlarl.

#  Selected a sample of contuiing comtrmots, and tested the
cpembing effectvensess of the intersal conrod, relating to
whemtilicatiom 0 the et perlismancs ohhgsions amd
itemyraton of onasclos e We camed oul n
combiration  of procedures  imohig  enguery  and
cleervabion, mperformance and inspectian of evadence in
reapc! ol apaation ol these comitrak:

= Testex] b meleviml imfivmaton edmidagy  sshans
nepsn onld chkge munugenent  conlimk I'ﬂl-l-ll'l,ﬂ. B
contrects snd refnted informaton used @0 reconding and
isclosing reveme in accordamce wilh the wew. reveme
acuiuniing stanland.

*  Selecied & smople of continumg contracts and perfonmnedd
the Falloowing proncedarns:

—  Feod, emalysed oed  Gdopfied e disinct
perlovemee oblgations milicse cmsirscts,




idamficd and recorded by the Company,

of the vonnhle consmderntion.

—  Porlormed mabyiical prospdunes
vesonnbleness of revenoe s disclosed

= Compared these performance chligations wath that

— . Conadered the terms of the contracts fo detenmme
the Imscin pooe medudsg  any vanshle
comadention i vely the immeacton poee dasd 1
eovmpuie revenue snd %0 tesi the base of etimation

iFals

lafirmestice {Hher tham the ¥inzneial Siai ivtw il Aislidar’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Dicectors 15 responsibde for the other mfmrmeabion: The otber miommaiion comprises the exfonmation
inzhuded i e Boands repon ingluding Ammesare wo Bosrd's repon b doss pot inelude ibe financial sestemeniz and ouy
arcliton’s report thene o

Ot opnneon on the Bnaessal staremsmly does not eover e other miommation and we do not sopmess apy oo of assimnce
conclizsinn deerenm

I e imm wilds our il of the Gmancial stitoments, our respamsshility e wooneail B other inSmmaton and m doig we,
wimeidis whather the other inlommation = makmally meomsisiend with the fimnaal siaemos or our knowlodpe obdained in
e wadit or ctherwise appemrs b be moienally messiated. [T based on fhe woerk we bove perfommed. on the other nlformaten
ebtmned prear o the dateof this audtor's repon, we corclade that thereis a matenial misstabemo of thes other information, we
wre sequined doneport et beet. W have motlving te ceport s repand.

Respomcihilities nf Slanngement nd Those Charged with Clovernance far the Standalone Finnpeinl Stlements

The Company's Baord of Difeciors = sesponsahle for the matters stated 10 section 134053 of the Compames Act, M3 (e
Act™) with respect ta the prepamion of these simmdnlone finance] statements that pve 3 tmpe and forr view ol the fmncial
peermimy Anancinl performmnee i aecondimes wath the accoumime prnciples gonerlly acoepied im0 Isdia, inchadimg the
nccodusting Stondnrds specified mder seciion 133 of the Act read with male 7 ol the Companies (Aocpamis) Rules. 2004 jus
anwenibedh. Thiy responsibifite ako mehides mumiinme: sfadapuste seootmim reconds i aceondanes with the provassoms of
the Act lar s lepuantime of the aseets of the Compeny &nd forpreventing ond detecting frawds and sther irregulanges: selection
anid gpplscation of appropnate secanting polces making pudgiments and estanaes that are repsanable imd prodens; med design,
miplemnasanon e dainienaics of sdoguste misrmal linaaceal compals. that were epesatmg eifectvely for easunng the
ncowrncy @l compldeteness of the nocomimg recsrds, relevad 10 the preparotios ond presesnlion of 1he finincol sistements
hint give @ e amd Cop siew and go Fee Trodn mateal anstaement, whether due s fraond o ermor

In proparing the Stdalone Fammndial Stascmnis, mdrmgsrnenl o megponsehls for assessing the Conypany's ahelisy 10 comtdne
am  going concen, disclmsing, ss applicahle, naners relared o gemg comeen and wsng the gng comeem hists ol sccousiing
uihizs pasppenen cither miends o gkl e Campany oF 1o eees opermicns, or haswo realisde aliensis e o 1o & =

Tz Boad ool Drnga b ar als posprorild Tir oversamsg (e eonmpamys Tinmcial ieponing prodess
Awiliur's Bespomsibilities for the Ambnof the Fimocial Stioeenis

Uy ohjectives are it obnein ressomabde assumonee show whethes tse finmcinl Qutanents w8 whole are free from materisl
missialcmaond, whether duc b Tresd oo crror, mod ke v an mshiors repon bl izchelcs oaroEnon

Reewmabile assusmmee moa bagh lesel of assurance bul & s o goeamies et an oudil aomdeeted o secanlance asil 545 will
always debect & mmanind misstalommi whim 9 exise. Misdntements cin anse fom freod or emor ond see oonsddored materiol i
mdivnluzdly or = the nppregaie, ey could rosmonshly be expected o milumce gve economme deceioms of wers badun on e
begizof these fmancial salensents

Mg pant of an md# in pecordanee with Simdand on Anditing. we exercise prodescional padgment and maimimn profieseonsd
akepneisa theoup besin the andi, We sl

®  Julenull and sy e isks of nosial misstaieme i of e okl satenweres whether dug fo freed o arorn, design
e o liormm adil proceduses sesponsve bo o risks and oblom sudil rvidence tat s solficient snd appropmate &
provide o busiz for our opguon. The sk ofmn delectizg & nslemal misstmoment esalling e frasd is highe than
bor pie resulting Frome s, as frod msy ivvobve collusion, foageey. micetionsl smissins, unsrepresesotions, of 1he

overrde ol mternal comrol.
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s D m underdasdmg ol miermal control redevand fo the audit in order to design
awilvt peocedures thai are approprise m the droemsinnces.

= Evaluate the appropoateness of secunling policies used and the reasomabkivsss of sodoinlisg ssthmales s nelated
drsclosures made by manzgemenl.

o Coipeludss oo the appropiiatenes of monagement’s we of e going conoem besas of aeeountig aisd, based on the andit
evitlinoe oblained, whether o masenal uncotanty cxists solawed o ovenls o coadinons thal may cast simuficms douht
om the Comgaay's abiliy i coniing as 4 going comeem. 1 we cosclale that & materinl mmesnnamy exsis, we we
megsrred 1o draw atlenlim in eur audiles’s repeat. o the related disclosanes in the Ml slstenents o 1 such
disclommes are inadequnte, g0 modife sur opavion. (e conclusons ore bosed oa the aadit evidence ahinined up o e
dlarg of e seditors feport. However, Tl ovents of condilions ey causs T Coipay ) cosd 1o cominug 35 &
BOIDE SO

s Fealeue the ovend] prescntainn, snenire sl coaien of he fnnrded smigineis, nelslmg Be dnclosies,
whedser the finoncial satements ropreson. the inderdying ranssoias el cvests in g numewer that achieves o

[resEsaEn,

W cinmmunicate wikh #wse darged with phvemansce regsoding; mmong other meeters, th plamed soope aml imame of te aulie
muid sigredicmd bl gy, mclwling my sgenlicm delsoemne: momiora] comrd it we nlemnly during mer il

We als privesks these charged wath govemunes with g stitement ilat we lieve compligd with selevant ethral regprements
reganiing imdependenca, and o comossnale with them all relahenships ond other matices that moy reasonably be thoughi e
bsear am eur mdepenidenee, md whane applicable, relste] salegmnl=

e part won Oitleer Legal and Rogulatory Reguscments

A peguires] by e Camgeanies (dalinns Beport) Qrder, 20200 “the Girder™), dssead by e Ceniral Governsmem of Indsa
im lerms of sab-sectiom (11) of seclion 143 olthe Companses Aol 2003, we give i be “Anoexsmo A7, o slatomial oo the
et spepificl i the paragriphs 3 and 4 o the onder, ks soem applicatile,

Furtber o our commeees in Amessare A, 2 requimed by soctson 14303 ol he Acl, besed oo ourandil, we seport g the exlent
applicnble, gt

A} Webave songht and clasmed #ll the informatios el ooplemanoss whech o e bt of our kowledpe and belief were
necessary [or e purposes F oursadi

b)  Ineur apinion. proper hooks of secount &5 requized by v have been kept by the Company s far i ilappen from
v ex ot of those bocks.

£} The financial staberents dealt with by this Bepor are in agreement with the heoks of nocsanis.

di air aptoion, the aloresand dandalime fmancal salmmenis comply with the Accounimg Stindosds specifiod sadir
Sertion 133 of the Aot rend with Bale T ol the Compmnies (hocounts) Bulkes, 1004 (15 amwaded ).

E]- (hi the basas of the writen repeesematus weasveld from te deeciors as on JEs0 Masch, 2005 mkes on recosd by the
o ol Dhreetams, vane of the direstors s dsgadified o on 31 Sorsh, PES Tam bang appemied s o dasgtor m
termns of Section 164 (25 oF the Aol

ﬂ We nlso padited the intera) financial condrols with referepce to the financial ststements of the company as on 31ss
Mipcl, 2R G conjunciii wal de il of the Baecia’ steteniens of the corgaey B ehe year cnded on b das
ansd our reperl Exted 305025 a5 per CAmmenure B expoessed mmmesd sved opimon

g:l With respect 1o the cther maners o be inchedsd m &e Audies s Repon mscconfance wath the requrerneniz of Secrion
LN 16 of the Act, 35 amnended, mooar opaimom snd (0 1 best of our dilormatios sl sceepding 0 e explinaioas
gaven 1o ms, the rammention puid by the Company 1o ils divectors during the yedr is in sceoadusce with the proyisions
ol Bection 197 read wals Schedule ¥ off the Act.

B Wit st 10 the other mamers 1 be dinclided i the Ausdnees Hepor in seosbna sl Bk 11 of the Compaiiies {Audit
and Mosfiiors) Bules, 2012, in peropsing and 1o the bestobour miommatee and acconding o ihe explanstions grven o us:

1. The Coguny dloes sol bave amy pemdng litigations abhich woukl o 15 [nancald position.

. The Congpueny dil pod hove sy mgg-lermy eomirscts mchuding doivamve contrscts forwhich thers were my msicrsl
firesecable hsses.

mi, There wers o amuwmis 'which were nxjpured 0 e tremskrred o the Invester Edogahion sl Mrokeshon Fusd
b the Copgay.

. ia} The mmpememt hes represested Ui, (o fe best ol vy ke ledge and behel, alher than as dslosed moihe
mees o lhe pecoints, no fimds have been ndvanced oo noned of invested (either from borroraced funds or chuaee
peenmin o any other seusces o Kisl of fomls) by the company w0 or in any othier peescea(s) o earitp(ies),
inchudimy foredgn entilses O Entermedesnes™), with the undersiuniing, whether recorded in wmling o atherase, thal
the Itenmosdiary shall, wheiber, directly or mdinceily lead or igves i oothier peasons or eatifies deanfied in ey
inanger whatseever by o on behalf of the company CUltmare Benebicinnes™) or provade any guaranice. sty of



thie like cn bahall of the Lllonmte BeneFicimmess:

ik The mmneseswn b represemiecd, thal. wothe Best of s knowledire and beloed, ther tsan os diselosed m e notes
i the neeoamts, ne funds have heen received by the compuey from any persondsh or enfityiies), including fPrein
entifies (“Tunding Parties”), with the mdmlmdm. wiietbver nesanded i writing or otherwise, that ihe company shali,
whether, dhrstly or imdireealy, bond 4o mviess mootls persons or antstics. klemified mmaiy o whstsoerya by of i
behall of tlve Fundling Farty (*Ltimae Bescliciarse™ ) or provide any guaromise, secunty or tee ke on behall of the
K eiiase Bleneficianes: and

ich Based on owmhil procedenes wisch we oossderad raasonable mnd appropriale in the ceamsunoes, nolung has
i i their pitiee that has coseed them o Believe thar the represeniions uder sub-classe (1) and (H) conban wey
il sl

v, The compmay has ool dechuad o pasl any ilivelend hineg e v uikler cossbderanm

vi. Pwed oo our exsmminetion, whed incloded s clecks, il Coprany B used scoomimig soffware systeims for
mamtammg ves books of scoount for the vear emded 3151 March, 2025 which have the feature off recordisg atdin
traifl {edi logh facility and the same has opemied thoughow the yvear For all relevast tramssgctions recorded i the
aoltwene sviiens. Further, dormg cthe eonse of gor mida we did pot coree seres sy amatnee of the aoda el
feamurs beeng tanpered with, and the smidin 1z bos Been presaved by the Cangpany ae per the alahiiony
requanements for recard relention

For Gadn Chbeds & Ca LLFP Charmered
Accouminmis

FHM; Wik
A Bomak 1P Leada

Firtise
M Nn: 146825

TR 251 S EANITFON TS0
1"lace : Mllm ki
DateMLO52015

63



*Ahmeinee A7

To the Indepemalent Anditors Bepert of even daty b0 the members of the O rescend Finstock Limitul, oo the financis]
stntements for the year ended 3=t March, 2025,

In temms of the miprmation and explanmions sought by = ond given by the Compony and the books of sceount ool reconds
cnantlised by ws e e nommal eourse ol ousd it s woihe bew ol our keewledge and heliel, we suane that

il

i}

i}

LY

v

vih

wiik

viii}

T respeet of Froperey, Plant & Equipneemt:

(&) (A} The Company has mumsmmed proper recomis showinme full particalurs. meloding quontiianinee deinds and sifuaison af®
Praperty, Plast & Equipmin.

(1) ahe Compuay is niol havisg any immgble sisse, Thaefore, the provisons of Claose {Oapiyy of pursgrgsh 3 ol the
arder are not applicabde wothe Compaey

(hi As per information. anil explumabons ginves a0 o, dhe Property, Mane and Equipmest have heen physacally verifial
b M manmgensent ol ressenakbe inbervals, Mo mobeal descrepaneies wore zoliced an such ven ficolion dunng the
year,

{ah The company does mot bedd ooy mmsovable prapertics (m the natere of “Propey, Flant & Egupment™| which are
nid n the name of the coonpany. Aceordasgly, the provisions of danse (ic) of parugruph 3 of the Order are not
appdrcabde.

[XE] T EEETEY Tas miol vevabsed 1t Propeny, Pl asd Fq.:li[rn:n! dhirng e werr, Therdire, the provissons af
Cluuse () ol paragraph 3 ol the onder ane wil apphienbbe 5 (e Ganpuny

(el Mo proceedings have heen mitissed or are peading ngainst the oompmy e kolding any Benami property 1.||:||h:1' the
Fenmma Trasacons (Prolibiin) Acl, 1988 (45 of 1988 and rules made theromder. Thaedore, the provisuo al’
Clauwse (1) of paragraph 3 of the enber one nol applicable b the company,

Im pespect of Invemiues;

(&) [n o opinkon, the monegement hes oondwosed physical verificstion of inentory ot reasonable infervals dunng
the year and no malenad discpepancies between physical invenivry and book reconds were moticed on plyysical
verificalion.

] Droring sy poind of tinse of \be vear, the company bas o been sapctoned oy working copatal lirmits, from hanks
or Timsscia] malntins o the by ol seomily of cormen ascls, Thewfore, the provisums of Chiase (110b) ol
puragraph 4 of the onder are non applicable 1o the compuy,

Dhuariiig tlee visr, che compmity s ool msde any investmaitz in, providad any suarmses of scairdy o grantod any kens o8
ndvances e the mature of kans, secured or msecureds o compunies, firms, Limvited Liahsfite Pasimierships or anw other parties,
Theralore. the provisisas of elose 3ol the sand Order are not applicable 1o the comprey.

[hie commpany had nol wade sy leans, inyvestments, puaeanoes and soomuly on wlsch proveions ol secton 185 and 186 of dhe
Conmpamses A 2003 mre applicable. Thenefore, e provisons ol Smse 3] of the sad order arg nog applacibe fo the company,

It Coompiny has iod accepted any deposits from e mehlic wathin the meaning ol Secaans 73 80 76 ofibe Act snd the Coapmies
A coepianoe ol Teposil) Rudos, 2004 fas smimded ) Aceonhmghy, the poovissons ol elanse 3viof the ander ane nol applicable o
e Company

As expdned 10 u the Central Covermmmaent of Tadi ks not speciBed Ehe mamtenimes ol cost mecords wndier suh=sectiom (15 of
Swetan 143 olthe Act loremy of the activibes curmed om by the company. Accordmgly, the prramms of elauss () of paragraph 3
@l the cordier noe nat npplicable.

in) The Company is genenally regulor & depositing anmdsputed stammiory dues inchding Providest Fund, Employee Smte
Insurnnee. Income-Tax.: Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Servioe Tax, Duty of Cveioms. Duiy of Excese, Yolue Added Tax, GET, Cess
anal oiher stotubory dues with the sppropriste outhonies o the extead applicable tn L There are ne usdispuied amounis poynhla
in respect of the ghave were in arrears-as @ harch 31, 2025 for o penod of mose than six nsonths from the dote on wien they

Touzacmimnne puaynbile.

() Aceording toile mlemstion and explinahon gven toons, thens an not and stamioey dues neborrod e asb-clase §a)
which have not been deposited on acooum of sny dispate. Therefore, the provesions ol clmase (viid (b) of pemgroph 3 of the
oeder ane ik applicable ot Company:

Im our opinian and accenlmg ta the information and explamabions given te us, there s no iransaction niof recorded m the books
of nccoumt have been surrendered or disclosed as inoome duneg the vear 3 the tix assessments under the Income Tme Act, 1961
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(43 0£1961).

wh da) B oo opimicn end secording 1o the information md explanmicns given o os e Company Bis et defyalied i ocpaysient
al ay lour af olber Boroaings of iy sberest dist thereon o dny ktke

{lap In our apimica and according o the inforranon and explmstions given o us, the compeery has oot heen a deglarad wilkul
befounler by gy bvande o el inseiluion or odher lender,

e Im omr opamins and scoordmg 10 the infommison mnd explemations grren oo us, the beans were applizd for the parpose for
which the |vans wene nbaamed,

Ay T ouw oprinion sl secomling so ks infamation mid explanatsons gives b s there areno funds msod on sbo iemm basis
which kave been stited for bong temm gameeses.

de) . cor apmieom ol aceording e the mlrmaton and explamstions geven oo, e comepany has nol take any funds from
nisy entiy of persos om acconnlof or o méet Ihed'llhﬁcms pd e subsicliaries, assocntes or jommd vermieres.

) In oor opimion and oocording to the informaton and explanations given o ng, the compiny hes not mised lnams during the
vear on ihe pledge of secuniiies held in its subsidinnies, jomi venivees orossociae companies.

x) (o The Company hus nol rased money by wa' aof malml pubhe offer o lather puhbe offiz (incle@ng debl matnemenls).
Therefore, the provissons of Ukiises (81020 of parmageagh o e soder are not applicable to the Company.

(b} During the year, the Company hos not mnde ony prederendinl allooment or provede placement of dores or conyertihle
debeanircs (Fully o pardy or optemallyh and hence reporng sider clange il af the Opder = ool appleable

ad (o) Based upos the nudn peocedores perfommed for ibe pangese of repering the e ond fhir view of the Sandalone Finescal
Subomimts uxl soconling 10 the inlommaton and explombions given by e mmagomml. oo ool by the Compimy of oo
el ol o e Company bas bea noveal o reporied durmy the e,

thik T thie Tt of our s Dedise, no repon ander sulesection (1270 Section 193 of tee Aot s Been Eled By Conl Sdivor o

Sewratnmal Audiier arus, m Foamm ADT - 4w proseribed snder Role 51 o0 Compantss (Asbe mid Asdigar] Bobs, 2004 with
the Cemtral Government. daring the year amd spti the daiy of this repont

i As audivor, we did no receive any whistle- hlowes complamt durieg B vear

alip e Compmmy isonot o Midk Comegany. Thenelore, the poovissons of class (0 of the parapraph 3 of dw onder ane o
applicatile 1o the Company,

siiiy A per the infomantion and explmmtions recerved by ws, all mmeacnons with the related pamics ae m complinmee with ssedion
177 amd 188 af Companies At 2003 and the detmls hove bem disdosed m the Findncin] Siatements as requered by the

applicahle secouing dandasde
wwl (2} In our spmaem, the Crenpany biss am sdimpunie gelemal aud - sesiem commozurnte with B e and nestare al 1% bosmess,

(b1 W have considersd the meemal auda repeorts tsseed durmy the year and Gl the daie of the sedin repest covering pernod
ispae 180 Mlercfy, 2029

o) Eeeed vpon the andin procedurss pedfonmed apd 1the mivnmation and explamaions given by the mansgement, the compasy les
i wnibered o any aoe-cadl Esactions wath dmcctess or porssins conodebal with s Aceordingly, the provisims of

clause v of the paragraph 3 of the order are not applicabde 10 ths Company,

(1) e Cemrpaany is it Baapmnead w0 he repaatenal under section 43-LA of the Reserve Baek of Indin Act, 1954

Lal]

(B I compmy B oot comdictad ame Moo-Banking Faneisd or Howing Finseee sctivities durieg (e -vesr and & not
requirgil wn ohtain Cemifiente of Regispation (Colly for sadh sctivities from che Reserve Bank of Indis as per the Beserve
Hank af Tnda Act, 1954

(] The comprmy 18 non a Cone Investment Conspany (1T as defined m ihe regalatons mude by the Reserve Bunk of Tndin.

{d} Asper the miloemanon and explamanone rocoveed, the groug does na lse aey U 2 pan of the group

i) The company hos inoarred cash bosses of Bs 00063 lokhs in the ficonciad yeor and K5, 2227 |okhs m o the mmodiately
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preceding financial year.
wvir] Thene hae beven nooresgnniem of e prevens: siaisory sudssoms chinmp the vesr

s Ohi the basis of e Tememl o, e ol expectod dates of peallasiion off Theoca)l asds md paymenl of Tnancal
limhdities, other infommation acoompenyvicg the Sandslone Finoncial Stotemests and our knowledge of the Moord of Direciors
imf maniggenenl plams md based om our exommaten ol e evidence suapportmg the assampéions, notlesg has come @ our
alssibon, which cassss ws wn befleve thar uy maerial uneensinty exisis & on the dase of the audit repon that Lompdany 15 Bl
capuhle of meeting 165 Hobilines existing @ the date of Balpce Sheet oz asd when they fall due within a period of ane year from
the Nalmce Sheet doe. We, bowever, saie thot this is nol an ossurance gy i the fuune vighiliiy of the Company. 'We furiker
st Ehat okir reporimg i Toeed oo ke Bets up o the e ol the auhn repunt o wo metler give any i e my
assyranee Eal all lekninics falhng due wilves o pened of one vear nom e Balames Sheet e, will gol discharged by e
Company o5 aud when they fll due

) There i no liohility of the company onder the provisions of section 135 of the Componies Act, relating g Compomie Socinl
Responsibiliny. Therefore, the provisions of Claese (xx) ol patagroph 3 of the coder are nodapplcable w the Comgany.

Fai Gada Chheds & Co LLP
Chartered Lecnmwtanis
FRN: Wil

A Bonak P {auls

Parmer:

Bl Moo 14BEH2S

UINN: 251 46RISHAIF QAL T4
Flaee: Mumbal

Fhate: 30052025
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*Amnsvdre H™

Tu the ledegendeni Amliors Bepari of svea daie o ibe mombers ol the Crescent Finsock Dimdied, on ihe fnancial cdatemends for the
viemr pdled 5w March, 024

Repnit on the Tnwernal Finsscial Contvols with eeloemo: (o Stmilalone Fanncial Saatemomts inder clasne () of seboseotion 3 ef Section 143 of e
inpankes Aer, 1L {“ike Aet™)

We vy ashkal B inlraal Tmesscial copiods vath relermmer o Sanddons Finmoal Sttty of Creseond Frostock, Limitiad (M the Carpguaniy ™) a0 ol 3]sl
Masch, 3028 i cosjuncisos with cir mialil af the Sandsbone Feancial Sueemests of te Compainy fisthe vesr ended o that due.

Aamgemeni’s amil Boand of IErecinrs” Eespomdhilities for Internal Fimsnciad €onirls

mrmlmﬂm:durmﬁnnrcwrﬁklhmhﬁh}w‘nﬂ .:.....' d e 1 ls will e lereree b Slarsdsboes:
Froansial Stkemels krsed on (ke inkemal contned molh referenee o Sondadire Freomeesld 5I:l||:r|:|nlrn:l1lrnl-nt|'H.|lh:|f'|1:|l e Compony comulmng fhe
emential comsponenis of muiemal conirol sizizd n e Guslance Node on Audil of letemal Financial Costnols Ovar Financial Beponng ssusd by e Instinne of
Charkrod Acanmiants of Indo ICAM Those respomsibistios mchide e dongn, mplanention md mankran of sdojuale il sl eeimls
bl iz opsitey cllachvely fur ercunng the sy md clficies comalies of i B, nelading aleaes w the Uonipay’s faliie, the sdonambng
afits assek, 1he prevesiion and delection of fraods and e, the ascumecy and compleleness of e sciemiing recomds, and i tmely prepartion of nehable
firemend o, 2s pecparmd) imdr tha Act

Aodiion s Bespesibility

iU pespronsibality b e express anopaon on the Compang's nleral fnaelsd conmeds wish neferesce 0 Sandi ke Fnandal Satements of the Comgeny
Tenasd on e kbl Woe eondoctiod oam sl in accordamee with the Canlanss Node oo Ay of Iskemal Foancial Controls Crogr Fremeas] Bepomimg: §b:
“Thndamie Wote™) weved by e DAL and (e Stndad n Aulitng resenbe] waler Sectnn 1430160 of the Act, o the exitent pidaatde w0 an ade of
micrnal liranciad comimls with refermee le Stmdabone Franoal Maenmis These Sandands and the Gmdance Mole =mequino ed s comply saih ethecal
reyrenls ekl plan and pozfee e kit o chirm ressonghic reapmoe ahinag whe b sdesuade inlemal lineneil crninske with refrmnes o Stansdaions
Fhisstlal Senemesls wad colals o] medl sl sl iFuch voimseh opensal efliahcy i all psiieoe] pepes.

S mnlil mvodves perloreing proceduonss to olemin skt evadesce dwan the mlegisy of the mivsad naeeial corok with sfma: i Sasaliline Faoncal
Stviernemnts and their opesrsting effectiveness. Char amdil of ivtorsal fmanzial controls witk reference # Stndabone Finmost Sabonenis meludsd ohiarmsg
sedlertaneding o el linencal comtrrls wilh releretos o Sundibone Fisinan] Sunerreis, seesm ihe sk thal b risienal senkness oo, sl wsing
and evahuring the design ond opernny <Eatvencas of mbomal comral based oo e mseseed k. The poeedures selecoad deperd o fhe anditer’s
el e, foe by 6 s mmend of e ke ol maters] mosdaionend of te fesncial stilmmerts, whether dus i ol or oo

W Bdicvs that s audit cviskmce we eve obtained o safTacient mad appopriic o peovide o fusis forour sl opaion on the Conmngeny™s sfemal fimeal
damirals with sl i Seardalive Fsmaind Staiomans

Mz aming of Injeraal §insncial ©emdreds with reference ta Slamdalon: Fisamsoml Satemenis

Ao’ mienial Biueoal comrod with relesenes i Sundadne Fuscid Salemoils m o proces desl sl o provale reronalle e neeandimy e
redighibry of ol ssporting 2nd the proporaiie ol Hemeal sisemetns R egiemal ppeeass n seomnkemo: wilh peresally seospial scooualing

principies.
A irrrnwu"n imemal finmaad conwnd wich rdoensy o Sandsfors Financial Sisericos incuiss ilm: il s puececkees: dhen (171 pestarin by
mulmnrmMnmpﬂkhlllmh.—lhﬂrmhﬂt S | I ufll:.nu:hu‘ll:[uq'-n |Ir'|:l1.'rﬂh:

spisomadily aeimee that waimoreons s meeenled s seesary W perTiil prejarlion of Bauril siiemnests b ol with gemrally aseoped
acgom|ing penoples, and th receipis and espossdiures of e Cpmpane am bang made only m socerdance with pethrmations of managersent and drosions
ol T Comgeny, sl {3 provade el welemes fogaading provenien o ey deecten of maaithonsal aspEsie, g, o Heposition ol the
Conpoeys assets that eoukd have o malenal efect on the finme sl shenens

Inheremd Limitations of Intsrnal Financial Centrals with relaresce o Sandsion: Fimapcial Smtemenis

Boour= ol ibe mhozeni limilations of 15 inl pls with ref i Bomelels i iwl En mcluding Be posibility o
eillussom o wigeveper manigensenst ovenie of conteds, Mol mssaements due o e or Tl may oo ond ol be deteted. Abas,
pmjectioan of any valustion of the memal fnancial costmls wigh rofmenee 10 Standaione Firancial Stabavseni= b5 fiune peoods are sshject in tho
ik st the mremnall finsncial control with rederence to Simidadone Fineneisl Sutements may beonme inadequate baeanee of changes in condiims.
ar that the degree ol compliasce with the policies or procediees may detoniomie.

hgininn

T our epmioe. 1o The best ol vor sfeemaison sl seoocding b tbe cxplanalions given 1o us, the Company has, inoall mabenal reapecis, on adegquale
wrcerral Bsorenl controls with seloence o Sesbdose Financial Stecmentz ol ssch soemsl Bnaenl coanels will sefaresce to Slaliline
TFimancial Stxemonis were opentisg ofeotively as ab s Marck,. 3125, hased on e onteria for intermal fimancial conirol wilk meformee o
Standalone. Feancial Stacments estahhded by the Cospany consdernig B cocstul eosposents of intersa] contrl sigied in the Guldines Nme
on Axdit of Intemal Fimaseinl Controls Cher Fiaaneial Bzponesg isssed by ihe hstiute of Charered Ascoumtants of India

Fer Gads Clibeda & CoLLF

UTHN; ZEISEEERMTEN T4
Pace: Mwnihal
Elate: 3BBS 2025
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Crescent Finsiock Limited

BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2015

(In ¥ Thousands)

Note As at As at
No. 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Assets
Nam=cunrent assets
C1] Propedty, Flan! g Egquipimeant ] 31.18 31.18
=} Firiancial Asgets
1y Inwesiments e 3,19,037.10 3,19,546.25
14} Cumen Tax eisats (ned) & 997.75 1,013.40
Tolal Non-current asscis 3,20,066.03 3,20,590.83
Crisriid Eisels
|a} Invertories [} 277.67 1,065.22
kb Financial Asgais T
il Traga receivabics E | - -
(dl Cash ard cash sgubaenis T.2 640.17 2,987.04
d] Oaher Nrancial assets ] 134.59 284.49
{c| Cithe=r cunren| mssets o 406.66 195.42
Total Current assets 1,459.09 4,532.17
Total assets 3,21,525.12 3,25,123.00
Equity and Habilities
Eqjisty
1] Eouty Shars capkal i [+] 78,385.25 78,385.25
i} Qiker Equity 11 2,31,200.71 2,32,263.52
Tatal squity 3,09,585.96 3,10,648.77
Liakllifies
Man=currenl liablises
ia} Fmnancial lizhiities
11 Borawings 1z 11,331.45 12,346.23
b Pravisons 13 9.68 1.50
Totad Man-current liabilition 11,341.13 12,347.73
Cuidrel [Ealsilities
fa) Emancial liabiifics
i1 Borrowmgs 14 - 1,468.39
(3] Trade gayables - -
(i) Oitheer financial llabildes - -
b} Provigssns is 0.13 0.02
(c) Other current liabilties 16 597.90 658.10
Total Current liabilities 598.03 2,126.51
Total liabilities 11,939.16 14,474.23
Total equity and liabilities 3,21,525.12 3,25,123.00

Significant sccouniing pollcies

3

The accompanying nobes § ko 32 form an infegral peet of hese standalone financial statements.

M per aur alached report of eeen date

For Gada Chheda & Co. LLP
Chanersd Accountants
FIRM Mo, ¥ 100050

CA Ronak P. Gada

Partnizr

Memborshep Mo, 146825
Place - Mism ks

Bate: 3tk by 2028

For and on behalf of the Board
Crescent Finstock Limited

Widyadhar More
fFragkatime Director &

CFO

DOIr - 10243651

John Dsouza

Director

DIN - 01877999

Priyanks Rayval
Comipany Secretary & Compliance O ficer
M Mo, ABS0ET
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Parficulars

COMTINUNG DPERATIONS
|ne: pme

REwanue om opsrations
Crhar i

Tiokal InCome

Enpre=rimes

Cost of maferial consumed
Ergloryee Benplii pxpenses
Finaron cost

Depreciaton ard amorisdicn
Crhar gyponsas

Tekal axpenaes

Profit / (Loss) before tax

Tak eaperee
= Curren] ax
+ Dedered Tax Esporses
Tolal fx expansed from mondrwing operation

Profit) [Loss) for the year

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:

13 Fair valus gasns on Equily befrumensis, aet of fax

et Somnprehins e Incomes [ [Loss) for the ywear

Tetsl Samprehunsive Ineoms ¢ ILois] for The pesr

Earmisgs per aluare
Clamic- & Cibaied
Facs valus per shae

Significant accounding policies

#m per cor stinched mpard of syen dale

For Gada Chheda & Co. LLP
Chararsd Aromntants
FRM Mo WAD0ESD

CA Ronak P, Gada

Fartna

Membership fdo - 156325
Flacn | Mumbal

Dt 30t May 2008

CRESCENT FINSTOCHK LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSEE for the year ended 315t Maroh, 2025

[y Berms that will nof be reclassified 1o profit or loss, net of tax

ith Acluarial ganilkss) on grabudy and lzave encastemert nel of ax
B} Memns thaol will b reciassified ta profit or loss, ool of tax

Tren acoomparymg nofes 1 & 32 doen ane an miegral parf of these standafone Ananclal stalements.

[In & Thaussrris mecepi sguity siere and par soquiiy shatn daiss

Fats Yea ended Year ended
N +1.03.20235 31.03.2624
17 2,529.02 1,181.51
18 15067 23186
LBAB.68 1412.57
i) 1,B70.28 T71.55
pir] 1263 1498
21 116 BT 48
2
2 1,800 58 21765
L 31566 28650
(1,526.98) (2,448.22)
.1
(1,526.98) (2,448.22)
4BEAE 38,21
1217 o 08
464.18 221.19
(1,062.80) (2,227.03)
28
TR LT (0.31)
[ L1
3

Fer and @n Behalf of the Board
Crescank Finstock Limited

e, i John Dsouza
Wiholelima Orecior &
CFa Director
ICEN - 10243651 DIN - 01877999
Paiyarnics Raunl
Coiuinyy Sairalary & Cianphanes Difich
Mern ko SEETLT
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Creacent Firatachk Limited
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

1. Company Overview

Cresoent Finstock Limited {the ‘Company’] & dumiciled in India. The Company's registered office is at AS12, Sorh Bunj CHS Residentiad
Pt Mo 374 Kl BoadMesr Asnbadl Mandic, GIDC, Vapl. Guldeat - 396195, The Compand's Company Inlematicn Numlser [CIN) Is
L1 TODGT 97 PLODAZ 464

The Campany's cquity shares were listed on Vadadara Stodi Exchange and was derecognmired on % Hovember 2015, The company i
presently fisted with Metropolitan Steck Exchange of lrelis Ltd { MSEL) with effect from 14 Scptember, 2018 “in BY 2020-21 the Company
sl rereler irs re ERaraio i as b Broking mginler rading foksarimn selclearing messherzlip on the F & Ofcash aegmeid of the BSE LEnited)
of the Bamiay Sack Exchiange, due 1o some Inconsistency with an ekgibillty criberia in refacion to Net Worth Computativs Bnmat,farmula
as prescnbed by Or. Lo £ Gupta Committee ander SEBI Crcubr Mo, SEELHO/MIRSDY DOPAMERSP 20049/ 14 dated January 11, 201% and
Exchange notice n0s.20190116-32 dated January 16, 2019 and 20190325-9 dated March 25, 2019 to continue as a Broker.

The Commpa iy post surrendecing the BSE certificate hasenterad into now Doyl s vorticke im order bo grab basiness egporuitis: available
i the feeld of cxparss and impores of ponds,

Thige Ind-A% compliant Standalone Financis Statements were approved by the Board of Ddrectors on Say 30,2025
. Basks of Freparation

0, Statement of compliance and Basis of Preparation

These hinancial satements of the Company have beem prepaned in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (herein after referred
1o a% the Il A5] s notified by Ministry of Corporate Alfics pursuanl bo Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 [ "the Act”] read with Rule
£ of s Companies [ndian Adccousing Srandard=h Bules, 2015 as aiended and the felevaist proviziond of the At

The financial statepesnts Bve heen prepared on an accnssl hasis eing the histerical enst measurement along with other permiesilsie
meusurernent basss.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision
to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

2.2, Fumctional and presestation currency
The financial statersents are presented in Indian Bupess [[NR], which is Company’s functional currency. All amounts disclosed in the
Maancial sratemsents ol potes s been rounded off to the seleest rupee as per the requirement of Schedule 11T of the Companies Act,

2013, unless otlierwise mndicated.

23, Use of judgreents and estimates

The pripacsticn af e Doancial statemwents i donformity with e A% requices managentesl e make cortain estinates, pelgmants and
sranaptioss Theee affoct the spphication of scconnting palicies, the reported armments of aeeta and Habilitios, e disckosures of contingent
ammets and llabilities ab the reparting dure of the financial statements and reported emounts of income and expenses durieg the period,
Acevunting estirrates could change from period to period and the actual resulés could differ from those estimates. These are reviewed by
the management on an on-going basis and appropriate changes in estimates are made prospectively as management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which
changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The maragement believes that the estimates used in preparation of these financial statements are just, prudent and reasonable.

3. Significanl Acceunting Policies
The: Company has com<isseatly applied 1he following aocounting palicies to all periods presented in these financial statements.

4.1 Property, plant and equipment

The Company Bas applicd far She o tire: Bransitice exemmptien of considering the carrying cost on the transition date i.e. April 1, 2015 as
ke deenad cost wnder IND AS Hetwe regaeded therealter as Eseoidial cost.
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

All the items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

When significant parts of property, plant and equipmeeat are reqerel to be replaced at intervals, the compamy derecognines the replaced
part and recognizes the naw part with its awn assocated useful life and it is depredated arcordingly, LiTewise, when a major inspection is
puerformed, it Gost i rocepnized m the carrying amaoist oFtho plant ansl sguipment. Al cthers ropaies aml miontenaner cost ace recogmiced
in the szasement of prait and kess as ncurred,

Subsequent cost are inciuded in the asset’s carmyangamount or revognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when itis probable that
Tubure crommmmic benefis associated with the fem that wadl fliwe 1 the company and the cost of the items can be measured reliably.
Expenses dipectly related to consiruction activity or Incldental therefo, are allocated to fixed assets at the time of completion of the project.

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected
resideal value at thie end of it life, The veefid lves ond residual values of companye'’s assets are determined by managemenk o8 the tme the
smel e acguired ag] o aseets residaal values, uselul Tves and mothol ol deprecistion are reviessed a8 gach Orancke] year casl and
ailpasted praipectvely, IF appropeiate, The lves are hased on istorical experence with similar asscts as well as anticipaticn of futore
evenis, which may impact their e, such as changes Intechoalogy,

Depreciation on Froperty, Plant amd Egulpment, other thas Frecheld Land is provided over the useful life of the asset as specified in
srhedale [ m the Companies Act 2083, Property , Flant and Eqilpment which are added / disposed off during the year , depreciation is
prewided an pro rata basts with peference o the month of addition and deletion. Assets to be disposed off are reported at the lower of the
carrying valuc or the fair valare less cost o sell.

The estrmafed weoful lives of azgeds are as Fllws;

OMbee: Eqjudjimeii 05 Years
Furmitare and Pixtures 10 Yemrs
Viehbcles O# Years

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

In case of pre-owned assets, the useful life is estimated on a case to case basis.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

3.3 Borrewing Coats

Ranprans fie2 vests that are strimitable 1o ghe aoguisitioi, aipstraction or production of qualifying assets are capitalized as a part of such
amsefa il sty flme a5 the ssseis are ready Borthelr intended use or sale Allathu e bormowing rosts are recodnied as expense s the period
in which they are incurnel.

A5 Investnaents in subsidiaries, joiok ventures and aasociates

Imvessmments i sahskdlarics, jing venmures and assoriates are recopmized atcostzs per Ind AS Z7. BExcept whero investmaents accownted foe
&t post shall be aecoented for 1= acoordasoe with Ind A% 105, Bon-carrent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they are
chaesified as Beld for sale.

3.4 Cavh and cash gguivalent;
Fist the purpoess of prese pation in the statement of cash flows, cash #nd cash equivalent comprise cash on hand, bankbalances and demand

depast with the hank which are short term, highfy figeid myvestoaent that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are suhject b insigrificant risk of changes in value.
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

3.5 Revenue recognition:

(i) Rendering of services
Ferweenie bor e gale af servlos 15 recagnized o thee acraansing peried in which the services are rendered as per terms of the contract.

[ii] Crbher ingome
Other incomse 12 comprised primarily of interest income and dividead income. Interest income is recognized using the effective interest
method. Dividends are recognlzed I the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive payment is established.

3.6 Lease
Operating Lease

As alessee:

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company, as lessee, are classified as
nperating leases. Paymends made under eperating leases are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-kne basis over the
reriad of the lease unless the payments are structuned b merease in line with expected general inflatios toompensate lor the Company's
exprcted i tinnany cast increases

3.7 lncome tax
I Tax epense comprises of curment aml deforred Tas 1055 recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items
recapnizei |!||r|'rr|:,'m LAy, In wlshch case % 18 reoapmised directy in Other Comprehensive income.

i, forrent tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or recoverable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax
payable or recoverable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax payable or recoverable is the best estimate of the tax amount
expected to be paid or received that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. It is measured using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Minlmmm Abrernative Tax [ MAT | credit ks recogrdeed as anass:t onlyahen and qethe extent there &5 convingling evidence tat the Conpany
will pay normal Ecomie b during e s pealivd petiol. 1o the year in which the MAT credit boosimes elgiblbe to b rocognizad e an assel
i acvaidance wirh the recummpiemlation coatsned in Gurlande Mol jszued 1y the Instmite of Clarnered Avcoisatants of Indid the said
asset s created by way of a credit ko the statement of profitand lossand shown as MAT Crediz Entitbement. The Comipany reviews the same
at each halamce sheet date and weites dewn the carrying amsunt of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing
evidemoe o the effect that Compary will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

ib, Dederved tax
Deferred tux Is revognlzed I respect ol temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred thid a55608 Are TeCOpnautd for unnsed tay oG aes, apased ma credins and dedecuble rempsorary GIFerences 1o 7y exteir that v is
prehabde that fewre @xable profits will be available against which they cin be used. Fotere faxabde profits are determined ssed on
husiness plans of the Company and the reversal of emporary differences, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are
reduiod Bo the exbent that it is ne longer profhahie that the relabed tax benefit will be realised; such redections ane reversed when the
probabdlity of future mble prohts improves: Unrecognized deferred b assets ane neassessed ot each reporting date and recegnized to

the eatent that it has become probiazhle that Fetare tasabile profits will be avallable agaizst which they can be wed. Beferred ta 15 mecasuned
at the tay mtes that are expected to beapplied to terporary differences when they Feverse, using tax rates exacsed ar substantively oaced

at the reporbinyy date. The meacurement of deferred fay reflects the tay consegqeences that woold followe from the manmer in which the

Companyexpects, at the reporting date, o recover ar settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

3.8 Diperating Cycle
Based on the nature of the activities of the Company, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of

classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

3.9 Provisions
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025
]

A provisien is recogaised when the Company hasa present ogal or comstractive obligation asa result ol post events and it B probable Sat
an cottiaw of risesroes will be :I'l.1|l.|:|l'l3'l.! 10 sethe the ehligation in respect ol which a reliable estimute cam be mads, Provisions sne nat
discaurted tn their present value @nd are determined based an the hest estimate required to settie the ahligtien at the halance sheet date,
Thesare fevleswed ar each halanee sheet date angl u.||'ﬂ|‘|"|:| b rellect the cureest besk estimatee

Contimgent LiabEities are disclosed in respect of possthle obligaboans that arise from past events bat thedr existesce will he ronfirmed by
Fhy spcursenes of man-ociurromee of one af moss unieriin futuse evengs nat whoally wathin the contsal of the Company or where any
present obligacion cannod by messunsd inofenms of fanere eaillos of resources. or where 2 meliaode escimane of the obdigsoon canmot b
maise.

30 Earning Fer Share:
Baslc carnings per share s oomputed by dividing the peolir § (boss) afver @x {inchsd g the post-tay offe of extraordinary items, i any|
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Dluted earnings per shars
Dbt d e ndngge e ahare adjusts the Agured used in the dieterimbination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

=fle fter noomee tan efbect ol mterest and other finanong costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and
the wedghted average number of additivnad eqguity shames that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
poterial eguiry shores,

3.1 Derecognition of linancial instraments

The company dereckgnizes a fimancial asset when the contractal rights to the msh flows from the Bnancial asset expine or i tansfers the
fimancinl asset @l the bramfer quahifes for derecogmation unsler IndAS 1078 A fnancial liability (o 3 part of @ fAnancal liabdbtyl is
direcapmian from the Compsamye's Balaneo Sheot wien the abiigstion specifd in tho camireet @ liacharped or caneolbad or expires

Iz Employes benefts

il aratuicy

The Cermpany provides tor grataby, a defined benetle retrement plan ('the Gratuity Plan') covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan
provides a lumpesam payment to vested emiployees at retirement, dieath, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based
am the respective empleyes's salary and the tenore of employment with the Company.

Listhilities with regared ta the Gratnity Plan are detevmined by actuagial valuation, performed by an independent actuary, at each balance
Alveet dafe

The Company recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheet as an asset or liability. Gains and losses through
re-mesurements of e pet dofined bene Gt Eabiliny f{aser) ane recogmized in otler compeehensive income

(] Provident Fund
Eligible employers of the Company recsfre benefits from a provident fand, whéch = o comtritmtion plan Both the eligible emiplopes and the
company make monthly contribabomn: to the provident fand planegual oo specifiod peroeatape of thee coeered erinpiogor’s alary,

Ehortterm olligation

Liabilities for wages and salares; mcluding sop-monetary benefis tvat ane expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
af the period in wiich the employecs remler the related service ure recognised in respect af emiployvess” services up o the erd of the
coporting poriodd il oy measured At the gmeante of pected s be pald when the llabiRties e settled.

il Compensated abrenoes:-

The campuny bt a policy on compersaled abarmees which are kot accumulating and non-accumulating in nature. The expected cost of
arcumulating compeisated ehienoe |5 determinsd by actuarlal vauation performed by an independent actuary at each balance sheet date
using project unit credit method on the additional amount expected to be paid / availed as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the balance sheet date. Expenses on non-accumulating compensated absences is recgonised in the period in which it is
occur.
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

3.13 Financial instruments- Investment and other financial assets
| Particulars Initial recognition | Subsequent recognition
| Hom-derivative Arancial instrements
| ] Firmmnia] st At i walee  inchading | A amertised costr if it i held wathin hesiness moibel where
| directly abtributahle | purpomss i o hokl aeed for contractsal cash flows thet are
EFa NN cosls sdely  payimaals of pricclpal aml  Inferest an grincipel
| outstamding.
In} Fimsa netal dmsigs AU [air wveue  nckuling | AL [air vakue thiroagh other comprehensive income: I
directiy attribomahie | is held within business model where porpose {5 0 hold asset
transictiom onsts for comtractual cash fows that are solely pyments of

principal and mberest op princigal outstanding and al=so
selling financial assets.

[ o) Financial assets At faiv wvalue excluding | At fair value through statement of profit and loss: if
dl Hl.'fl!.' actribnialy | fsoncial asseris et classBfie d s any of e alieve calégoities,
franschinm cnots

| ol Firerneial At fair walue  inchuding | AU amertied cost: using effective intevest method eacept

labilities dirsctly atiribusahle | cerbuin tbems

transaction costs

Share capital

Ordinary shares classified as | Incremisntal costs disecthy attribskibde bo the ssuance of e
equity. ardinary ehared sro Pedogniied ag & decdictinh fram eqiany,

net ol any tax cilects.

Derecognition of financial instruments: A financial asset is derecognised by the Company only when:

— It expires; or
— the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset; or
— if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset; or

— the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset.

Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in statement of profit and loss including cumulative gain or loss in case of financial assets
subsequently valued at fair value through other comprehensive income. In case of financial assets subsequently fair valued through profit
or loss gain or loss is presented on a net basis.

3.14 Measurement of Falr Walue
Company's atcounting pulcies apd disclosures reguire the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non- financial assets and

liahélizies.

When one is available, the Company measures the fair value of an instramment wsing the gquoted prive inan active market for that instrument
A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability tiker place with sufficivit Freguse ncy and soliime b provide priciig
information on an ongoing basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Company uses valuation technigues that maximise te use of relevant sbservable
input=and minimise the nse of unnhscrvoble input= The chas=cn waluation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants
wirsld Lake inboe sccount in pricinp s rmnsadlicon

The: Copmpany e galardy veviews sgmifican ispuss aml saluatiom albpistments. In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the
Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. All
methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never actually be realized. When measuring
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible.
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

3.15 Impairment
i. Financial assets:

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued
through profit or loss. For all financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there
has been a significant increase in cvedit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of
expecied credit ksses [or reversal ] that B required o acdjest the bass allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be
recognised s recugnized as an imparment gain or esin prodt or loss.

1L Mom-inanchl msets
Property, plant and equipment

Froperry, plant ard cquipmment are evaluted far recaverabsilioy wheaever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amunts may not be recoverable, For the purpese of impalrment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost
to ezl and the valeesinense] is determined oman individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely
ingbepered et oF thoss Fram other soocts, In such cases, the resnserahle amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs.

IF auch @tz pro wensaleied B be inpairsd, the impairment 8o b recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is measured by the
amcnt byowhilch che carvylog value of the asse1s exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed
in thi statement af prafis and lnss 1§ there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying
ameunt of the aset i mereased b oks revised recoverable amaount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset
in prior years.
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Crescent Finstock Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

As at As at
Non-current assets 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Financial Assets
5 Investments
i. Invastments in Subsadiaries
Hon-rade in Eguity Shares (Unguoted) - at cost
10477727 (3103 2024 10477727 Equity Shares in Doubledot
Firance Ltd of Re 10/- sach Fully padd up
3,11,837.12 3,11,837.12
Units 1413.570(31.03.2024 : 1625.144 Units) of HDFC Liquid
Fund - Direct Plan Growth 7,199.99 7,709.13
3,19,037.10 3,19,546.25
6 Current assets
Inventories
Stock in Finished Goods 277.67 1,065.22
277.67 1,065.22
T Flaancial Assala
714 Trade Receivables
Uraepured, Considered Good and less then Sk months - -
7.2 Cash and cash equivalents
Balance that meet the definition of cash and cash equivalent as per
Ind AS T - Statement of Cash Flows
Cash on hand 0.41 10.10
Balances with Bark - in current accound 639.76 601.95
- in deposits accounts with original maturities of less than 12 months - 2,375.00
640.17 2,987.04
640.17 2,987.04
7.3 Other financial assets
Interest Accrued but not due - 149.91
Deposits 134.59 134.59
134.59 284.49
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Crescent Finstock Limited

Hedes 1o firancial statements Tor The year ended 3181 Merch, 205

B imcama Tases & defermed tax
8.1 Incama Tas reeognised im Profit o beas:

Partcudars Yaor anded Meech Yaer eesdid Mavch
30, 35 A, 024
Euiren] Tad

i rappact of the caaman] pmer L
vt Pl of il pleata

Deglerved Tax

Tokal tx¢ sapense recognised in the curnent year
reloting b0 CoRnUInGg Operaliang - -

1.2 Reconcilation of tax expesss with the eflectve tax

Particalars Yeor ended Morzh  Yeas ersded March
31, PeES 3, J04

Preft i (fss) baloes fas (1,526.98) (2,448.22)
Apnicabie tan me 22% 22%
Compiled lan Fnpenss
Exempd Fome
Expanses dsabovnd
Tanloss nod redogrised
Tag eiadl #ol dmGogn bed
Diefamed 1ax assel setognised
Tax mvpenses- 25 per Stalement of Polt and Loss i s

5.3 Pnecognised Iy losses [y cradils { lemponory Sifaremie

Particwiars Yeor ended March  Year emded March
31,2025 31,2024

inmecognised deferred tax assels
LA ] B WGt

Fioail arsels anpa

Uirnsed B credit
Tralerreq Tae Apsels a8 15l IMEODRERE A% Uiers e no mayer Ieekekle profits,

2.4 Detarrad {au inbmwtiey
|a} The balance comprises emponry difereaces afribuiabie bo -
Farticslars Yeor onded March  Yeas evded March
21, 3953 1, 30
4 Drefarrpd ks abd ks
(i) Deferred tax assets
Ml dedomad tan Bahifstjassais)
|bh Merwement in defemed Ss Knbilithes:
Farticalars Year ended March  Year emded March
1. 3025 M, gl

et defmrred ax kabdiyiaese ) geeel o e brgnnng
Fingd Adsed inipeal

Fpmcl of cmerd year ke
Ciaang babnee - -

5 Currenl Tz Liaofles
Famleusana A el A al

Taotes okl ks pROWERN B agans

&5 Curmesl Tar Avssla

Particalars As ab As at
March 31, 2035 Warch 31, 3004
Tames pakd Ess prosision e aganst i) 1 013 .40
wrTs 101349
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Crescent Finstock Limited

Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Other current assels

Prepaid expenses 3.86 1.53

Balances with statutory/Government Authorities 384.94 174.72

Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received 17.86 19.17
406.66 195.42
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Crescent Finstock Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note 10: Equity Share Capital:

fuibsorised Capital a5 al: As At 31.03.2025

(In = Thousands except equity share)

As at 31.03.2024

e Ampunt Number of Amount
shares shares
Aulhorised;
Equity shares of § 10/ sach BO.00, 000 0000 B4, 00000 80,000
TOTAL __B0,00,040 BO, 300 £0,00,000 0,000
For the year ended 3151 March, 2028 Balance as o1 01.04 2024  changes m equity skare capital Balarce as at 31532028
during the year
_Hl.rmbﬂ el Number of Number of
pda Amount shares Amount shares Amount
Issued, subiscribed amnd fully paid up:
Equity shares of ¥ 100- each TH.F 525 TS FS - - 78,38,525 78,385.25
TOTAL __ 78,38,525 78,385.25 - - 78,38,525 78,385.25
For the year ended 3151 March, 2024 Bslance as of 01042025 changes in equily sbare capital Balance sz 8t 7 03,2004
during the year
Rueribar of Mumbar of Husmbser of
il Amisunk skinred Brnsunk = Arrsaiint
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity skaret of T 10k sach TLZ3 525 12285 25 E,15.000 &, 15000 TB3E8.525 TB RS 35
TOTAL  T2,23 535 T1.235.25 615,000 H, 950 7838 525 TR, 3A5.35

1@ Rights, prefarences and resinctlions siechad o eouiy shares:

The Campany hes any one class of shares refaresd 0 s squily shares hrorsg & per vakee o * 100 por share, Each holder of oguity shares is
e o ane voie par ahans. Inthe esant of quidation of The Comeany, he MPoidars of egquity shanss wil b aniied o recsdm remaining

ef the Carmg

o, v cigtribution of all prelareniisl smours in e proparien of egquily shares hed

(b Dwtaits of equely shanis Held by sack sharshalder hebding mode Hsee 5% eguity shares in the Compasy.

As af 31.09.2008 &x at 11.03.2024
Eharehalder
Rumber of % Haolding Mumber of T Hakding
Equity Equity Shares
Ehares kedd hadd
Mir. Mitish Jain 18,608,126 25.12% 19,869,126 25.12%
Wi, Bharad dain . B R HEA T 1286474 16414
Teuz Bank af M Yiark Pallon TATBES QEN TATHIS B16%
jfie ke L. I i Gl ek SH ] &, 38,028 8.13%
i) Sharebalding pattem of promolers
[i) Shares held by promolers ol the end of the year 31st March 2035
Mo, of % ol tatal % Change
Fromater Hame Sharex shares during the year
Mitish jain 19,68, 126 25 1% 0.00%
Brarati fain 12,B6.414 16.41% 0.00%
Tofal of Promoter’s !E"E Shares 3!|_H.El-ﬂ 1-1._53'&

{1l) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 315t March 2023

Pecrober B Ma. of % oltoll % Change
g : Shatis shares  during the year
By Sharss
Mitish jaln 15,608,176 2612 2.23%
Brarall Len 1286414 1E41% 2.76%

81



¢

BIEQ US4B J0 Uodel pEYIENE Jno jad &y

CZOT ‘Yol ISTE |13 Auedwo] auy Ag paunaul (55075104 sbupsea pauielay

SSRAIASE] J0 BINjEY

ESTIZZEE (LOFFE'DL LG TOV'OF IFE6E W' SZSEEBL FEDEE0 JE I8 S8 eouepEy
(E0'LET T TR - - - AR B S0} HUEDIU | BEUREEIdwe (B0 ]
05'8Z9'E : 05929t Doost's deaf sy Buung safueys
S0 Z08 08" Z 5. GRER) A T O TE O[] GZCEETL £Z0Z ‘|udy 151 ¥ 58 30uUmEl
anisuyadu o shupiea BASNEY [FLLTITTE T [epdes
(=08 pauwE]ay (Bl EINDSS aieys funbg SR NS
(SpuBsnoY L & Uj) FZOZE0 LE Papu Jeadk ay) 104
FLOOTAEE 66 OLEE L) LETOF OF EFSGE LT _SESRERL STOT'E0LE 18 S BouRjEg
Toazao Ly VA OE5 L) - - - Jead o) 0y suoau) aesungesduesd jeyo )
- - Jeak ayy Buwng safusys
ZEEIETEE AL EER'OL) LEZOFOF ZFGEE LT GEGRE'RL FZOZ |udy 35 e SR adUEeg
aasusysIduos shunues BAEERY T TR EpdeEs
el P JEALES fMpUn2ag sy s Apnkbg siR|nalpeg
(SpUEsnoyl & Ul) STOE'EO LE Popus JEak Ay 1oy

SZOZ "Yoiew 1SLE papua Jead 8yl Jo} A LIND3 NI SIDONYHD 40 LINIWILVLS

1T 210K
PajUNT YI0ISUL4 1Uadsal])



Crescent Finstock Limited

Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Man current liabities

11 Borrowings - Non Current
Unseourad

Loans fram Subsadiary Company - Daubledod Finance Limited

13  Provisions - non current
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment

Current liabilities
14 Borrowings - Current

Loans from Directors and Relatives

15 Provisions - current
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment

16  Other Current Liabilties
Statutory dues payable
Others payables

83

As at As at

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
11,331.45 12,346.23
11,331.45 12,346.23
9.68 1.50
9.68 1.50
- 1,468.39
- 1,468.39
0.13 0.02
0.13 0.02
34.13 42.70
563.76 615.41
597.90 658.10




Crascent Finamach Livited
MObes bo financia stadements for the peae ended 315t March, 2025

Li

19

Revanus from ooeeations
Sale of Services
Broaneages

Eapent Sales

B ircore
Dwkirte Foem
Exjully
Inlmraat mowna bom

Foad Depoats
Pl oo gl o drrapstmindes
Foresgn Exghangs SansLoss
niermal on Incoms Tax rebund
MisaaEantOus | g

Eoust of material consumed

Stock of Goads
Crpmaring Bk
fudd P bk e

Lonn Limsong bNlork

Emplopee benefit copeases
Bafarie and DOnEs (Rl Of FROBEY)
Gty and Cthir fuds:

Firanoe Goss
Irteroal coponses

on LS BCared inan
Bank chemges

#7 Depmostion aed amoricsfion agpenes

[ prensinncn s maeE

2 Othar pEpensss

Papnend o saddcr (s aecl fees)
Rales & Tases

Fisard Eapmaninai

Temmlog and ronyepaics
Computer Expenses

Legal and professional charges
Freight & Caurier Charges

LT T S i T e
Déepctonr Biting Faas

Liatirg esasgas

T s o ESErgHa
Taarsa s Chaigis

Damal g

Aol Tty F s
Mecalrso eoersis

Details of payment to auditor
As auditor :
Audit fee
Tax Audit fee
Other certifications

In other capacity
Taxation matters
Company law matters
Management services

Other services
Reimbursement expenses

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
2,529.02 1,181.51
2,529.02 1,181.51
23.50 25.26
31.50 154.76
74.51 32.92
29.02 10.09
0.63 8.83
0.52 -

159.67 231.86

1 06s 20,75
1 Gk 13 1 EEE 1
ITFE) 1,085 a3
LETO.IH TT1.65
122.50 88.11
6.13 1.85
128.63 89.96
702.30 805.72
10.87 11.76
713.16 817.48
84.00 109.15
16.90 11.50
12.00 12.00
1.70 0.11
12.39 12.99
476.96 1,177.07
251.86 226.64
123.69 121.09
80.00 50.00
64.90 64.90
3.48 6.82

21.70 -

1.81 6.14
75.17 74.80
277.04 303.30
1,503.59 2,176.51
60.00 59.00
24.00 50.15
84.00 109.15
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Crescent Finmosck Limited

Uit imieibind i iLa1 March 2025
(In % Thousands)
o
FILATID PARATT CRLLOWLEE
P gy Peigrpabieg Paonlerd 19, Be chasbrvsr e ol s omny op By bt parie arr preon kel
i Farme & Frianasl

(R re FTRE SR Wk i el L EFD

e W Erprasieen Derprhon

Dl Nior [ osrunses Dirsotor

Fw e e B cdtilie B - (TR0 St

Carary kot (Tragrariss M50 M4 Ve Ergus e e Dremies

Fasmrrsdie Chen | saaoing ol 00 05|

Pl pmdda: Lhas Perngred as 1139 255 Tremmn Srarday

Popirdes Memal lppee] wn BLLT 34 Torpirs Siowiary
B i M

Faackiadel frime e e [P T e

Pt saors Fovsi e Limied Shug - dhorsn Tk asionry

e Fimies o Ties @il n .
| e LY T Y
ik Feiasie alus; 12150 el
B v s B B el Fmora o e - B5.45
TRy PR 40.00 25.00
Caraih Wi F s 10.00 25.00
2 than Srrng Fem 30.00 -
oo m Taben - 400.00
Dnmldedal lnniwas Lwdee Loan b 1,000.00 -
L LT KL 624.21 651.34
Loan Taken - -
Nitish Jain Loan Repaid - 850.00
Interest Paid/Payable (Net of TDS) - 6.82
[T - 1,700.00
[ T Eg [ L] 1,468.39 250.00
Flriea rdy 1] 7.42 62.89
kgl 4t 1 i
Limad aEllPail 3,11,837.12 3,11,837.12
P s Lea= 11331 12,346 23
e =
BAmrat (ar |Lean 1488
Haw 15
Varageral Amruramnmas i L SN
Arpyard i Arncoai
VeFonla Ve 150 mn

S P Fulliyas ipleiy b (rilsly dibal aer sywiartiormnt i o wea vl e

i il e

Laia b e

v @i ahile B

W Bl Al v dery Lm bl e T

Ha Coownisecs & payeds o e Dwcxon. srdl bence . B oorrouiaron  of Fled Frof oeser Secion MBS of e Lomparsan &g 1550 @ o g

Moria 1
Fenwnad Atk
et bl o di's BAERTRE raiE Mo the e snded e 10, 10§ aeed Waarh, A1, S
T Voind @oimbend 31| P Wit amcachesd 1
Haim I Frkigy - [
Muih g% Fuith, [
Larrera Fana Larn | AL Do e Tabdiien .44 243
D ey e Tl wyry Dl et guedp L] B
BT, CRclr e o i, i
[ SRR ) T B g e e e 1M
Return on equity (in %) PAT over Equity -0.49% -0.79% -37.57%|improved due to
reduction in losses
wreniney Turepuer Ratia
1 b e 1
ey T B i Lo ol Getda To d Svi U i g LTI e 11 143 s nname i miai durng Iy
AT, i e
e of PR TR
g s
Toide rECE =bbb L WA Ry D | Fors s perin ey oo perage i LOCe - AL PR
rezessnble
Tl pave Han | ETEROT Pears bm v derragd Trads Pl nia E i Mol bl ? b
LT —— Emitiork oo DR A1 Orl B vk P i B4 iR
[ET S
Rl FroN] Bedasim
Net profit % Net profit after tax over revenue Dl =X 1| . e O el I
b R
EBITDA % EBITDA over Revenue 0. L e L i dis 12
i
BT rwne Pt bTga g
EBIT % EBIT over Revenue ELE B N
0 < bpratwlas nln
i oo gLl
Return on capital employed % EBIT over Equity and Debt Ehiks -Lii -Ir.m;::”hm
Erlun o baarilwe il b
Return on Investment % NPAT over Cost of Investment -0.48% -0.77% -37.84%|improved due to
reduction in losses
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025
|

27 Hierarchy for fair valoe estimation:

Al fesats aend Habllities for swhich fale valae 18 messised or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value

higzareine st om e bowsosr Dl it phean is i |;'||I".| ant g the Faii vl e measareimient as awhode The e valee Biesachy isdestribed

@ unier

. Level 1 hierarchy inclsdes methosds and mput that use active geotes prices dependng wpon type of instrument. The quoted

jirkoed i derived Pro oy platioring Ake stock e kangi ¢l Manegement ke tsed Closing prces and valires of clesing NAW's us

applicable incase of naedal mdrean ez S cosenal apder this level.

» Unifer bevel 2 the faar value of the fimancial mstruments that are not traded in any active market are determined using
appropriabe waluation technigues with e ise of ohservable market data without relying much on the estimates that are entity
specific. The inputs under this level are always observable.

L Im case af lewvel = iF ene or mose of the slpnificant isgiite are not derived on the basis of observable market data then fair value
estimations derived with-sech inparts are includled in beved 3.

. The Cumpamy falkeas a policy e recapniss transem hetween the levels only at the end of reporting period and accordingly there
are 1o transfers between levels during thie year. The information based on the above levels is tabulated here below.

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair values as at 31.03.2025

Particulars

Note
reference

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Investments in Equity Instruments

Financial assets measured at fair value

Total

Not applicable

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Total

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair values as at 31.03.2024

(In X Thousands)

Particulars

Note
reference

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Financial assets measured at fair value

Investments in Equity Instruments

Total

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Not applicable

Total
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

(In X Thousands)

Axar 310320025 Asat 31.03.2024
Particalars
Carryng amount Fair valuz Carrying amount Fair value

Financial assets at

amortised cost

Investments 3,11,837.12 3,11,837.12 3,11,837.12 3,11,837.12
Cash and cash

euivalents ae0.17 640,17 2987.04 2987.04
Trade receivables - - - -
Other financial assets 134.59 134.59 284.49 284.49
Total 3,12,611.88 3,12,611.88 3,15,108.65 3,15,108.65
Financial liabilities at

amortined cost
Trade payabls - - - -

Qther current financkal
liabalities . . - -

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalent and other current financial liabilities is considered to be the same as their fair value
because of their short-term nature. The financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to
their fair value.

28 Financial risk management:
The Commpany’s overall rsk mamapeinent peicy secks 1 rinimise potential adverse effect on the financial performance of the Company.

Credlf rise refers to the risk that a coumerpary will defaals on 145 contractual obligations resulting in loss to the Company and arises
mainly from the Company's investment in maitual fund unes. The Company invests in mutual fund scheme from reputed fund houses only
and hence do not expect to Incur amy mizterial credit insses.

Liuichity resk 1= the rishk that the Company will e difficulty i meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are

<eBthed] by delivering cash or smother Rnimcial ass=t o view of nomi nal amount of financial liabilities as at the year end and sufficient cash
and cash equivalents availuble, the Company donot expect to luce umy liquidity risk.
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025
L |

i Earnings per share [EPS):
Tha Fallowing reflecrs the pralit and share data used in EPS compulations:
(In X Thousands except equity share)
) Year ended Year ended
Particulars
31.03.2025 (Rs.) 31.03.2024 (Rs.)
Profit / (loss) from continuing operations attributable to equity shareholders (1,526.98) (2,448.22)
Weighted average number of equity shares basic and diluted (nos.) 78,38,525 78,38,525
Basic and diluted earnings per share (0.19) (0.31)
Nominal value of equity share 10.00 10.00
l] Segmient Reparting
Dusrig the vesr, b repertable segiment wes ideniificd. Therefore, Segment Reporting as per Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments is not
appiicavie.
31. Defined Contribution Plan and Defined Benefit Plan
A. Defined Contribution Plan-
There are no contributions fo defined contribution plans,
B Defined Ponofits Plan
(] Lecave Encechment
A per Actuaral Valustion as on 315t March, 20025 and 21st March. 2024 and recognized in the financial statements in respect of
Enployee Benofit Scheines:
(In X Thousands)
Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet
As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Present value of plan liabilities - -
Fair value of plan assets - -
Unfunded plans - -
| Med plam llahlity ] Asser)® - -
Amount recognased in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benefit Expenses
31-03-25 31-03-24

Service Cost

Past service cost

Net Interest Cost

Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the period

Expense recognized in the Income Statement
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

Change in plan assets

31-03-25 31-03-24
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period - -
Actual return on plan assets - -
Employer contribution - -
Benefits paid - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - -
Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation
31-03-25 31-03-24
| Met defined henefit Babiligy at the st of the period R R
Service Cost B B
Past service cost - -
Net Interest cost (Income) ; ;
Actuarial (gain)/loss ; ;
Contribution paid to the Fund - -
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise ; ;
Mot defined henefit lohility at the end of the period R R
Bifurcation of PO af the end of year in carrent and non-oarrent
31-03-25 31-03-24
Current liability (Amount due within one year) ; ;
Non-Current liability (Amount due over one year) ; ;
Total PBO at the end of year B B
Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period
The expeided corgributans fir Defined Becefit Plan fior the mastk Fmancial year will be in line with FY 2024-25.

Sensitivity Analysis af the defimed bene it obligacion
Sensitivities due to change In discount rates, safary increase, mortality, withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not
calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life expectancy
are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

(ii) Gratuity

The Company prveldes for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuty Act, 1972, Enployess who are in cenbinonus
service for a penod of 5 years are elgible for gratuity, The amoont of gratity pagahle en retirementfermination is the employe:

drawn basic saliry e mndh § mmpsited propertanacely hee 15 days salary mXiplicd o the numbes of vears of service,

Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet (In X Thousands)

31-03-25 31-03-24
Present Value of the obligation at end 981 151
Fair value of plan assets - -

| Umhended Bahility recognized in Balance Sheet 981 151

Amoumnt recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benefit Expenses

31-03-25 31-03-24
Service Cost 6.02 151
Past Service Cost - -
Net Interest Cost 011 0.34
Expense recognized in the Income Statement 6.13 1.85
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

31-03-25 31-03-24
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO 217 (4.98)
Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on Asset - -
Change in plan assets

31-03-25 31-03-24
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period -- --
Actual return on plan assets -- --
Employer contribution -- --
Benefits paid - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period -- --
Change in Net Defined Beneli Obllgation

31-03-25 31-03-24

”~

Service Cost 6.02 151

Past Service Cost
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CRESCENT FINSTOCKLIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

Net Interest cost (Income) 0.11 0.34

Actuarial (gain)/ loss 2.17 (4.98)

Contribution paid to the Fund - -

Benefit paid directly by the enterprise

Net defined benefit liability at the end of the period 981 151

Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current

31-03-25 31-03-24
Current liability (Amount due within one year) 0.13 0.01
Non-Current liability (Amount due over one year) 9.69 1.50
Total PBO at the end of year 9.81 151

_Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period
Tl expected cordr it foe Defid Beneflc Flan fof tid nest Pfaancial year will be in line with FY 2024-25

Sensitivity Analysiz of the defined benefil obligal o,

Sensitivities due to change in discount rates, salary increase, mortality, withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.
Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life
expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

32 Figures regrouping & reclassification:
Fipsres for th presacie yoar e b rogiroaspod)” meclassifesd, whierever necessary.
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“Amnexure A"

To the Indepemdent Andiivrs Report of even date io the members of the Crscoont Fimstoch Limiteil, sa the oonsolidoted
fimamcinl statements for the vear ewded 315t March, 025
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“Annexure B”

Tu the Independent Audiors Heport of oven dete to dhe members of the Crescent Finsgtock Limited, on the consalidated
fimancinl statements for the year ended 316 March, 2005,

Hepart oa the Internal Finapeial Contreb with referenee to Consafilated Finsacia] stademenis
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Fauswial Statemats of the Pt med s sbsnfiony aompanie, wohich o conpmntes inconporatnd m b as of that dai,

Manapement’s and Bomsrd of Directon’ Responsthilises e Ivomal Fiusedal Coptrobs

The respective Bourd of Tiwsctoms of e Moliling Compary aid e adbssdiony oompmes, which dre commpmiess mospiomead i Didia, i
sespuratke for eishlshing aw) mamaning imenal Demcsl conmnls sl mireees o Cossdlidog] Finmele St besed oo ds
anternad comirol waly sefercns 10 Conselidaed Finacil Suicmeds crnena exlabisshed by the nepoctive Coonpannes. oomraderag e cemnial
womponents of mbermal amired sted mthe Gaidemer Mot on Audil of Elemal Femeial Comtrols Over Finaneinl Reportimg: issued by the
lredtitre al Chartered Accraminngs of Tndin (TCAT) These respomsbilities mchude the devipn, snplememation and mainicnance of adeguaats
miema financial conmols thit wene openging effecevely for enamng te orderby and efficient comdoct of its e, incleding sdhevence to
the mepoctive company’s policies, e sakpendng of s msgs e preventzm aml detection of fakk aml smees, the wamscy aml
corgbeterss of the scoimting meonks, asd he tmcly prepsaratim ol ehivak Gancl infemation, 5 napnsix) ks the A,

Aumlitor's Besponsibility

U respansibility s w0 express a8 opsen on the el Fnmeinl comrals with referawes (o Coesol idied Prmancaal Sssemeies of the Halding
Conypen, its ashsidiary compases ahich mre compaics meomorsed o Ind based om our aadie. We condcied our st in ascordane:
with [he Cusdmee Mote oo Awkds of Intermal Framoal Contrals Cver Friasaal Rieportiog {the Cintlimer ¥oke'™) sssed Ty the BOAT and the
Samwharde on Andring, presenibed under Section 1430100 of the Act, po the extem applicahle o0 m mudn of” el fmencial eostmls. omh
referenee i Comsalicined Finoncinl Stmenemts. Those Stancarb and the Gossdanee Mote reqnine Thetwe comply with. edécal regaisements mnd
plae and gerform e midn s plnsn wecsehle s abennl whether schapiae memal (el comneds with refiaes o Comalidaed
Famncial Sttt wasesdabhahed smd mamiamad md 1 snch comteals opsrenid ooty mool | matennl nepecta.

Uk uilnl invodves performing, procedhres 1o cbtam mudht eveclesoe sbout e adequacy: of the svemal nanoal contols with relerence s
Conselidoied Fiereeal Stapemests and tdhew ogevating cffscivenes, U aiadit of saterial Risscial eramrels with seference 0 Comalidated
Fruimmrin] Sestennit: mohadel oftuinmg m wdersimdee of miemal Bneil ool with releesce o Comadilaed Fresmeal Sioements,
asseaaimg e nak dhat s masenal weakness oo, wed et o senhaiemg te design mnl opersme cffedreness of mbormal contny lasad on
the assessad risk. The provedwes selocial depend om the sudwor's pdeemert, mcloding the assessnmeni of de meaks of nesenal nvsatn oo of
the Consndidnted Fmancial Senessents, whether due i fad or ermor.

e ety i thee i evidenion we herve obisei) ond de radn evidawe ohiained by the ather malivoes of the sisiiisry compunies, which
are cinpentes incorporaiod m [ndsl m lees of ther pepors relerrad o m ithe Other Matters panurph belew, is siflicient and appropreate in
provide o bass e oor mchi opumon on the miemal fimecial comtrols with refenmce 10 Consedidaizd Fomcid Stabamms of Se Holdmg

Compay, its splxidiory compass, which are companics ieopoesiiad @3 India,

Meanimg of Intemmal Financial Costrols with reference o Comsolidstel Fimancial Satemenis

A coenparys mismal (umeinl comind wiih reliresee 1o Copsalsdsted Firemon] Stafements 5 o proces desuned o pronade remonalds
aesurmne pegardiag the relisbalitd of financal repotiog and g peepamiion of Tinaedisl sieemes By eosmal pumposes in woodmcs with
penemlly sccepeal accoenimg principles. A company's infemal Francal coemol with referesce e Consobidkited Financie] Sise mones mnchules
thimse palicoes anil pooveckmes. thint (17 pertam o the remiosnse of roonk el n reasshle dotml, pooomscly and Ty reded the
st aml drpesiiona ol S el of the Compames (23 prosade sosnpbde psaimnee that Imesschions are rocordid ne pocesary In
pormit preparation of financial skfenents in accordamee wilh gensrally socepiad acomneing prindples, sl that recetpte and expendinines of
the Conany are heing ernde cnly i peooadsisee with mithaenizstees of meeagennent sad dinecione of the Congpamny; and (1 peoside reseonable
arsirnce hapndig prevention o ey dation of unathsorised doaguisition, s, o depesitian of the Compaen s et Bl conld banse a
mterial e ffeet oo the finsneinl Aaiomens

Inderrent Limitations of liernal Finasial Controls with veferones s Cogsolilotal Finmmcial Stnion s

Hectna: ol the mberent luemations of milemad Dncinl eouteols sith eference i Coralalae] Fosewn] Suemos, mschidig the poesasdity
af gorllusem of Hepoogser amsigane overkle of amtols, sl st doue o e o fad wsy oo and o b dessol. Als,
priesdions of any cvalnnton of' e memal limes] corok wid mebame: © Coasolides] Frewa] Semamenis o G peiod an subd
o e =k i the intermal firmncial ceninad with refermoe i Consolidated Fermyml Sioioments many beoome: insdequate becunse of clemges in
conditames, ar thin e degnee of complianoe with the policies or precocres may detenorme.
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I onr opimiom &0 the hest of aus informaiion mnd aceording o the explanations given in us ard based on the comsideration of the repests of the
aller mkliors relorel w0 i e Oy Bt pangrph Below, e Hokling Compaoy asd i ssbsidiary compamics which e conygxades
i periiel in bk i, ol melaid regrect, an adapek ki Inimcial contnob wil seleneso: o Comsolkkied Fiizmcah Sosomeats
anl such miemal fmancil commols wih refermee o Consolidsed Finmeinl Siaemests aere ppermimg elfecivily o o Yl March, 3138,
e o e aritenn for imemial financial control with reference o Consolidmed Fnmeind 5tements eaoblishod by the nespective companies
considermg e evsenis cormponents of mieial comed soaod m e Cindnes Mote o Al of Inemmal Foanceal ool Over Frigeiciol
Rgortuiyg tssumad b the L of Chartenad Accoimbansts of India

Cigher Matters

O aiforessid repon under Section [N of & Aa m e sdequacy and opersieg effectiveness of e wiemal finsscisl comimds with
refizrence o Consolidsed Frrenal Ssaneas msodier i i nelates e 2 step-down sobaidsey compames, which aneawmpuniees sreogporatoad m
Irufiay, [ Dsasan] sandiely cm the comespomding neports off U uditinrs of sasch coompamies. iocoguomtad i India Cur opimon 5 ol sodifiod m
respaed of the shove matlers,

Fuor Caailn € Belicaln & o, LLP
U hartersl Accomnimnts
FH™: W s

CA Ronak P. Gada

Partner
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Crescent Finstock Limited

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as at J1st March, 2025

(In % Lakhs)

AR a1 As at
Mot Mo, .03.2025 31.03.2024
Ansets
Man-zurren anasts
|'i| Pl'-#l:r Flanl and EunmuJ a4 1,722.12 1,309.35
=1 Caplal Workinprogrecs a9 + -
=1 Grocdual 1,184 A5 1,184.85
=13 Einancis Asants
) Ivestments 5 L 843 52 4,277.08
[§) Loans & .15 1.25
() Crbsr Brnancl gesels - :
& Dalemad Tas assats (nal) 7.4 35,34 087
] Caimard Tax assels (nel) 76 288 10.13
Ial Dthar nors corrent assets. =1 338.87 353456
Trdal Hon-cumrert areets 7,248, 1ig 111780
Cuirar! Aasaba
=13 Irraeniones a 1,235 30 1,227,330
b} Einarcigi Assets 10
(i) Trahs raceyabing 101 o848 20,5
¥ Cash ard cash souivaiants 192 Lal ] 13444
(4] Loars 12.3 . -
(i) Dtber fnancal psssls =1 Z5.ad 22.49
el Ot curreni asseis 11 28790 179.48
Tostal Curte il atsls 1,683.7D 1,5689.87
Man-currenl assals held for sale -
Tokal saets B HILED 8,707.75
Equity and lianifies.
Equily
() Erquily Ehare capilal 1z TB3.85 783.85
Ik} Dibar Eauily 121 3,903.58 3,769.14
3] Han coriralng mieesi SE00. 71 3,481.75
Tral pouity H.aHy A 8,034.74
Liabiliges
Man-=curreni Gabilites.
[&} Finarcigl kit
(i) Bormowings 13 55.83 .62
[L=1} Ot Bong) bareni liabifties 271.03 27103
=] Froviecnn 14 17 a8 17.80
Todal Non-curars liabiltios EF TR JT06
Cuireet Habsiliies
jal  Finei babities
i1l Borrowings 15 57 .40 a4
(&) T raecher fya bigs: 18 12342 158 46
() Dthar fnancial kabises ir 3a2 B.ET
1= Frovisacns 1B a.r 484
=] Curer Tax Habigies -] . -
[} Ctbaar surrant babiben 19 8,00 64.60
Total Currant linbilities ELENT) 302.37
Tatal fakbilities 64¥.01 673.01
Teodal equsty and Eabilities BIEHTIB 8,707.75
Sigrifecan] accounting polices 3

The @sanparny v ot 1 1e 38 one an wlegial pan of these sxnsslideied francial statements.

Az per pur altachad repor of even dato

For Gada Chheds & Co. LLP
Chartamd Accounianis

FRHN No. W05

CA Ronak P, Gaa
Famer

Mirnbarshie Moo 1458235
Plaze | Mumbes

DCratal 208k Miay, 2025

Foe sl an behalf of the Board

Vidyadhar More

Crescent Fimstock Limited

John Dsouza

‘Winsletime Director & CFD Director

Gard = 10243851

DIN - 01877999

Priyanka Raval

Company Secratary & Complance
Oificnr
Mem Hx HBEE0AT



Crescent Finstock Limited
CONEQLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOGE Tor U yeor cnded 318 March, 2025
1im B L pardid Bty o U gl gk iy chars datal

Ml Yoo anded Wi g gnchgd

e Ha. I101PIES .00 2004
COMTIMUNG DPERATIONS
s ey
FrEvenue rom oseralone 20 1050.24 2159.54
ORISR R rie 21 554.67 1099.08
Tedal incare 1604.92 3258.62
Eaprncrz
Conl of Ml corwumed b e 1
[E i i D e SO0t = a.E2 ot
Funinos oind | &0 08 T
Dmpreciabos and smgricsinn i3 1 5 ). S
P S DT n T I 2.7
Teotal wnped Friven 1351 48 o e ]
Prafik | |Losk] bulaie 1 FREETS LRI
Tax expense 7.6
- Current tax 71 47.68 172.46
= Dofwread Tiae EXpaitics 71 (34.69) 33.90
Tl Bk vl Py OB G itieh 12.99 206.36
Profie | [Loss] Tee the year 260.45 610.67

OTHER CONMPREHEMSIVE INCDME.

) {Liive L wiil Pl Do reclassified 10 goolil of boss, el of iz
i1 Far sabo ors om Egely rslioments, el of 1 E1ER fA3T 3)
1) Aol EnBaee) o QFulily @ Hedee gecasheme, pal of s 14z a7.45

JE] Irre That will 2o reclassifieg b prefit or joss, sl od Lax

Diihar Corprebesaien oons | [Loss] o this war (78.19) (190.20)
Tatal Camprefmmive lecome HLeda) for Be yaar 182.25 420.47
Muat A rofit arraiablo ie
) Crwners of the Company WA AN L0 .56
k) Hon Sonicling ntarssl ot 354 &
Githar Comaretssmim incoms stirisubabis fo;
&) Dwners of the Company W FZ (11289
B Mo Soaviroling inkerast o B 177 .34)
Tatil Eampredmnaive lscoma dlirilatable o
i Cmners af the Campany fral ] 26113
b1 Hon Comireding Infesest TR BT, 24
Eerninga gar xhars

Baimic & Difutid 33 3.32 7.79
Fain walie per shan 10/- 10/-
Siguificant accaunting polizies 3

The arzemmenpng codes 1 kS e s rbegral pait 1 Sess slangaione financial statements.
A par oot alliveRad fpebit o e dale

For Gada Chheda & Ca. LLF For and on behalf of the Board

Cramaed Acosurmianis Crescent Finstock Limited
FRH Mo W D008

Cifi Rignah P, Gads Wadyadhar Maie Jahn Desuks
WWiElebms

Fans i & GO HEL Sl

Wiembsrehip Mo 1406025 DI - IR Es: BN - HET T

Flace : Mumbai
Date: 30th May,2025

Prigaeha Ravil

Cimpary Secdtany & Complianss (e
R WO ss6aT
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Crescent Finstock Limited
CONSQLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT for tha year anded 31st March 2025

11 B Lakhs]
Fmrtruls it Mavck I | it Mareh 1808
A Cash How fram apaiaang sctiviliss
rHl'I sk baborn e T BT.
il gty b
Dagteenlam 184.65 143.59
PRI LS el ol o e e - (232.27) (774.27)
N duven (102.82) (69.77)
FroiiyLoan oo aske of dagels (4.15)
PUCATROAE O ARkl 3 LEn SRk R -] 203
Dwierd hzm reseirarn o 20 Han
e o e &7 EiH
Excang Frowision witholl |
10% 10 EE
Trpereiing oes bofore workisy cap kel chengas rasg i
Dl 8 warking oagival
B ma nanin i
Tapsthy o milebary 20.57 1.41
Dever francis psorm ¢ aber sesels (0.95) 7.80
D curment smeis (108.43) 122.13
| P 0.99 86.93
gt P 1 bk HabEiian:
THNOH BEy BT (33.05) (62.72)
| Bl Pusreciags (1242 830
it sk sk [E-%-4] BT4
DA [P ke BatREy A6 [
Srori-Em pros R [1olird | ]
zag-lem poabom (oL | (£t 3 1]
(18t prol]
Cunh finem! judeiid i D@dranians I'“dﬂ; T
L mm: Taowm pai e |iman
|
j———
Mot omal draew o in nperatera amtiies _m_ | 1
Purchees of propeety. Piand snd capial scrkin pogree I]-!‘:".II- £ 7hd w3
Purchme o merdiretis ELAZLELR (AR ET
Procoes 0m S & Teslveies FamiDe | EREEE]
| Pressris Foam sdw & Mosed Assais huED
 Frecsad of kaspe recoivered L] [k
T alinl e Aw i vl EE ] L1
Dapoed Fasd bt 11012
ol oo (LR r] T
i {mand [ | e bsvtatinng aetiitan ﬁ.ié. T
B Lmah i foam dnarsicg sinie i
MIEIEE ErpETaSs Lk T iBAY,
Do Mol <00 g lir]
Prrrmgr] o asos of sty st ceprmi - arm
THa o] P =) (i ey
Fcreaes | lacieane in hamoeangs IE'I.!&
E-Hi sl Trzm Enercing scikif=y IS
M il i Bhatbgy Ui it [ETEE 857,23
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (83.99) (16.45)
Cash and cash ival { ing bal. ) 134.09 150.53
Cash ared cah #qaseabe |8 folod g balanas| 50.10 134.09
The arcomprrying noies | s 38 o on egral pare o (hea et | stats t

Halsx s caah Hos atwsmsni;

o Dy Sl T T D P ed LT T T e B S ] 8 W AZTRSleg S (RaAS J| Uik Fiee ST

En et gt siiched repart o seen dels

Few Gada Chibads & Co, LLP
Chilrhis] A2ESuRldit
PRk b, Wssi0mn

ChA Rosas P, el
Partrer

Membership No.: 146825
Place : Mumbai

Date: 30th May,2025

Fox and on babal =l $e Boand
Grescent Finstock LimAed

Wiojmlles Maiw Johin Deciss
Wiclotrre Dirocior 3 CTFO Ewecisr
DIN - 10243651 DIN - 01877999

Priyanka Raval
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CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

1. Company Overview

Cresoent Finstock Limited (the ‘Company’) is domiciled in India. The Company’s regestenesd office & at 4012, Snch Kung CHS Residential
Plot Moo 374, Koparit Road, Mear Ambagl Maondir, GIDE, Vapl, Guprat - 3961%k The Company’s Company Information Number [CIN] i=
L5 10061 P PLOOT 2464

The Company's equity shares were listed on Vadodara Stocds Exchangs and was derecognized on % Novemher 2015 The company is
presentlylisted with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of Inda Ltd { MSEL) with effect frnm 149 Sepbember, 3018 °In FY 2020-21 the Company
surrender itsrepstration a5 a broking member (rading fcearng/sel-chearing membership on the F & Ofcish segmentofthe BS5E Lenthed)
ol the Bombiy S8ock Bxchange, die o snme inconsistency with as eHzibiEne criveria in refathon o Net Warth Computation formatlormoks
i prreseribed By OF, L C Guapts Cammitmes aikher SEB] Circulie No, SEELSRO/MIRSDYTRPTARPAZ 009014 datedl Janairy 11, 201% aml
Exchange rebice nos. 201901 16-32 dated January. 16, 2019 and 201901225-% dated March 25, 2019 1o condimie as a Broboer.

The Company post surrendering the BEE ceriificate hasenterad lmo new basiness verticke in order fo grab basiness oppormnities available
in the [ield of expurts and imports of guods.

These Ind-AS compliant Sandalone Financial Satemests were approsed by the Doard af Directors on May 30, 2025

z Basks of Freparation
&L Statement ol compliance and Basis of Preparation
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the histitrisal enat buisis exvegin fur the Rallerading iesets and BahiEres which

have been measured at fair value amount:

Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instrumetiis],
Defined benefis plan's - plan assets and
Expuiny serrhed shgre Basedd guyiisats

The censolidated fimancial statements of the Groap have been preparcd to comply with the Indian Accounting standards [Imd AS5'),
incleding the rules notified aoder the relevant provisions of the Compames Act, 2015

The Company’s consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.).

2.2. Principal of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements relate ta Crescent Finstock Limited (‘the Company’) and its subsidiary company. The consolidated
fnancial ptatementa v bean propored en Bhe follkooying basis;

[a]) The Omanclal stsements oF the Compuany anid |os sabsidany @re combined on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets,
Habglifies, equety, Ipeomes, expensss and cash flows, afier fally eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions.

(b) Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and property, plant &
equipment, are eliminated in full.

(c) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in the subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of the subsidiary.

(d) Non-Controlling Interest’s share of profit / loss of consolidated subsidiary for the year is identified and adjusted against the income of
the group in order i arrive at the pet intome attributable to sharehelders of the Company.

| &) Mom-Contralling Interest’s share of net assets ot consolidated subsidiary is identified and presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheet
suparate fom Nahilites and the equity of the Company’s sharcholders.

2.3, Use af judgrrents amd estinates

The preparation of the financial satements in conformity with Ind AS reguires managemest to ke certain estimates, prlgments and
asmamptions These affect the spplication of scconnting policies, the reported amounts of assets and liahilities, the disclosores of mnbinge st
ammete and labdlities ab the reparting date of the fnanca] statements and reported amoopts of income and egperses durisg the parrod
Accourting cstimates could charige from pertod to perlod and tie actaal results could differ fromm those estimates. These are reviewed by
the management on an on-going basis and appropriate changes in estimates are made prospectively as management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which
changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
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CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

The mamsgermens belleves that the estimates used inthe preparaiog of these financial statements are just, prudent and reasonable.

. 4 Other Significant Accounting Policies
Thess i sel auf urkler “Sigaificant Aocountiog Policies™ ax piven in the Company’s standalone financial statements.
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Crescent Finstock Limited

Noles lo consalidaled financial siatements for the yvear ended 31si March, 2025

{ ¥ in Lakhs)
Mon-currenl sesebs Az at 31.0328 ag at 39.03.24
Financial Assets
5 Investments
i.|Investments in Subsidiaries
Non-trade in Equity Shares (Unquoted) - at cost
Tatal 0.98 0.98
ii.[Investments valved at fair walue through profi and loss -
Uhnits 12 387 438 (1103 2004 14T81.101) of HOFL Liquid fund- Direct
Plan Growth 629.42 701.17
Linits 3,.945.50 {31,03.2024: NWL) of HDFG Liguid fund- Regular Plan 198.85 -
White Dak Indis-Equity Furd ) )
Pdewrar Ao Invasimeed Maragemed Privata Limiied - -
Motilal Asset management Fund - Equity Fund 9174 81.96
India Business Excellance Fund llI 222.25 237.29
India Realty Excellance Fund Il 52.50 62.88
India Realty Excellance Fund VI 141.00 B
Insider Shadow Fund 22146 203.65
Blended Rangoli Fund B 354.94
Unifi Capital Private Limited- Blended1 85.53 -
Northern ARC Money Market Alpha Fund 549.81 547.02
Qister India 270.00 210.00
IIFL Special Opportunities Fund - Series 5 22.34 161.24
253.26 232.83
FFL Mt Strafagy Fand Serhes ¥
Maa Infs Income Dpperionilee Furd 205.35 201.18
Aditys Bira MF 476.22 443.68
Krazyhos Services Bvt Lid 295.60 295.77
Total 3,715.36 3,733.59
iii.|Cker Investment al Cosl
O Fund-Fund |l 25514 28007
Motilal el India Business Exeadance Fund || ITEGB 251.85
Lkgusd Bews 2707 10.55
Sundaram Alternative Opp Series High Yield Fund 105.00 -
Cedar IBSI Capital 59.30 -
Total 833.19 542.51
Total of Investment 4,549.52 4,277.08
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Financial Assets
Intercompany Loan
Loan to Other

0.15

1.25

0.15

1.25
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Crescent Finstock Limited

Fotes 1o consoidated Tnancial staements for the year ended 315t March, 2025

T

L5 |

a2

ra

ra

LE ]

L6

noome Tawss & delerrad fax

moome Tax ieesgitsed in Frods o mes:
Farticulars

Cursert Tax
In reapesct of the pument year
n repectof sacber yaars

Dederred Tad
m renpect ol e -corant yean
VAT ergdi

Fakal Naa Gapanii Fecogiibed & 1Ha cuimanl o
eialing ke pantmuing cperEicne

BEpcnnciliation of bar arpence with the effective tax

Partitslars

Profit / (loss) before tax

Hppioabdie ta rale

Compuied iax snpamen

Enmmpl sz

Enpuareak daakrved

iy

T Eradi? il e S

Daerrad] b s sed redognisad

Taxaspemies an g Sislmer] of Profg end Loss

Unrecognised fax losses ! ban oredis | mmporony diference

Particulars
Unrepagnicsd delsarod tax aggets

Urnciisd kg bk Sark
Focel asmals gt

Umnsesdi 1w com

Year ended March Year ended March

31, 2025 31,2024
47.68 172.46
4768 756
(34.69) 33.90
(34.69) 33.90

1-1.?9 %

Yoo onded Mach Yeor ended Banh

‘Deterred Tax Azpaiy 3 nol rcogresed 2k e ave no maynr Soressabls profits.

Dstariod baw inbiliing

4l The hafapce comprices fampeenry differencss afir@otabds 1o

Paflicidars

(11 [eberren Lax Snkuides
Cwaranon o fnind st Sai

(i) Defered 1ax 2eseis

MAT Credit Entitlement

Tax Losses

Prorvisod Tor Gradalty and Learss Encashimant

Hed daforred Tad Habiltiea!|resels)

&) Moyemend i defareed tae lishiifes:
Particulars

M chplmred | Evbibtyi|ssmet) maasd ot tha taginmng
Dponng Baanie Revarsed

Charged on Pl eslus gan-on resshimanis

Fined mamal mpoct

Papration Tow Gradsity and Lew-o Enaathinant

] Of TN PR WL

WAT Crecr Endisment

Het delemed tnn EbediyT|awsed) asset af the end

Cureens Tan Linhifibes
Particidars

Taurs poud lmsr prowmnn fhees pomoamd

Gursend Tan Aasoly
Particulars

Tosms paid leas peovaion Thae pginm

1, 20 1, 028
273.44 817.03
0.22 0.22
60.16 179.75
(12.47) (7.29)
134 730 3320
1298 10838
&5 Az ar
WMarch 31, 2023 farch 31, 2024
As at As at

Mareh 31, 2055 Miarch 31, 2324

130 485 152
130 467 L1
L] 4.18
] 4.18
|3!- 35; |I:I.Ei"|
Yoar ended Misch Yeor ended March
%4, 20035 a1, H3e
ATy kT
0aT) GE3 58
[30AT) 143
B0 14.18)
(36.69) (0.67)
As at As at
Bbarch 31, H125 Mareh M, 2084
Lo Ag at
Marcn 51, 3058 Maneh 31, b4
358 013
948 18,13
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8 Other non-current assets
Deposity A28 ar 334.56
A4 AT 334.56
a nusnkoarias
Eiock in s
Bioak of Eguity Shams e B 355.74
Stoaic of U <. il Pl Fuind B 70 847.79
Stock of Tesing Matenal - anz
Stock of Fabric Garmenks 2Et 10 TS
1,286,310 1L2E7. 0
|10 |Current assals Fis gt 59.01.25 | Asak 310324
1| Trace Reoevabies
Unsecured, Conghdeisd Qo] 590 26.52
[T 26.52
Addtisral lalermation on Tradke Recehvable - Aa on 31.063. 202K
Ouststanthng far Tollwing patindh feosn due data of pagments
Particulars Less than 6
i by & magrkhis - 1 ymar | 1 yeae - 1 vears T yenr -3 yamrs | Mo Thas 3 vesrs Tokal
Undiputed trads receiabies- conaldered pood - . .05 . . 4895
Undeputed trade recemables. conaidered doobsul - .
Misgurbed Srade miebabies- porsideresd good
s bad Erade receables- considersd doutthul - - :
Tetal . 5.9k
Addtioral nformafcn on Trads Receivebis - doon LLL0D B3R
Parbclars Daitsmnddng for Sellosi Trioim due dete oF payments
Lass then | & searbhs - | ymar | ] pear - 3 ysaes ¥ yemr - 1 yenen | Mors thae B pean Tatsl
Undbputed trade recesables- condidered gaod 951 16.25 - - .45 >5.52
Undikpited trade recemahbes. oo idermd douketd - - - - -
Disgarted Srade recebables- ponpidersd goad = - - - - -
Dismubed Srade rece kables- considered dousthul = - - - - -
Tutal [FE-3] 16.26 - - 0.46 26.52
$1.2 ) Cosh and cash eguvalenic
Balance Lhal mee! the definition of cash and <ok equdabent o per Ind
A5 7 = Giatement of Cash Fiows
‘Cash ontiand .18 0.44
B pricee wolh Baank - in curmenl pocound 43 5 109.90
- I deposils aoodents wilh ofipingl makinges of lass than 13 menbs 23.75
43,10 134.09
‘Caher ank balence
Tapasite wily oeigenal eraturly mone than 12 menihs 1 ok -
50.10 134.09
10.3|Loans - current
Unsecured, Consdered good
Laaarmd b0 Errplirgsas = -
1i.&{ Oaner firandial ass4s - -
Imheresl Accrosed Bl rod dus A48 3.1
Deprsits 19,59 19.78
L. Inldicsmpany (0.40)
ZaAdd 22.49
—_—
11 | ORfEr curvanl s
PIEDaT PApennes maT 13.50
B iz Wl Sl I Cosss Tl AuTondies-Deioaits 12148 93.42
0.a 0.19
Behaancen recoveraids in cash of o o for selies i he recmved
Drespurdl | wiftt odineis 1 B 1.85
Mher Recervables 117 = 40.32
leas: Inlorcompany -
WAT Cundit 832 30.19
FRT A0 179.48




Crescent Finstock Limited

MNotes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

HWete 12: Equily Share Cagital;

LIn | T ECep———— ity b )

Authorized Capital as al: fiz at 31.03.28 As at 31.03.24
Humber of r Number of g
Authorised:
Eguity shares of ¥ 10J- each RO0.00.00) #0000 80,00,000 800.00
TOTAL B0, O HOOT B0, OE —_ SOonow
Far he year anded 160 March, 2025 Balance as at 01.04.2324 changes in equity share capital Balance as at 310323028
Number of L Mumber of T Humiber of L3
Issued, subscribed and fully pald wp:
Equity shares of ¥ 10/~ each 8,358,525 TEIES - - 78,358,525 TE S
TOTAL TH 55 TEAS : : TR TERHE
For the wear ended 3=t March, 2024 Balance as at 01.04.2023 clanges in equily 2hane capital Balance ag af 31.03.3024
durimg the year
MNumber of T Nember of T Humber of T
lasaed, subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity shanes of ¥ 10y- each 7222530 T2 35 6,15,000 61.50 78,38,525 783.85
TOTAL TI o5 RN ¥i4.95 6,15,000 61.50 78,38,525 783.85

(ah Righis, preferences and reairictions aftached (o squity slkanen;

The Company bas anly ane class of shares refetred (o & aquily shares haing s par valus of * 100- per shans, Each hokder af squity shanes ja
antithed b ane wole g shate. b the event of igudalicn of the Company, e holders of equity shares will be enlithed bo receive remaining
appets af he Company, after delibulion of al prefesental amoums in the proporlion of aquily shares held

(B} Ditaila of aqiity shares held by sach charsholdes halding mooe than 5% squity &hanes in the Gomeaarng:

An nk 318338 Fom mt 38.03.24
Sharsholder
Mumber af ¥ Hodding Hansber of %% Haobding
Equity Shares Equity Sharea
held held
Mr, Nitish Jain 19.69.126 25.12% 19,629,126 25.12%
Birs. Bharali Jain 12,86 414 16 499 12,06 444 18 £4%
Tha Bank of New Yark Mallan 7.7 835 .18 117825 D18
Life Irurance Corparation of India 5 08 k1% .15 930 -
(o) Ehareheolding patiern of promaters
i) Shares held by promoters at the end of the pear 31=1 March 2025
Promoier Mame Mo, of Shares % of botal slkares % Change
Equily Sharas
Hitwl jain 19,59,126 2513% 0.00%
Bhigrai lan 12 BE 414 15.41% 0.00%
bl o 3 55 540 &1.5%

(ii} Shares held by promaoters at the end of the year 3151 March 2024

Fromoter Mame Mo. of Shares % of botal shares %% Change
Eqully Bhares
Hitish jain 1283106 25.12% 2.20%
Bhrai Jain 1256414 16.41% 2. 5
JT B35

Totai of Promoter's Equity Shares ()
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Non current liabilities

13| Bomowng - Koa Cumest

111

S
Lnan from Bang 55 e 81.82
gD 81.82
M | Prosilons - ned curnenl
Provalinn for Graity 14 52 12.69
Frowodon for Lowss Encasberend 2454 2.96
Tther Frovinion - 215
1T 485 17.80
Gurrest issiilies
18 | Borowings « Gurnes
Becured
D8her Leana & sfvoncm
Dt moadarfisy of long farm dabl o - 2429
Unmec s
Lovaarea Feom Tieecions and Melalies 3054 45.60
T 4R 69.88
156 |Trade Payables
Trana Fayables. 1Fi4) 156.48
13543 156.48
AddiGoral lnfermiation on Trade Ricaivable - A on 303, 3025
Cutrtmnding for fxliowing peeisd from dus dete of payment
Farticulars Less than b
st Emorihs - 1 ymar | 1 yesc- 3 yesn fyenr-lyemn | Mom thes §yeam Tatal
{har 0585 - 122.93 - - 123.42
Dbspiabedl Thies - MSPAE ~ - - - - -
Dragsr i Dhues - CRbers = - - - - -
'n:rtl..| 150 - 122.93 - - 123.42
At kenal RermAtion on Trade Recehvabis - A5 on 35,03, 2024
. Dutstandng for Ssliowing periodh from due date of peyment
Partulais Lans than &
o b & mvonkhs - 1 prar | 1 pear - 3 years T yumr -3 yumry Sore dhas N ymar Tutal
WYHE . - x £
{ther 151 .54 8.35 4.58 156.48
Disgarted e - WSAE - - - - -
Dbsgaited Duss - Dahers - - - - -
Total 15151 0.39 - - 4.58 156.48
i |Ofher curmend ficanchl labiibas
Frivifciicy penialdas am 6.26
Cehier Pisaliai 1By} 0.71
Lick ! Ibsiearigsarsy Acustmsn {1821 (0.40)
182 6.57
1B |Prosisions - cumesd
Frarchian foe Granuby 039 3.64
Frovesinn for Lesye Ercasrerent (13 1.20
Confingent Froviion toeercs Sanddd aekeds 0.4 -
.70 4.84
o [Dahar Curnant Liabilns
Slabutney dhoes. payables i B4 4.89
Fulonsoa Woray Fayolic = 35.01
Coer Prayalies 11 45 24.70
18.0% 64.60




Crescent Finstock Limited

Motes fo financial statemants for the year ended 3181 Marck, 2025 | % ir Lakhs|
Yo ended Year erdded
FARTICULARA .03z I.03.2024
0 | Revenue Trom opsralions
Saie ol preducts
Traded Equity Shaes FEZ 48
Traded Linls of Mulug! Fusds 180000 1.028.12
Tradee Tesling Malenas m am e
Ligense Toes owrds - Business Conge 2200 30 5
Diher Incomie wwwvords - Business Cenre P s Eury
Losmss fees fowaech - Sobinase =18 -
{Hiwer inoome eards - Suhmesa BT -
Fale o Jerages
Export Gaksn 25.29 12.60
Todal 1,050.24 2,159.54
21| Otfar Mmoo
Dradernd from:
- Investments measured at fair value through profit & I 15.16 12.60
Inierest income frora:
+ Fiood Depoeits 03k 1.5
- loam oH 045
- Bonds
- et 28:52 ED.5Y
ifvers 1 [
Incame From Iy estmen] 2T 1 T ED
Frolt ofi 35 of Inveshnemis o Py Ty
Inhsrnat or tncoeme Tex Pmbond 157 i
FirsaEnnama nnsmes oo (R
Sy Baans Wit 34.24 30.z¢
Pradil on saie of fixed omsets 4.15 -
Feareigs Curmncy Fhichalion gain 0.29 0.10
Todal 554.68 1,099.08
23 | Cost of malerial corsumsd
Btock of Equity Shares
hpEring SO0k W30 2T
A Purichases - 18T £
L CIoeRingy Broos 7152 Eh.74
| 1248 1245
Stoch of wnits of Witeal Fund
Cpaning Soodk 54710 109741
S Furoh asas 1a0.1d o
L= Cloming Sinck Ll BT
179.77 996.14
Stock of Fabric Garmernts
Ly g Sk Ui 0.6
Aon: Puthasas i0&l 1053
Lews: Closing Sinox a3y 1075
18,70 .12
CAnsUmarkss and S0 consirmed 13.02 43.13
Total 192.00 1,172.03
23| Ereplotyan banalit axpensas
S n ki g Iorvs it ol ooy 1r3 Al |
Continubon fo prossdest fumd srl ofher funas arl 0 ]
Sla¥ wellare sseinsng 115% 1144
Todal 11853 38857
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24| Finanoe Cost

il sl iz rEalss
- i oiised aan 9.08 10.59
= O LTl Oar e Jouem 0.09 0.82
Frlarast on Baldiy covgonen] of pralamnee shares 59.64 55.48
Less ke Company Adustmants - -
Bank chaiges 0.25 0.38
Takal 69.06 67.27
25| Depreciation and amonizathon elpesse
Depracsalion on targ i asaets 184.65 143.59
Amorization of inangibl nseots - -
Takal 184.65 143.59
6 | Dther ENpEnsEs
Faymin b susdior (rader fogb rofe) K1 21
e & Taxss 156 oar
Aent Expersas 5.0 asET
Travaling and coneyaros 111 |
Lepza Line Choges 8.99 10.99
CoammuniCio n speases 1.95 2.81
Lak lestling supanses - raTE
Leg# and peofesminral chames 2060 4105
HVAL Charpes 435 1547
|'W st Chamgess 044 021
Kilaniyipsrmain Fos- moailnoed 61323 57E
Elactricity Chorpes . 1530
DCirector Sifting Faed LD 225
Brtverdizamen] mpassee 147 1.6
RIOIC tedes srifuiaichinic Kby 0.11
Golteurs aupenoes - 5]
i nisgs: prodmanticn nypaneee - iy
Brining ard satanery e pig 1o -]
Fresighl & Courine chargec il age
Fargige sachangs o - TEH
ikl o o " 530 5ET
Aopars & manisrancs .14 014
Liatirng charpea LS nas
Tranenckan chasges 0.3 nor
Cwrrmi chargan oo 00
Annussl Custody Faies 345 J47
Cuaizdy Chga 055
Mizcallanoous aspanees a.74 ] 1feics
Angizmration Chargess L ;
Hgimes Kouping Changea T 2.4
Statvtey Fiimg Frees 0.13 -
Commissnn Expenses - 0.30
Comguier Expanaas 012 ik [-3
Msaarce chages Fil -3 152
Transpor Charges. a2
Donaion 2600 4005
Fecouemy Chages 128
Lo o imestnmec] - 112.43
Conbngen! Froviaion inearns standand assets 0.36 -
Tiﬂ_l 769.25 802.73
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Katsx tc the Ansscial maismenis ex st

Crescent Finstock Lbmited

Hiat March 2025

(In X Lakhs)
Mohy 27
B ATED BARTY DISCLOIRIREY
it er depin T ing Srede 16 The Eschogene s oF fransctions with e rebvied pamkesare pes Beims
if Aame of Diracio: & Ry Managemend Paaosnsl
Vichyadiar Mana Wk Time Drecier BCFd
T8 ik B Py R Ve Wirok Time Direriar BOFO [Resignes on 1LLAT.EE)
Kiigh laln hon Poscetbae Divector {Framoper
Bharah lam Fon Concbiew Direchor {Prosaler)
Jehn Dl Fon Ecafalhen - Sdeiaride sl Disgdini
fipreih lym Rie Eescaling- Inabyjemic b1 [ cter | presd on 30 03, 14)
i ki 5 Bt Fonrspans sy Sad Tl | proad oo 13008
Frigarks Fvani Crrepoirsy Sacrwimey |apenim weos 2065 17 18]
Fwryr O ssirs Weow Tine Dreciar = Subnediey
kil 1yer Feort BobCuling - = paveb vl Disecler i= Subaadiarp
Fipazaceain Ehan Wt Beerutive - Indspesiie v Diserier
Fajugmzalan Scurimjan Weaok Tins Drecier = Sabidiery
Endat Saramni Direcior Ie Submiciary
I plds 3nah 0P B SECTELATY 1T B DTy 8 gieed o8 3203 295
lankrader Fal $agh Gua waak: Time Diretwar in Sitnidlary
Prigarks Pasham b odurcar O in Sebaudivy fAeckpnad oo 3607 24]
Laeme Draverd IFJ i Scbeidlery (ip poii wond 14308, 34
Fririig Laiuna Crnee ey Sant ralaep 16 Ty ek
Exta Farmmat Coraiainsy SLretsy 16 Subrddiary
| Sxbesiares
Dhoay bdes g Finesn e Ll rdned Eshsigiary
Wt it roan Briwine Limd e e - down Subsbiirp
Foaitive Dmciesorm Limiisd Bieq - doramn Sibsldlary
V| Whwey corArgtfFgrifiopst infhywnce mairty
AP b= Aohiml of Glabel A pireeer Por L1d
Ermactiee with Sxisted Pyrties derieg e yveey
. 2024-2025 2023-2024
. B AR nsactions Amount (Rs.) | Amount (Rs.)
Wighrgadhar W&iae l'.'l'lll.llllﬂ:ll:l' 1.23 0.78
Chasdm monan (aessoi | T LT O - 0.10
Hﬂl‘- P =] Fem e rain: 16.33 36.56
Wrrbyrpadu b B Pl LNl P 0 6.45 10.32
Py i Rpaal Ernunershne 4.16 -
| EA ARl Soe bpiee Fsmunerabios 1.23 3.41
i) Smah R Uiree Tt m - 0.10
Frivica firisa FrEm prseratins 2.40 2.40
Eﬁﬁm FEemunarshns 1.88 4.98
eraiTon Bhoyssarn kgrmuneialios 0.80 -
JELAHE PRSI N D Frmpree ranines 21.32 42.96
Ehli Fiimnar Fomi s i e 1.81 0.85
ot O e Foing Fem 1.60 1.00
Saresh bper ISitting Fees 0.10 0.25
Sridhar lyer Sitting Fees 0.40 0.25
Riyazuddin Khan Sitting Fees 1.50 0.75
5 P awir Sl ol bk bad M aerag e nt Fye L6 D I Beviweid - 271.03
5 P lain Behand of Glabad Mamagemant Fvi (63 Erat nccre 763.45 430.64
A dui e Schnl of Glabol Minag vt Fut 114 |t inca e 72.14 33.07
4 Paai e Sehsol of Gk bed manegarent Pl L | Pk Expuarian 3.12 3.12
Lapn Tsdosn (L b ling - 0.07
o s Jen - 8.50
- 0.07
- 17.00
Ehanib jan 14.68 2.50
0.07 0.63
Ealunce with retwiesd parbeas af 31 March, 2008 arsd K08 March 2004
Mites @in Dnan [l | 30.91 39.34
BnusTaEs win Lo | Lt iTpl - 14.68
4 Flain Scheal of Glabal Menagerant Fut s Dapoui Fecmsed 271.03 271.03
EF]HﬁEmmIHﬂhthMir'_u’n'r-ri Pk iLnc il:n.llﬂlhh: 0.15 2.22
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2025

CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED

29

Enterprises consolidated as Subsidiary in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 110-Consolidated
Financial Statements

Proportion of
Ownership
Name of the Enterprise Country of Incorporation Interest
Doubledot Finance Limited India 59.83%
Netclassroom Private Limited India 59.83%
Positive Biosciences Limited India 31.57%

30

Additional information, as required under Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, of Enterprises
consolidated as Subsidiary

(In X Lakhs)

Met Assels, e, Talal
Aszets minuns Tokal

Share im Prolit or Loss

Share in Other
Comprehensive Income

Share in Total
Comprehensive Income

Lighilitios
Mame of the
Enterprise RERRI
A l':-;_...:rl conselil As % of As % of
m:dn:" tH Ami | Hs. ] ated Amt (Rs.)) | consolidate Amt (Rs.) | consolidat Amt (Rs.)
A : Frofil er d ocCI ed TCI
S Loss
Parent
Crescent
0, 0, 0, 0,
Finstock Limited 15.41% 1,277.27 (0.18%) (15.27) 0.06% 4.64 | (0.13%) (10.63)
Subsidiary
Doubledot
. - 36.75% 3,045.33 0.49% 40.29 (0.21%) (17.56) 0.27% 22.73
Finance Limited
Eletlfllisfir: e 49.38%, 092 61 21.64% 301.81 (0.79%) (65.28) 2.85% 23653
Bositive
Bioscleroes [ LS4 {12767 | OB | (66.38) (0.00%) (0.00) (0.80%) (66.38)
L imaited
100% 8,287.54 3.14% 260.45 (0.94%) (78.19) 2.20% 182.25
31 Hierarchy for fair value estimation:

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value

hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is described

as under
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Level 1 hierarchy includes methods and input that use active guoted prices depemding wpon type of instrument. The guoted
prices are derived from platforms like stock exchange etc. Maragement has used clusing prices ord values of closing MAY'S o=
applicable in case of financial instruments \ covered under this brwrd

Unider kowvel 2 the fair value of the financial mstruments that are not traded in any active market are determined using
apprupriabe waluation wechnigues with the use of ohservable market data without relying much on the estimates that are entity

specific. The inputs under this level are abways ohee peahble.

= I case af sl 5 0 ene oF mone of the signil

catimarinns derived with sech npats are included in bewel 3.

il iEpiits ace not derived on the basis of observable market data then fair value

= The Company falkws a policy o recognise transfers between the levels only at the end of reporting period and accordingly there
are 1o transfers vetween levels during thie year. The information based on the above levels is tabulated here below.

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair values as at 31.03.2025 (In X Lakhs)
Particulars Note Level 1 Level Level Total
reference 2 3

Financial assets measared af [ir vadee through

Orher Comprehensive Lncome

Inwestments n Equity Shares - - - -
Fimancial assees measared at Lir value through

Praphit & Lass

Investraents in Matual Fund & Other 5 3715.36 - - 3715.36
Total 3715.36 - - 3715.36
Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Not applicable - - - -
Total - - - -

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair values as at 31.03.2024 (In X Lakhs)
Particulars Note Level 1 Level Level Total
reference 2 3

Financial assets measured at fair value through
Other Comprehensive Income

Inwestvments bn Equity Shaires - - -
Financiel nssets myeasured at fair value through
Profit & Loss

Inwetrnente in Metual Fupd & Qther = 3733.59 - 3733.59
Tatal 3733.59 - - 3733.59
Fimancial iabilites measored at Gelr valuse -

Not applicable - - - -
Total - - - -

117




CRESCENT FINSTOCK LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2025

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

(In X Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2025 Asat 31.03.2024 Asat31.03.2023
Particul ers 5 = . .
Carrying i Carrying Carrying Carrying Fair value
A dmount amount amount
Fimamcial assels
at Aamoriieed
Tast
(B HELH T [ E34.17 B34.17 543.49 543.49 586.47 586.47
Cash and cash 50.10 ELL10 134.09 134.09 150.53 150.53
euivalentd
Loari 0.15 0.15 1.25 1.25 0.28 0.28
Trade receivables 5.96 5.96 26.52 26.52 27.93 27.93
Other  financial 23.44 23.44 22.49 22.49 30.29 30.29
assets
Total 913.82 913.82 727.84 727.84 795.50 795.50
Financial
lsbilitbes ul
ammrtived cosk
Bomroawimss L1350 11550 151.70 151.70 167.69 167.69
Trade payahies L2342 12342 156.48 156.48 219.2 219.2
Ll CLIFTEil
Fancial 302 202 6.57 6.57 8.59 8.59
linkitiHos
Taoial 9.7 239.74 314.75 314.75 395.48 395.48

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalent and other current financial liabilities is considered to be the same as their fair value
because of their short-term nature. The financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to
their fair value.

32 Financial risk management:
The Company’s overall risk management policy seeks to minimise potential adverse effect on the financial performance of the Company.

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in loss to the Company and arises
mainly from the Company’s investment in mutual fund units. The Company invests in mutual fund scheme from reputed fund houses only
and hence di et eXpect to dncur sy material oredit losses.

Licuidity resk is the rish that the Company will fsce difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are
gekiled by delivering cash or asother Inancial as=et Inview of nominal amount of financial liabilities as at the year end and sufficient cash
il cash equivalents avaslable, e Company e nol expect to face any liquidity risk.

33 Earnings per share | EP4]:
The felbowing reflects the prdit aml shane data ased in EPS compatations:

(In X Lakhs except equity share and EPS)

Year ended Year ended
Particalars

31.051.2025 () 31.03.2024 ()
Frrodil | [leas) e eombinempe operatasns abtributahle o 260.45 610.67
equity sharchokdors ' '
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| Ty i e ‘bl ; o ol
Wionghted sverape sumber of equity chares basic and 7.838,525 7,838,525
thluted {nns.)
Basae and dikuted sarnings por share 3.32 7.79
M oimdisal wnlsie of equiry share 10 10.00
34 Bogment Reparting
Diwrigg the year, no reportahle segment wis (dentified. Therefore, Segment Reporting as per Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments is not
appticable
a5 DeMiped Contrihathan Plas asd Delned Banadit Plas

A. Defined Contribution Plan - There are no contributions to defined contribution plans.

B. Defined Benefit Plan

Defined Benefits Plan

(i) Leave Encashment

s per Actuasial Valsaton as on AEst March, 2025 and 31t 8arch, 2024 and recognised in the financial statements in respect of

Employce Beacli Schseines

Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet (In X Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Present value of plan liabilities 2.58 4.16
Fair value of plan assets - -
_Unfunded plans - -
Mt parh lahEieyf [ Assel)® 2.58 4.16
Amount recognised in the Statement af Profit and Losz az Employee Benefit Expenses
(In X Lakhs)
31-03-25 31-03-24
Service Cost 2.58 3.65
Past service cost - -
Net Interest Cost 0.18 4.29
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the period (2.67) (39.84)
Expense recognized in the Income Statement 0.10 (31.91)
Change in plan assets
(In X Lakhs)
31-03-25 31-03-24

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period

Actual return on plan assets

Employer contribution
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Benefits paid - -

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - -

Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation

(In X Lakhs)
31-03-25 31-03-24
Net defined benefit liability at the start of the period 2:49 59.14
. 2.58 3.65
Service Cost
Past service cost ) )
0.18 4.29
Net Interest cost (Income)
2.67 39.85
Actuarial (gain)/loss ( ) ( )
Contribution paid to the Fund | |
- 23.07
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise ( )
2.58 4.16
Net defined benefit liability at the end of the period
Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current.
(In X Lakhs)
31-03-25 31-03-24
0.05 1.20
Current liability (Amount due within one year)
- 2.54 2.96
Non-Current liability (Amount due over one year)
2.58 4.16
Total PBO at the end of year
Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period
T esgpieted canfribntons for Defined Besefit Plan for the next financial year will be in line with FY 2024-25.

Sensitiviny Analysis al the defiied bens Rl ablEariom

Sensitivities due to change in discount rates, salary increase, mortality, withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not
calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life
expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement
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(i) Gramilty

The Company prevides for praheiby Bor einpayess-in India as per e Poynsent of Gratulty Act, 1972 Emplopess who are I continaos
servics lar & pered ol 5 yours are eligible For gratudty. The amouit of gratusty payalsle oi retiresment) tesmanation i the employees last
drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service.

Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet (In X Lakhs)
31-03-25 31-03-24
15.21 16.33

Present Value of the obligation at end

Fair value of plan assets

TR Y - 15.21 16.33
Ueafusnded Babilicy recesmiaed in Balonce Skoet
Amount recogiilsed fn the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benefit Expenses
(In X Lakhs)
31-03-25 31-03-24
. 246 2.76
Service Cost
Past Service Cost | |
091 291
Net Interest Cost
. . 3.36 5.67
Expense recognized in the Income Statement
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
(In X Lakhs)
31-03-25 31-03-24
N (0.76) (221)
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO
Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on Asset | |
Change in plan assets (In X Lakhs)
31-03-25 31-03-24
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period -- --
Actual return on plan assets -- --
Employer contribution -- --
Benefits paid -- --
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period -- --
Change in Net Defined Beneiit Goligation (In% Lakhs)
31-03-25 31-03-24
12.60 39.32
Mt dehned beneht hatility ab the start of the period
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. 246 2.76
Service Cost
Past Service Cost - -
091 291
Net Interest cost (Income)
. . (0.76) 2.21
Actuarial (gain)/ loss
Contribution paid to the Fund - -
- 30.87
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise ( )
15.21 16.33
Net defined benefit liability at the end of the period
Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current
(In X Lakhs)
31-03-25 31-03-24
0.29 3.64
Current liability (Amount due within one year)
o 14.92 12.69
Non-Current liability (Amount due over one year)
15.21 16.33
Total PBO at the end of year

Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period

The esgrected cantributons for Defined Benefit Plan for the next financial year will be in line with FY 2024-25

Semsitivity Analysis ol thie defined benefit obligation.

Sensitivities due to change in discount rates, salary increase, mortality, withibravals dre met material & hesce lmpact of change sotcaloulated
Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in pay
expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retiremest

ik il al ncrease aff pemasins e hire retime memE & life

i Figures regrouping & reclassificamion:
Figures tor the prevtous year have been regroaped) reclassified, wherever necessary.

122



